

Social Services Block Grant Pre-Expenditure Report and Intended Use Plan

> As Required by 42 U.S. Code § 1397e

> > Texas

Health and Human Services

Commission

October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Contents

	Contentsi			
1.	General Information	. 1		
	Background	1		
	1. State	2		
	2. Fiscal Year	2		
	3. State Official Contact Information	2		
	4. SSBG Contact Information	2		
	5. SSBG Award from Previous Year	2		
	6. SSBG Expenditures Planned for Current Year			
	7. TANF Funds Transferred into SSBG			
	8. Consolidate Block Grant Funds Included in SSBG Budget:			
	9. SSBG Carryover Funding from the Previous Year:			
2.	Administrative Operations			
	1. Administering Agency			
	2. Location			
	3. Mission/Goals of Agency			
	4. Description of Financial Operations Systems			
3.	Program Planning			
	1. Planning for Distribution and Use of Funds			
	2. Describe the Characteristics of Individuals to be Served			
	3. Public Inspection of Pre-Expenditure Report			
4.	Program Operations			
••	1. Adoption Services			
	2. Case Management Services			
	3. Congregate Meals			
	4. Counseling Services			
	5. Day Care Services - Adults			
	6. Day Care Services - Children			
	7. Education and Training Services			
	8. Employment Services			
	9. Family Planning Services			
	10.Foster Care Services for Adults			
	11.Foster Care Services for Children			
	12 Health Related and Home Health Services			
	13.Home Based Services			
	14.Home Delivered Meals			
	15.Housing Services			
	16.Independent and Transitional Living Services			
	17.Information and Referral			
	18.Legal Services			
	5			
	19.Pregnancy and Parenting Services for Young Parents 20.Prevention and Intervention Services 21.Protective Services for Adults	62		

	22.Protective Services for Children	71
	23.Recreational Services	75
	24.Residential Treatment Services	
	25. Special Services for Persons with Developmental or Physical	
	26.Special Services for Youth Involved in or at Risk of Involvement With	
	Criminal Activity	
	27.Substance Abuse Services	85
	28.Transportation Services	86
	29.Other Services	87
5.	Appendices	
	A. Subgrantee/Service Providers	A-1
	1. Adoption Services	A-1
	2. Case Management Services	A-1
	3. Congregate Meals	A-2
	4. Counseling Services	A-2
	5. Day Care Services- Adults	A-3
	6. Day Care Services for Children- Children	. A-11
	7. Education and Training Services	A-11
	8. Employment Services	
	9. Family Planning Services	
	10.Foster Care Services for Adults	
	11.Foster Care Services for Children	
	12.Health Related and Home Health Services	
	13.Home Based Services	
	14.Home Delivered Meals	
	15.Housing Services	
	16.Independent and Transitional Living Services	A-79
	17.Information and Referral	
	18.Legal Services	
	19.Pregnancy and Parenting Services	
	20.Prevention and Intervention Services	
	21.Protective Services for Adults	
	22.Protective Services for Children	
	23.Recreational Services	
	24.Residential Treatment Services	
	25. Special Services for Persons with Developmental or Physical	
	26.Special Services for Youth Involved in or At Risk of Involvement w	
	Criminal Activity	
	28.Transportation Services	
	29.0ther Services	
	B. Pre-Expenditure Report	
	Part A. Estimated Expenditures and Proposed Provision Method	
	Part B. Recipients	
	C. Documentation of Public Hearing	
	Exhibit A. Copy of the Public Notice on the Website	
	D. Proof of Audit	

E.	Certifications	.E-2
	Exhibit A - CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION A	ND
	OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS	.E-2
	Exhibit B - CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE	
	REQUIREMENTS	.E-7
	Exhibit C - CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO S	SMOKE
		E-11
	Exhibit D - CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING	E-12

1. General Information

Background

Title XX Social Services Block Grant (SSBG) funds are appropriated by the Texas Legislature and Governor to Texas state agencies to help meet specified social service needs for defined low income and at-risk populations. The Governor designated the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) to administer the Title XX Social Services Block Grant on behalf of the State of Texas. HHSC acts as the lead grantee agency and serves as the coordinator of funds from the federal government to the various state agencies to which Title XX SSBG funds are appropriated. The Texas agencies participating in Title XX SSBG include:

- •Texas Health and Human Services Commission
- •Texas Department of Family and Protective Services
- •Texas Workforce Commission

Although HHSC is the lead Title XX SSBG agency, the state agencies receiving and expending the funds are responsible for ensuring that services and expenditures are allowable and in compliance with federal and state requirements.

Pursuant to 42 United States Code Section 1397e, States must prepare reports on its activities carried out with SSBG funds. This report reflects how funds received for the 2022 Title XX block grant program year may be used and explains how Title XX social services may be provided. The program year for the Title XX SSBG in Texas is the federal fiscal year, October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023.

Pursuant to 45 Code of Federal Regulations Section 96.74, States must use a standardized form as the reporting instrument to satisfy the reporting requirement of SSBG. Pursuant to Chapter 2054 of Texas Government Code, Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act, and Section 255 of the Telecommunications Act, HHSC is required to provide members of the public seeking information with access to and use of information and data that are comparable to those provided to members of the public without disabilities. This report contains the same information as the required standardized form (OMB 097-0234) that the State of Texas will submit but is made accessible for all members of the public.

1. State

Texas

2. Fiscal Year

2023

3. State Official Contact Information

- Cecile Erwin Young, Executive Commissioner, <u>Cecile.Young@hhs.texas.gov</u>
- Trey Wood, Chief Financial Officer, <u>Trey.Wood@hhs.texas.gov</u>

4. SSBG Contact Information

Racheal Kane, Federal Funds Office Director, <u>Racheal.Kane@hhs.texas.gov</u>

5. SSBG Award from Previous Year

\$140,178,997

6. SSBG Expenditures Planned for Current Year

\$141,406,310

7. TANF Funds Transferred into SSBG

\$45,104,976

8. Consolidate Block Grant Funds Included in SSBG Budget:

No

9. SSBG Carryover Funding from the Previous Year:

No

2. Administrative Operations

1. Administering Agency

Texas Health and Human Services Commission

2. Location

Austin, Texas

3. Mission/Goals of Agency

HHSC's mission is improving the health, safety and well-being of Texans with good stewardship of public resources.

4. Description of Financial Operations Systems

HHSC uses the Centralized Accounting and Payroll/Personnel System financials (CAPPS Fin) module to account for and allocate costs, as do all HHS System agencies plus the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS). CAPPS Fin provides consistency in financial business processes and configurations among HHS System agencies, which assists in accomplishing the efficiency and cost containment objectives of the HHS System. HHSC uses the Centralized Accounting and Payroll/Personnel System (CAPPS HR) for Human Resources and Payroll.

The financial systems module of CAPPS Fin uses PeopleSoft's Financials for the public sector. Applications included within the module are general ledger (including budgeting and financial reporting), accounts payable, purchasing, and asset management. The chart of accounts defines how HHSC classifies and reports on financial and budgetary data. In PeopleSoft the chart of accounts structure is comprised of a series of individual data elements called chartfields. PeopleSoft's public sector financial application is delivered with a standard chartfield configuration.

3. Program Planning

1. Planning for Distribution and Use of Funds

The Texas budgeting process begins with the development of a biennial appropriation request and annual operating budgets. Funding recommendations and decisions are developed from a review of Title XX goals, current federal and state laws, regulations, riders, and public comments about client needs in different geographic areas of the state. The governing bodies of the various agencies approve submission of their Legislative Appropriations Request based on criteria for priorities of services.

The Texas Legislature reviews and revises the request, which is then sent to the Governor for final approval. Each agency uses funds in accordance with its rules outlined in the Texas Administrative Code (TAC). Depending on the service, the agency may provide the service directly using its own employees, may grant funds to third party subrecipients for service programs, or may purchase services through contracts from third parties using competitive procurement or other means. Local public agencies, community and faith-based organizations, and private for-profit enterprises interested in receiving Title XX SSBG funds should contact the applicable state agency responsible for administration of the particular service for information on how to receive Title XX SSBG funding.

2. Describe the Characteristics of Individuals to be Served

Characteristics of individuals to be served varies by each program.

HHSC Access and Eligibility Case Management Services

Eligibility is based on income, financial resources, and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide (40 TAC Section 48.2901). The individual does not have to receive a community care service to receive case management. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as "a person aged 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Eligible individuals are children and adolescents ages 3 to 17 with a serious emotional disturbance (SED), excluding a single or primary diagnosis of substance use disorder, intellectual or developmental disability (IDD), or autism spectrum disorder; or a serious functional impairment; or who are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to psychiatric symptoms; or who are enrolled in special education because of SED (eligibility defined in the Performance Contract Notebook under Section C. Children and Youth Services "Populations Served").

For purposes of this service:

- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

Adult mental health (AMH) services are available to qualifying and priority populations (defined by the Performance Contract Notebook under Section B. Adult Services "Populations Served") – individuals aged 18 and older with schizophrenia, major depression, or bipolar disorder; or who otherwise have a mental illness with significant functional impairment as determined by the adult uniform assessment.

Adolescents may continue to receive children's mental health services through the end of the authorization period during which they turn age 18.

Individuals are excluded if they have one of the following singular or primary diagnoses:

- Substance related disorder;
- Mental disorder due to known physiological condition; or
- IDD, including autism spectrum disorder.

For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

HHSC Day Activity and Health Services

Eligibility is based on age (18+), income, financial resources, a chronic medical condition and physician's attestation that the individual will receive therapeutic benefit from participation in the program (40 TAC Section 98.201). For purposes of this service, "Adult" is defined as "a person aged 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201)

TWC Child Care Services

Eligibility limits for services differ depending on where parent resides. Each Local Workforce Development Board (Board) sets its own income limits up to 85% of the State Median Income (SMI) for initial eligibility. At eligibility redetermination, the income limit is 85% of SMI statewide (40 TAC Section 809.41), as required by the CCDF Final Rule (45 CFR Part 98).

Boards do not require an income test for families if they are referred by:

- a TANF employment services (Choices) case manager (40 TAC Section 809.46), or
- a Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Employment and Training case manager (40 TAC Section 809.47).

Income tests for parents referred to Choices or SNAP Employment and Training are provided by HHSC, the agency that determines eligibility for and administers TANF and SNAP benefits.

Additionally, families experiencing homelessness are required under the Child Care and Development Block Grant (CCDBG) to receive priority in the delivery of Child Care Services. As provided for in 40 TAC Section 809.41, families experiencing homelessness are considered to be income eligible without an income test.

Children in protective care are considered a vulnerable class by CCDBG, and states have flexibility to prioritize services for these children. As provided for in 40 TAC Section 809.49, parents who are referred by a Child Protective Services Worker are also served without an income test.

With the exception of children referred for child care by Child Protective Services, parents must be working or in training to qualify for child care assistance (40 TAC Section 809.56).

Eligibility is limited to children under 13 years of age (40 TAC Section 809.41), except for children ages 13 to 19 who have disabilities. Local Workforce Development Boards, in setting their local child care policies, may elect to extend eligibility to children with disabilities who are over 12 and under 19 years of age, or they may elect not to extend eligibility to that group.

HHSC Women's Health Services

Eligible clients include persons aged 64 and younger, who reside in Texas, and whose income is equal to or less than 250 percent of the current federal poverty level (1 TAC Section 382.107). In general, most Family Planning Program services may not be provided to minors without parental consent pursuant to Chapters 32 and 151 of the Texas Family Code. Spousal consent is not required.

HHSC Adult Foster Care

Eligibility is based on age (18+), financial eligibility – either Medicaid-eligible or meeting Title XX income and resource limits – and functional need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide (40 TAC Section 48.2913). The applicant's or client's needs must not be such that they exceed the ability of the foster care provider to deliver the care required. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as a "person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201)

HHSC Residential Care

Eligibility is based on age (18+), financial eligibility – either Medicaid-eligible or meeting Title XX income and resource limits – and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide. The applicant's or client's needs must not be such that they exceed the ability of the foster care provider to deliver the care required. Additional information regarding the Eligibility Criteria for Residential Care can be found in 40 TAC Section 48.2920. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as a "person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Child Care Regulation

Clients are eligible for residential child care services without regard to income. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years old." (26 TAC Section 745.21(6) and Texas Human Resources Code, Section 42.002) Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect.

DFPS Child Protective Services Direct Delivery Services Staff

Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect (40 TAC Section 700.311). Services are provided to facilitate achievement of a permanency plan. Substitute care is

extended to persons beyond age 18, if they are still in school. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003(a))

DFPS CPS Program Support

Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect (40 TAC Section 700.311). For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003(a))

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Any individual with a behavioral health crisis can access these services. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as an "individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

HHSC Family Care

Eligibility is based on age (18+), income, financial resources, and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide. Additional information regarding the Eligibility Criteria for Family Care can be found in 40 TAC Section 48.2911. For purposes of this service "Adult" is defined as a "person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Special Services to Persons with Disabilities

Eligibility is based on age (18+), financial eligibility – either Medicaid-eligible or meet financial eligibility criteria for individuals in an institution – and a need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour

Guide with a functional score of at least a nine (40 TAC Section 48.2914). The client must reside in the geographical area described in the contract. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Consumer Managed Personal Assistant Services (CMPAS)

Eligibility is based on age (18+), copay after \$2523.01 of monthly net income, and physician's statement verifying the individual has a current medical need for assistance with personal care tasks and other activities of daily living. The client must need assistance with at least one personal care task and be mentally and emotionally capable of self-directing attendant care (26 TAC Section 275.25). The client must also reside in the geographical area described in the contract.

HHSC Home Delivered Meals

Eligibility is based on age (18+) and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide (40 TAC Section 48.2912). For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

DFPS Statewide Intake Services

Anyone can report suspected abuse, neglect, or exploitation or a suspected risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation. Eligible clients include children under age 18 who are believed to be victims of abuse or neglect or are at risk of abuse or neglect by a person who is a member of the child's family or household and who is responsible for the child's care, custody, or welfare, as defined by the Texas Family Code (40 TAC Section 700.311). Eligible clients also include persons with disabilities and the elderly who are suspected to be victims of abuse, neglect, or exploitation (40 TAC Section 705.701). Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the need for protection from abuse, neglect, or exploitation. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003)

HHSC Family Violence Services

Any individual who is a victim of family violence can access these services. This includes families with a caretaker and dependent child(ren) with incomes at or below 200% of the federal poverty level, based on self-declaration.

For purposes of these services:

"Family" includes "individuals related by consanguinity or affinity, [...] individuals who are former spouses of each other, individuals who are the parents of the same child, without regard to marriage, and a foster child and foster parent, without regard to whether those individuals reside together." (Texas Human Resources Code Section 51.002 and Texas Family Code Section 71.003.)

"Family violence" means an act by a member of a family or household against another member of the family or household that: is intended to result in physical harm, bodily injury, or assault or that is a threat that reasonably places the member in fear of imminent physical harm, bodily injury, or assault, but does not include defensive measures to protect oneself; or is intended to inflict emotional harm, including an act of emotional abuse. (Texas Human Resources Code Section 51.002)

"Victim of family violence" means an adult member of a family or household who is subjected to an act of family violence; or a member of the household of the adult described by Paragraph (A), other than the member of the household who commits the act of family violence, including an act of emotional abuse. (Texas Human Resources Code Section 51.002)

HHSC Guardianship Program

Texas Human Resources Code Chapter 161 provides HHSC with the authority to be appointed as a permanent guardian of a person or of the estate for children and adults referred to HHSC by DFPS. The Child Protective Services (CPS) and the Adult Protective Services (APS) Divisions of DFPS refer individuals for guardianship services as described below.

If The Child Protective Services (CPS) Division of DFPS refers an individual to HHSC for guardianship services:

- 1. the individual must:
 - A. be at least 16 years of age and be in a conservatorship of DFPS; or
 - B. be at least 18 years of age, have been in CPS conservatorship on the day before turning 18 years of age, and in extended foster home placement after turning 18 years of age; and
- 2. CPS must have reason to believe that the individual will be substantially unable to provide for the individual's own food, clothing, or shelter, or to care for the individual's own health needs, or to manage the individual's own financial affairs when the individual becomes an adult.

An individual referred by the Adult Protective Services Division (APS) of DFPS must be 65 years of age or older, or 18 to 64 years of age with a disability. APS must also have reason to believe the individual is an incapacitated person, as defined by Texas Estates Code Section 1002.017(2), and must have been determined to be in a state of abuse, neglect, or exploitation.

HHSC must determine that becoming guardian of an individual referred by APS will provide an effective remedy for the abuse, neglect, or exploitation validated by APS.

HHSC must determine that becoming a guardian of an individual referred by CPS will enable HHSC to effectively serve the needs of that ward.

HHSC may also otherwise agree to serve as permanent guardian for an individual.

In order for HHSC to serve as guardian, an individual must have private assets available to meet the expenses of day-to-day living, or be eligible for government benefits (for example, Medicaid, Social Security, or veteran benefits) that are sufficient to provide support. The HHSC Guardianship Services Program is not liable for, and cannot provide, financial support for services provided to wards, including the cost of long-term care or burial expenses.

HHSC Provider Investigations

Eligible clients are persons who are residents of or receiving services through state hospitals and state supported living centers (SSLCs), local mental and behavioral health authorities, local IDD authorities, their contractors and home and community-based waiver programs, private intermediate care facilities for individuals with an intellectual disability (ICF/IID), and who are alleged to be abused, neglected, or exploited by facility, center, hospital, authority, or contract staff (26 TAC Section 711.11).

Clients do not have to meet age, financial, or functional eligibility requirements.

"Adult" is defined as "a person 18 years of age or older; or under 18 years of age who: is or has been married; or has had the disabilities of minority removed pursuant to Texas Family Code, Chapter 31." (26 TAC Section 711.3)

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who: is not and has not been married; or has not had the disabilities of minority removed pursuant to the Texas Family Code, Chapter 31." (26 TAC 711.3(7)

DFPS Adult Protective Services Direct Delivery Staff

Clients are eligible for protective services without regard to income (40 TAC Section 705.701). Services are provided to adults age 65 or older, adults age 18 to 64 with disabilities, and to persons under age 18 who have disabilities and have been declared legal adults.

For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person aged 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 705.101)

DFPS Adult Protective Services Program Support

Clients are eligible for protective services without regard to income (40 TAC Section 705.701). Services are provided to adults age 65 or older, adults age 18 to 64 with disabilities, and to persons under age 18 who have disabilities and have been declared legal adults.

For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person aged 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 705.101)

DFPS Adult Protective Services Purchased Emergency Client Services

Clients are eligible for protective services without regard to income. Services are provided to adults age 65 or older, adults age 18 to 64 with disabilities, and to persons under age 18 who have disabilities and have been declared legal adults (40 TAC Section 705.701). APS may also provide protective services to a family member or a caretaker if APS determines that such services are necessary to alleviate abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation or to prevent the client from returning to a state of abuse, neglect, or exploitation.

For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person aged 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 705.101)

DFPS Child Protective Services Direct Delivery Services

Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect (40 TAC Section 700.311). Services are provided to facilitate achievement of a permanency plan. Substitute care is extended to persons beyond age 18, if they are still in school. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003)

HHSC Child Advocacy Program

Eligible clients are children who have been abused or neglected and their families.

For purposes of these services:

"Family" includes "individuals related by consanguinity or affinity, [...] individuals who are former spouses of each other, individuals who are the parents of the same child, without regard to marriage, and a foster child and foster parent, without regard to whether those individuals reside together." (Texas Human Resources Code Section 51.002 and Texas Family Code Section 71.003.)

HHSC Children's Mental Health Plan

Waco Center for Youth (WCY) provides long-term psychiatric residential treatment to youth who:

- are age 13 through 17 years (must complete the program before turning 18);
- have a psychiatric diagnosis of emotional or behavioral disability; and
- have a history of behavior adjustment problems in at least two settings such as school, home, or in the community.

Under Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 554, youth may be admitted by their legal guardian or if in DFPS conservatorship subject to Subtitle C. An individual must have legal authority under Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 572 to apply for services at Waco Center for Youth, or a court may order admission. All potential applicants must be referred by one of the entities below to be fully considered for admission.

- State hospitals; or
- Local mental or behavioral health authorities.

Referrals from LMHAs and LBHAs must be endorsed by the local Community Resource Coordination Group, acknowledging Waco Center for Youth to be the least restrictive environment, after exploring all other potential community-based resources.

Since WCY is not an acute care psychiatric hospital, it does not have the ability to serve individuals who need emergency or court-ordered mental health services, including those who are acutely psychotic, suicidal, or homicidal. Other eligibility limitations or exclusions include, but are not limited to, involvement with juvenile justice, certain medical conditions, and a history of other types of issues that may put other youth at risk of being harmed.

HHSC Emergency Response Services

Eligibility is based on age (18+) and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide. In addition, the client must live alone, be routinely alone for eight hours or more during each day, or live with an incapacitated individual who could not call for help or otherwise assist the client in an emergency. The client must have a landline telephone. In some areas, services may be available to individuals with cellular phone service or Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP). The client must be mentally alert enough to operate the equipment properly. The client must also be willing to sign a release statement that allows the responder to make a forced entry into the client's home if he is asked to respond to an activated alarm call and has no other means of entering the home to respond. The client must live in a place other than a skilled-care institution, personal care home, foster care setting, or any other setting where 24-hour supervision is available (40 TAC Section 48.2928). For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Emergency Care Services

Eligibility is based on age (18+), financial eligibility – Medicaid-eligible or meeting Title XX income and resource limits – and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide.

The applicant must also have:

- Lost their home or caregiver, or
- Been discharged from a hospital or institution, or
- Been in a similar emergency.

The applicant's needs may not exceed the facility's capability under its licensed authority (40 TAC Section 48.2921). For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Breast and Cervical Cancer Services

Eligible clients include women age 18-64, who reside in Texas, who are uninsured or underinsured, and whose family income is equal to or less than 200 percent of the current federal poverty level (26 TAC Section 371.7).

3. Public Inspection of Pre-Expenditure Report

As required for Title XX Social Services Block Grant (SSBG), the State of Texas made the Intended Use Report and Pre-Expenditure Report available for public inspection and comment. The Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) followed protocols and procedures for posting the report for public inspection. Notifications were distributed through the communications office standard newsfeeds and news releases.

Please see Appendix C.

4. Program Operations

1. Adoption Services

The State of Texas does not use SSBG funds for this program.

2. Case Management Services

a. Service Category – Case Management Services

Case management services are services or activities for the arrangement, coordination, and monitoring of services to meet the needs of individuals and families. Component services and activities may include individual service plan development; counseling; monitoring, developing, securing, and coordinating services; monitoring and evaluating client progress; and assuring that clients' rights are protected.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency;
- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families;
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care; and
- Secure referral or admission for institutional care when other forms of care are not appropriate, or provide services to individuals in institutions.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Access and Eligibility Case Management Services

Case management services are provided directly by caseworkers to eligible individuals to assist them in gaining access to needed medical, social/behavioral, educational, and other services and supports that are appropriate to the individual's needs.

Case management services include:

- Assessment of individual needs
- Service plan development
- Referral to community resources
- Follow-up
- Monitoring of the individual and service delivery
- Providing the client or his authorized representative with a listing of his rights
- Periodically reassessing client's financial and functional eligibility

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Case management is primarily a site-based service that assists a child/youth or caregiver/legally authorized representative (LAR) in obtaining and coordinating access to necessary care and services appropriate to the individual's needs. The local mental health authority (LMHA) contractor shall not subcontract for the delivery of these services. Intensive case management includes activities to assist a child/youth and caregiver/LAR in obtaining and coordinating access to necessary care and services appropriate to the individual's needs.

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

Case management is primarily a site-based service that assists an adult or caregiver, in gaining and coordinating access to necessary care and services appropriate to the individual's needs.

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Routine case management includes primarily site-based services that assist an adult or child, or their caregiver, in gaining and coordinating access to necessary care and services appropriate to the individual's needs.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Access and Eligibility Case Management Services

Eligibility is based on income, financial resources, and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide (40 TAC Section 48.2901). The individual does not have to receive a community care service to receive case management. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Eligible individuals are children and adolescents between the ages 3 – 17 years old with a severe emotional disturbance (SED), excluding a single or primary diagnosis of substance use disorder, intellectual or developmental disability, or autism spectrum disorder, and a serious functional impairment, or who are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to psychiatric symptoms, or enrolled in special education because of SED.

For purposes of this service:

- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

AMH services are available to qualifying and priority populations – individuals age 18 and older with schizophrenia, major depression, or bipolar disorder, or who otherwise have a mental illness with significant functional impairment as determined by the adult uniform assessment.

Adolescents may continue to receive children's mental health services through the end of the authorization period during which they turn 18.

Individuals are excluded if they have one of the following singular or primary diagnoses:

- Substance-related disorder;
- Mental disorder due to known physiological condition; or
- IDD, including autism spectrum disorder.

For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Any individual with a behavioral health crisis can access these services. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as a "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Most of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None.

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

Please see Appendix A-2

3. Congregate Meals

The State of Texas does not use SSBG funds for this program.

4. Counseling Services

a. Service Category – Counseling Services

Counseling services are those services or activities that apply therapeutic processes to personal, family, situational, or occupational problems to bring about a positive resolution of the problem or improved individual or family functioning or circumstances. Problem areas may include family and marital relationships, parentchild problems, or drug abuse.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency;
- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families;
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care; and
- Secure referral or admission for institutional care when other forms of care are not appropriate, or provide services to individuals in institutions.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

Individual, family, and group therapy focused on the reduction or elimination of a client's symptoms of mental illness and increasing the individual's ability to perform activities of daily living. Cognitive-behavioral therapy is the primary evidencebased treatment model for adult counseling services. Counseling shall be provided by a Licensed Practitioner of the Healing Arts (LPHA), practicing within the scope of his or her own license, or by an individual with a master's degree in a human services field pursuing licensure under the direct supervision of an LPHA, if not billed to Medicaid. This service includes treatment planning to enhance recovery and resiliency. Providers should refer to Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT) Training-Based Competency Policy outlined in the Performance Contract Notebook Information Item A, under "Training and Competency," for guidelines regarding who is able to provide CBT and the requirements to do so.

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Individual, family, and group therapy focused on the reduction or elimination of a child/youth's symptoms of serious emotional disturbance and increasing the individual's ability to perform activities of daily living. Counseling services include

treatment planning to enhance recovery and resiliency. All counseling services shall be provided by an LPHA, practicing within the scope of his or her own license, or by an individual with a master's degree in a human services field pursuing licensure under the direct supervision of an LPHA, if not billed to Medicaid.

CBT is the selected treatment model for Children's Mental Health (CMH) counseling services. Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (TF-CBT) is the approved counseling treatment model for children/youth with trauma disorders or children/youth whose functioning or behavior is affected by their history of traumatic events. HHSC-approved CBT protocols for treating children/youth for depression and anxiety are outlined in the Texas Resilience and Recovery Utilization Management Guidelines.

Additional models of counseling available to children ages 3-7 include Parent-Child Psychotherapy (Dyad Therapy) and Play Therapy. These models must be used as outlined in the Texas Resilience and Recovery Utilization Management Guidelines.

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Individual, family, and group therapy focused on the reduction or elimination of a client's symptoms of mental illness and increasing the individual's ability to perform activities of daily living. Cognitive-behavioral therapy is the selected treatment model for adult counseling services. Counseling shall be provided by a Licensed Practitioner of the Healing Arts (LPHA), practicing within the scope of his or her own license, or by an individual with a master's degree in a human services field pursuing licensure under the direct supervision of an LPHA, if not billed to Medicaid. This service includes treatment planning to enhance recovery and resiliency. Providers should refer to the Performance Contract Notebook Information Item A, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy Training-Based Competency Policy, for guidelines regarding who is able to provide CBT and the requirements to do so.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

AMH services are available to qualifying and priority populations – individuals 18 and older with schizophrenia, major depression, or bipolar disorder, or who otherwise have a mental illness with significant functional impairment as determined by the adult uniform assessment.

Adolescents may continue to receive children's mental health services through the end of the authorization period during which they turn 18.

Individuals are excluded if they have one of the following singular or primary diagnoses:

• Substance-related disorder;

- Mental disorder due to known physiological condition; or
- IDD, including autism spectrum disorder.

For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

Children's Mental Health Services

Eligible individuals are children and adolescents between the ages 3 – 17 years old with a severe emotional disturbance (SED), excluding a single or primary diagnosis of substance use disorder, intellectual or developmental disability, or autism spectrum disorder; or a serious functional impairment; or who are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to psychiatric symptoms; or who are enrolled in special education because of SED.

For purposes of this service:

- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Any individual with a behavioral health crisis can access these services. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as a "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Most of the services are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

Please see Appendix A-4

5. Day Care Services - Adults

a. Service Category – Day Care Services – Adults

Day care services for adults are those services or activities provided to adults who require care and supervision in a protective setting for a portion of a 24-hour day. Component services or activities may include opportunity for social interaction, companionship and self- education; health support or assistance in obtaining health services; counseling; recreation and general leisure time activities; meals; personal care services; plan development; and transportation.

b. SSBG Goal

- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families; and
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Day Activity and Health Services

Services are provided to meet the needs of individual clients, in centers that provide a protective setting during the day. Day Activity and Health Services include:

- Nursing and personal care services
- Nutritional services
- Physical rehabilitative services
- Other social or support services

Support services include:

- Transportation/arranging for transportation
- Information and referral

The following medical services may also be provided:

• Administering medication

• Monitoring blood pressure and vital signs

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Eligibility is based on age (18+), income, financial resources, a chronic medical condition, and a physician's attestation that the individual will receive therapeutic benefit from participation in the program (40 TAC Section 98.201). For purposes of this service, "Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Day Activity and Health Services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in licensed adult day care centers throughout 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

Please see Appendix A-5

6. Day Care Services - Children

a. Service Category – Day Care Services – Children

Day care services for children (including infants, preschoolers, and school age children) are services or activities provided in a setting that meets applicable standards of state and local law, in a center or in a home, for a portion of a 24-hour day. Component services or activities may include a comprehensive and coordinated set of appropriate developmental activities for children, recreation, meals and snacks, transportation, health support services, social service counseling for parents, plan development, and licensing and monitoring of child care homes and facilities.

b. SSBG Goal

Achieve or maintain economic self-support to prevent, reduce, or eliminate dependency

c. Description of Services

TWC Child Care Services

Child Care Services are purchased for eligible children to enable their parents to work or attend education and training. The program is supported by several funding sources in addition to Title XX.

These sources include:

- The Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) through the federal Administration for Children and Families
- State General Revenue Funds
- Local funds from partnerships with private and public entities

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Eligibility limits for services differ depending on where the parent resides. Each Local Workforce Development Board (Board) sets its own income limits up to 85% of the State Median Income (SMI) for *initial* eligibility. At eligibility redetermination, the income limit is 85% of SMI statewide (40 TAC Section 809.41), as required by the CCDF Final Rule (45 CFR Part 98).

Boards do not require an income test for families if they are referred by:

 a TANF employment services (Choices) case manager (40 TAC Section 809.46), or • a Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Employment and Training case manager (40 TAC Section 809.47).

Income tests for parents referred to Choices or SNAP Employment and Training are provided by HHSC, the agency that determines eligibility for and administers TANF and SNAP benefits.

Additionally, families experiencing homelessness are required under the Child Care and Development Block Grant to receive priority in the delivery of Child Care Services. As provided for in 40 TAC Section 809.41, families experiencing homelessness are considered to be income eligible without an income test.

Children in protective care are considered a vulnerable class by CCDBG, and states have flexibility to prioritize services for these children. As provided for in 40 TAC Section 809.41, parents who are referred by a Child Protective Services Worker are also served without an income test.

With the exception of children referred for child care by Child Protective Services, parents must be working or in training to qualify for child care assistance (40 TAC Section 809.56).

Eligibility is limited to children under 13 years of age, or under age 19 for children with disabilities (40 TAC Section 809.41). Local Workforce Development Boards, in setting their local child care policies, may elect to extend eligibility to children with disabilities who are over 12 and under 19 years of age, or they may elect not to extend eligibility to that group.

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

According to 40 TAC Section 809.91, child care is provided in facilities that are:

- Licensed or registered by HHSC, or
- Operated and monitored by the United States Military.
- Care may also be provided by eligible relatives including the child's grandparent, great grandparent, aunt, uncle, or by a sibling of the eligible child not living in the same household as the child – provided the sibling is at least 18 years old.

The majority of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries. Services provided by TWC are statewide in accordance with the Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) State Plan for Texas.

f. Partnering State Agency

Texas Workforce Commission

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

Please see Appendix A-6

7. Education and Training Services

a. Service Category – Education and Training Services

Education and training services are those services provided to improve knowledge or daily living skills and to enhance cultural opportunities. Services may include instruction or training in, but are not limited to, such issues as consumer education, health education, community protection and safety education, literacy education, English as a second language, and General Educational Development (GED). Component services or activities may include screening, assessment, and testing; individual or group instruction; tutoring; provision of books, supplies, and instructional material; counseling; transportation; and referral to community resources.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain economic self-support to prevent, reduce, or eliminate dependency; and
- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health

A uniform assessment is used to identify the needs and strengths of individuals to help inform support decisions and monitor successes. Adults are provided education and training services and supports and given community resources and referrals to supplement their needs.

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

These are activities to help people pursue their individual educational goals and include a wide range of education options, such as a GED and postsecondary education. Offered in tandem with Supported Employment, these services develop a sense of self-efficacy and independence. Supported Education promotes career development to improve long-term work opportunities.

Career planning includes vocational assessment, career exploration, development of an educational plan, course selection, instruction, support, and counseling. It also includes academic survival skills, linking and coordination of college and training programs, disability rights and resources, tutoring and mentoring services, time and stress management, and social supports.

Direct assistance provides help with enrollment, financial aid, education debt, and contingency funds; outreach includes contacts with campus resources, mental

health treatment team members, and other agencies, such as vocational rehabilitation.

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Medication training and support provides education and guidance about medications and their possible side effects and is provided to consumers and family members.

Psychosocial rehabilitative services are social, educational, vocational, behavioral, and cognitive interventions provided by a client's therapeutic team to address deficits in the individual's ability to develop and maintain social relationships, attain occupational or educational achievement, practice independent living skills, and obtain housing, as a result of a severe mental illness. This service includes treatment planning to facilitate recovery.

Skills training and development services address the severe mental illness and symptom-related problems that interfere with the individual's functioning, provide opportunities for the individual to acquire and improve skills needed to function as appropriately and independently as possible in the community, and facilitate the individual's community integration and increase their community tenure.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Eligible individuals are children and adolescents ages 3 – 17 years old with a SED, excluding a single or primary diagnosis of substance use disorder, intellectual or developmental disability, or autism spectrum disorder; or a serious functional impairment; or who are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to psychiatric symptoms; or who are enrolled in special education because of SED.

For purposes of this service:

- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

AMH services are available to qualifying and priority populations – individuals 18 and older with schizophrenia, major depression, or bipolar disorder, or who otherwise have a mental illness with significant functional impairment as determined by the adult uniform assessment. Adolescents may continue to receive children's mental health services through the end of the authorization period during which they turn 18.

Individuals are excluded if they have one of the following singular or primary diagnoses:

- Substance-related disorder;
- Mental disorder due to known physiological condition; or
- IDD, including autism spectrum disorder.

For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Any individual with a behavioral health crisis can access these services. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

"Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Most of the services are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

8. Employment Services

a. Service Category – Employment Services

Employment services are those services or activities provided to assist individuals in securing employment or acquiring or learning skills that promote opportunities for employment. Component services or activities may include employment screening, assessment, or testing; structured job skills and job seeking skills; specialized therapy (occupational, speech, physical); special training and tutoring, including literacy training and pre-vocational training; provision of books, supplies, and instructional material; counseling, transportation; and referral to community resources.

b. SSBG Goal

• Achieve or maintain economic self-support to prevent, reduce, or eliminate dependency.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health

Employment services are designed to help individuals who are seeking mental health recovery supports with employment stability and individualized assistance in choosing and obtaining competitive employment in regular community jobs. This includes activities such as matching an individual to a job that aligns with their preferences and strengths, symptom-management and coping skills, assisting with job applications and interview preparations, building employer relationships through job development, rapid job search, benefits counseling, and time-unlimited support.

Job development is an activity essential to providing evidence-based supported employment. It is a systematic approach by the employment specialist that focuses on developing relationships with potential employers in an effort to find job matches for clients. It includes advocating with employers, employer negotiations, and other networking activities. Job development may count as a collateral contact only when: a contractor has a dedicated employment specialist who is providing the job development service, and the job development contact is focused on a specific consumer.

Rapid job search helps clients seek employment directly and assists with learning job specific skills rather than pre-employment assessment and training. Time-unlimited support encompasses follow-along supports that are individualized and continued for as long as the client wants or needs it to assist them in becoming as independent as possible in their employment. For the purposes of this document, a dedicated employment specialist is someone who spends 90 percent of their time providing supported employment services.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

AMH services are available to qualifying and priority populations – individuals 18 and older with schizophrenia, major depression, or bipolar disorder, or who otherwise have a mental illness with significant functional impairment as determined by the adult uniform assessment.

Adolescents may continue to receive children's mental health services through the end of the authorization period during which they turn 18.

Individuals are excluded if they have one of the following singular or primary diagnoses:

- Substance-related disorder;
- Mental disorder due to known physiological condition; or
- IDD, including autism spectrum disorder.

For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Most of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

9. Family Planning Services

a. Service Category – Family Planning Services

Family planning services are those educational, comprehensive, medical, or social services or activities that enable individuals, including minors, to determine freely the number and spacing of their children and to select the means by which this may be achieved. These services and activities include a broad range of acceptable and effective methods and services to limit or enhance fertility, including contraceptive methods (including natural family planning and abstinence), and the management of infertility (including referral to adoption). Specific component services and activities may include pre-conceptional counseling, education, and general reproductive health care, including diagnosis and treatment of infections that threaten reproductive capability. Limited prenatal services are included.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain economic self-support to prevent, reduce, or eliminate dependency;
- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency;
- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Women's Health Services

Family Planning Program services are part of comprehensive health care delivery systems established in Texas to assist low-income men, women, and adolescents to improve their health status, reduce unintended pregnancies, and positively affect the outcomes of future pregnancies. HHSC administers the state's Family Planning Program. Funding sources include State General Revenue and Title XX (of which part is TANF transferred to Title XX). Family Planning Program services are provided to eligible individuals by Medicaid-enrolled health care providers. Family Planning Program clients may receive a variety of health care services, all of which must be provided under the supervision, direction, and responsibility of a qualified medical director, licensed to practice medicine in the state of Texas. Abortion is not a service payable under Family Planning Program funding.

Women's Health Services include:

• Annual well-woman preventative health visits

- Pregnancy testing
- Pelvic examinations
- Sexually transmitted infection services
- Breast and cervical cancer screenings
- Clinical breast examinations
- Screening for cholesterol, diabetes, and high blood pressure
- HIV screening
- Long-acting reversible contraceptive services
- Oral contraceptive medications
- Permanent sterilization services
- Other contraceptive methods such as condoms, diaphragms, vaginal spermicide, and injections
- Limited prenatal benefits (Funded by State General Revenue)

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Eligible clients include persons age 64 and younger, who reside in Texas, and whose income is equal to or less than 250 percent of the current federal poverty level, 200 percent for TANF to Title XX. In general, most Family Planning Program services may not be provided to minors without parental consent pursuant to Chapters 32 and 151 of the Texas Family Code. Spousal consent is not required.

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The majority of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

10. Foster Care Services for Adults

a. Service Category – Foster Care Services for Adults

Foster care services for adults are those services or activities that assess the need and arrange for the substitute care and alternate living situation of adults in a setting suitable to the individual's needs. Individuals may need such services because of social, physical, or mental disabilities, or as a consequence of abuse or neglect. Care may be provided in a community-based setting, or such services may arrange for institutionalization when necessary.

Component services or activities include assessment of the individual's needs; case planning and case management to assure that the individual receives proper care in the placement; counseling to help with personal problems and adjusting to new situations; assistance in obtaining other necessary supportive services; determining, through periodic reviews, the continued appropriateness of and need for placement; and recruitment and licensing of foster care homes and facilities.

b. SSBG Goal

- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families;
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Adult Foster Care

Services are provided through a 24-hour living arrangement to meet the needs of individuals who are unable to continue independent functioning in their own homes because of physical, mental, or emotional limitations. Services are provided in the homes of foster care providers.

Adult Foster Care Services include:

- Supervision
- Personal care
- Meal preparation
- Housekeeping

- Help with activities of daily living
- Transportation/arranging for transportation

HHSC Residential Care

Residential Care Services are provided to eligible adults in an alternate living situation where the individual needs a 24-hour living arrangement but does not require nursing intervention.

Services include:

- Personal care
- Home management
- Transportation/Transportation Assistance
- 24-hour supervision
- Socialization and recreational activities

HHSC Emergency Care Services

Emergency Care Services are provided to an applicant who has lost his/her home or caregiver, been discharged from a hospital or institution, or is in a similar emergency situation.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Eligibility is based on age (18+), financial eligibility – either Medicaid-eligible or meeting Title XX income and resource limits – and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide. The applicant's or client's needs must not be such that they exceed the ability of the foster care provider to deliver the care required. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as a "person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Foster Care Services for Adults is funded by the Title XX SSBG and are provided in licensed Assisted Living Facilities statewide throughout 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

11. Foster Care Services for Children

a. Service Category – Foster Care Services for Children

Foster care services for children are those services or activities associated with the provision of an alternative family life experience for abused, neglected, or dependent children, between birth and the age of majority, on the basis of a court commitment or a voluntary placement agreement signed by the parent or guardian. Services may be provided to children in foster family homes, foster homes of relatives, group homes, emergency shelters, residential facilities, child-care institutions, pre-adoptive homes, or supervised independent living situations. Component services or activities may include assessment of the child's needs; case planning and case management to assure that the child receives proper care in the placement; medical care as an integral but subordinate part of the service; counseling of the child, the child's parents, and the foster parents; referral and assistance in obtaining other necessary supportive services; periodical reviews to determine the continued appropriateness and need for placement; and recruitment and licensing of foster homes and child care institutions.

b. SSBG Goal

• Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Residential Child Care Licensing

Residential Child Care Licensing (CCL) regulates 24-hour (residential) care, administrators of residential child-care facilities, and agencies that place children in foster care and provide adoption services. CCL enforces minimum standards through routine inspections of operations and investigations of complaints alleging non-compliance with minimum standards. CCL also investigates reports of serious incidents in which children are injured or are otherwise considered at risk in residential child-care operations.

Child Care Licensing Services include:

- Residential Child Care Licensing staff, and
- Residential Child Care Licensing program support.

DFPS Child Protective Services Direct Delivery Services Staff

DFPS investigates reports of child abuse and/or neglect, reports of child abuse/neglect of children in residential child-care operations, provides protective

services, and supports the placement of children in foster care if they are removed from their home. Legal services costs for CPS activities such as court hearings to support judicial determinations of children in the conservatorship of the State and place in out-of-home care to achieve permanency and to protect children are included.

Child Protective Services include:

- Investigating reports of abuse and neglect of children,
- Providing services to children and families in their own homes,
- Placing children with a relative or in foster care if they cannot safely remain in their own home,
- Providing services to help youth in care transition to adulthood,
- Assisting children in obtaining permanency through adoption or permanent care by a relative,
- Legal counsel, training, and direct representation for the CPS program,
- Redaction and release of CPS records, and
- Investigation of reports alleging child abuse/neglect of children in residential child-care operations.

DFPS CPS Program Support

Child Protective Services (CPS) Program Support provides essential functions necessary to provide direct support and management of CPS direct delivery staff and includes legal support activities for CPS programs.

CPS Program Support Services include:

- CPS staff training
- Policy development and maintenance
- Program management
- Quality assurance processes
- CPS foster and adoptive parent training
- Preparation for Adult Living staff

- CPS purchased services contract management
- Residential contract procurement, monitoring, and management
- Legal counsel for CPS program policy and rule development and enforces program policy through representation in administrative hearings for CPS programs

DFPS Other Support Services

These support services include state office business services such as inventory, records management, and background checks. Sections 40.002 and 40.032 of the Texas Human Resources Code give DFPS the authority to maintain a staffing level necessary to efficiently administer and discharge agency functions. A key component of successful program delivery is adequate funding/staffing of indirect administration functions so that direct delivery staff can concentrate on the delivery of protective services.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Child Care Regulation

Clients are eligible for residential child care services without regard to income. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years old." (26 TAC 745.21(6) and Texas Human Resources Code, Section 42.002) Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect.

DFPS Child Protective Services Direct Delivery Services Staff

Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect (40 TAC Section 700.311). Services are provided to facilitate achievement of a permanency plan. Substitute care is extended to persons beyond age 18, if they are still in school. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003)

DFPS CPS Program Support

Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The majority of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries. These services are provided by DFPS staff and are delivered statewide.

f. Partnering State Agency

Department of Family & Protective Services

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

None.

12. Health Related and Home Health Services

a. Service Category – Health Related and Home Health Services

Health related and home health services are those in-home or out-of-home services or activities designed to assist individuals and families to attain and maintain a favorable condition of health. Component services and activities may include providing an analysis or assessment of an individual's health problems and the development of a treatment plan; assisting individuals to identify and understand their health needs; assisting individuals to locate, provide or secure, and use appropriate medical treatment, preventive medical care, and health maintenance services, including in-home health services and emergency medical services; and providing follow-up services as needed.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency;
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

A crisis service provides interventions in response to a crisis in order to reduce symptoms of serious emotional disturbance and to prevent admission of an individual to a more restrictive environment.

Crisis Hotline: The Crisis Hotline is a 24/7 telephone service operated by trained crisis staff providing crisis screening and assessment, crisis intervention services, mental health and substance use referrals, and general mental health and substance use information to the community. The crisis hotline is an integrated component of the overall crisis service delivery system and is accessible toll-free throughout each local mental or behavioral health authority local service area.

Mobile Crisis Outreach Team: MCOT services provide a combination of crisis services including emergent care (response within one hour), urgent care (response within eight hours), crisis follow-up, and relapse prevention to children, adolescents, or adults in the community 24/7.

A crisis stabilization unit provides short-term residential treatment designed to reduce acute symptoms of mental illness provided in a secure and protected clinically staffed, psychiatrically supervised, treatment environment that is licensed under and complies with a crisis stabilization unit. Respite services provide for temporary, short-term, periodic relief for primary caregivers. Program-based respite services are provided at temporary residential placement outside the child/youth's usual living situation. Community-based respite services are provided by respite staff at the child/youth's usual living situation. Respite includes both planned respite and crisis respite to assist in resolving a crisis situation.

Crisis residential treatment is short-term, community-based residential treatment to persons with some risk of harm or who may have fairly severe functional impairment and who require direct supervision and care but do not require hospitalization.

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health

Services are provided to community clients in a variety of settings. These services are designed to assist individuals in developing and maintaining the skills needed to remain in the community as independently as possible.

Services include:

- Case management
- Crisis intervention services: screening and assessment of individual needs
- Crisis treatment plan development
- Referral to community resources
- Crisis Follow-up and relapse prevention
- Monitoring of the individual and service delivery
- Counseling services
- Education and training services

HHSC Children's Community Mental Health Services

Services are provided to community clients in a variety of settings. These services are designed to assist individuals in developing and maintaining the skills needed to remain in the community as independently as possible.

Services include:

- Case management
- Crisis intervention services: screening and assessment of individual needs
- Crisis treatment plan development
- Referral to community resources
- Crisis Follow-up and relapse prevention
- Monitoring of the individual and service delivery
- Counseling services

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Any individual with a behavioral health crisis can access these services. For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as an "individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Eligible individuals are children and adolescents between the ages of 3 - 17 years old with a SED, excluding a single or primary diagnosis of substance use disorder, intellectual or developmental disability, or autism spectrum disorder, and a serious functional impairment, or who are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to psychiatric symptoms, or enrolled in special education because of SED.

For purposes of this service:

- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

AMH services are available to qualifying and priority populations – individuals 18 and older with schizophrenia, major depression, or bipolar disorder, or who otherwise have a mental illness with significant functional impairment as determined by the adult uniform assessment.

Adolescents may continue to receive children's mental health services through the end of the authorization period during which they turn 18.

Individuals are excluded if they have one of the following singular or primary diagnoses:

- Substance-related disorder;
- Mental disorder due to known physiological condition; or
- IDD, including autism spectrum disorder.

For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Services are provided 24/7 to individuals in-person, telehealth, and telephonic services in all 254 counties in Texas.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

13. Home Based Services

a. Service Category – Home Based Services

Home based services are those in-home services or activities provided to individuals or families to assist with household or personal care activities that improve or maintain adequate family well-being. These services may be provided for reasons of illness, incapacity, frailty, absence of a caretaker relative, or to prevent abuse and neglect of a child or adult. Major service components include homemaker services, chore services, home maintenance services, and household management services. Component services or activities may include protective supervision of adults and/or children to help prevent abuse, temporary non-medical personal care, house-cleaning, essential shopping, simple household repairs, yard maintenance, teaching of homemaking skills, training in self-help and self-care skills, assistance with meal planning and preparation, sanitation, budgeting, and general household management.

b. SSBG Goal

- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families;
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for communitybased care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Family Care

Family Care Services include personal care, meal preparation, escort services, and performance of household tasks. The escort services include accompanying the client to a clinic, doctor's office, or other trips made for the purpose of obtaining medical diagnosis or treatment.

Family Care Services are provided to eligible adults who have functional limitations in the performance of daily activities caused by age, disabilities, or medical problems.

HHSC Special Services to Persons with Disabilities (SSPD)

Services are provided to community clients in an adult day care facility or other setting approved by HHSC. These services are designed to assist individuals in developing and maintaining the skills needed to remain in the community as independently as possible.

Services include:

- Counseling
- Personal care
- Help with development of skills needed for independent living in the community

HHSC Consumer Managed Personal Assistant Services (CMPAS)

Attendant services are provided to individuals with physical disabilities who are mentally and emotionally competent and able to supervise their attendants or designate someone who can provide the attendants' supervision. Attendant services assist the client to be able to function independently in the community. Clients interview, select, train, supervise, and release their attendants.

CMPAS includes attendant care provided as needed by attendants selected by the client and health-related tasks prescribed by a medical practitioner.

Services include:

- Attendant care provided as needed by attendants selected by the client
- Health-related tasks prescribed by a medical practitioner

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Family Care

Eligibility is based on age (18+), income, financial resources, and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide. Additional information regarding the Eligibility Criteria for Family Care can be found in 40 TAC Section 48.2911. For purposes of this service "Adult" is defined as a "person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Special Services to Persons with Disabilities

Eligibility is based on age (18+), financial eligibility – either Medicaid-eligible or meet financial eligibility criteria for individuals in an institution – and a need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide with a functional score of at least a nine (40 TAC Section 48.2914). The client must reside in the geographical area described in the contract. For purposes of this service:

"Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Consumer Managed Personal Assistant Services (CMPAS)

Eligibility is based on age (18+), copay after \$2523.01 of monthly net income, and physician's statement verifying the individual has a current medical need for assistance with personal care tasks and other activities of daily living. The client must need assistance with at least one personal care task, be mentally and emotionally capable of self-directing attendant care (26 TAC Section 275.25). The client must also reside in the geographical area described in the contract.

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Family Care and CMPAS funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided by licensed Home and Community Support Services Agency (HCSSA) Providers. CMPAS is available in Regions 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 10, and Family Care is available statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries. SSPD funded by the Title XX SSBG are only provided in Regions 3 and 7 by licensed adult day care or other approved facilities.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

14. Home Delivered Meals

a. Service Category – Home Delivered Meals

Home-delivered meals are those services or activities designed to prepare and deliver one or more meals a day to an individual's residence to prevent institutionalization, malnutrition, and feelings of isolation. Component services or activities may include the cost of personnel, equipment, and food; assessment of nutritional and dietary needs; nutritional education and counseling; socialization services; and information and referral.

b. SSBG Goal

- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families;
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care.

c. Description of Services

Home-Delivered Meals provide supplemental nutrition to adults to help prevent or reduce inappropriate institutionalization through meal preparation and delivery to the client's residence.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Eligibility is based on age (18+) and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide (40 TAC Section 48.2912). For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Home Delivered Meal services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

15. Housing Services

a. Service Category – Housing Services

Housing services are those services or activities designed to assist individuals or families in locating, obtaining, or retaining suitable housing. Component services or activities may include tenant counseling; helping individuals and families to identify and correct substandard housing conditions on behalf of individuals and families who are unable to protect their own interests; and assisting individuals and families to understand leases, secure utilities, and make moving arrangements and minor renovations.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency;
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

Activities to assist clients in choosing, obtaining, and maintaining regular, integrated housing. Services consist of individualized assistance in finding and moving into habitable, regular, integrated (i.e., no more than 50 percent of the units may be occupied by clients with serious mental illness), and affordable housing.

Includes:

- Housing Assistance Funds for rental assistance (unless the Contractor has and documents evidence that housing is affordable for people on Supplemental Security Income or that rental assistance funds are guaranteed from another source). To receive rental assistance, clients must be willing to make application for Section 8/Public Housing or have a plan to increase personal income so housing will become affordable without assistance. Housing assistance without services and supports cannot be counted as supportive housing.
- Services and Supports Assistance in locating, moving into and maintaining regular integrated housing that is habitable. This service includes treatment planning to facilitate recovery. While activities that fall under "services and supports" cannot be billed as rehabilitative services, concurrent rehabilitative

training should be identified as a separate encounter with the appropriate rehabilitative service code.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

AMH services are available to qualifying and priority populations – individuals 18 and older with schizophrenia, major depression, or bipolar disorder, or who otherwise have a mental illness with significant functional impairment as determined by the adult uniform assessment.

Adolescents may continue to receive children's mental health services through the end of the authorization period during which they turn 18.

Individuals are excluded if they have one of the following singular or primary diagnoses:

- Substance-related disorder;
- Mental disorder due to known physiological condition; or
- IDD, including autism spectrum disorder.

For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Any individual with a behavioral health crisis can access these services. For purposes of this service:

 "Adult" is defined as an "individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The services are provided statewide and can be delivered in-person, via telehealth, or telephonically.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

16. Independent and Transitional Living Services

The State of Texas does not use SSBG funds for this program.

17. Information and Referral

a. Service Category – Information and Referral

Information and referral services are those services or activities designed to provide information about services provided by public and private service providers and a brief assessment of client needs (but not diagnosis and evaluation) to facilitate appropriate referral to these community resources.

b. SSBG Goal

• Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families

c. Description of Services

DFPS Statewide Intake Services

The Statewide Intake call center is the centralized point of intake for the entire state for reports of suspected risk of or suspected abuse, neglect, and/or exploitation. It operates twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week. This strategy includes both the staff and technology resources needed to receive and process an average of about 63,000 contacts each month of children, elderly adults, and persons with disabilities suspected to be at risk of abuse, neglect, and exploitation. Reports that meet the Texas Family Code and Texas Human Resources Code standards for investigation are referred for investigation.

This strategy allows DFPS to provide professionals and the public 24-hour access to services via the internet, fax, or mail.

DFPS Statewide Intake Services include:

- Availability 24 hours a day, seven days a week for receipt of reports of abuse, neglect, and exploitation
- Secondary screening of a subset of Child Protective Investigations and Child Care Investigations,
- Crisis Intervention and Prevention referrals,
- Statewide Intake staff training, and
- Automation program support of the call center.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Anyone can report suspected abuse, neglect, or exploitation or a suspected risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation. Eligible clients include children under age 18 who are believed to be victims of abuse or neglect or are at risk of abuse or neglect by a person who is a member of the child's family or household and is responsible for the child's care, custody, or welfare, as defined by the Texas Family Code. Eligible clients also include persons with disabilities and the elderly who are suspected to be victims of abuse, neglect, or exploitation. Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the need for protection from abuse, neglect, or exploitation. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The majority of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

Department of Family and Protective Services

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

None

18. Legal Services

The State of Texas does not use SSBG funds for this program.

19. Pregnancy and Parenting Services for Young Parents

The State of Texas does not use SSBG funds for this program.

20. Prevention and Intervention Services

a. Service Category – Prevention and Intervention Services

Prevention and intervention services are those services or activities designed to provide early identification and/or timely intervention to support families and prevent or ameliorate the consequences of, abuse, neglect, or family violence, or to assist in making arrangement for alternate placements or living arrangements where necessary. Such services may also be provided to prevent the removal of a child or adult from the home. Component services and activities may include investigation; assessment and/or evaluation of the extent of the problem; counseling, including mental health counseling or therapy as needed; developmental and parenting skills training; respite care; and other services including supervision, case management, and transportation.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain economic self-support to prevent, reduce, or eliminate dependency;
- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency;
- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Family Violence Services

Family Violence Program promotes self-sufficiency, safety, and long-term independence of adult survivors of family violence, child survivors of family violence, and survivors of teen dating violence. The program provides emergency shelter and support services to survivors and their children, educates the public, and provides training and prevention support to various agencies.

Family Violence Services include:

Emergency shelter, twenty-four hour hotline, employment and training, housing assistance, legal advocacy, child care referral and assistance accessing medical services, counseling, and transportation for victims of family violence.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Families with a caretaker and dependent child(ren) with incomes at or below 200% of federal poverty level, based on self-declaration.

For purposes of these services:

"Family" includes "individuals related by consanguinity or affinity, [...] individuals who are former spouses of each other, individuals who are the parents of the same child, without regard to marriage, and a foster child and foster parent, without regard to whether those individuals reside together." (Texas Human Resources Code Section 51.002, and Texas Family Code Section 71.003.)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The majority of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

21. Protective Services for Adults

a. Service Category – Protective Services for Adults

Protective services for adults are those services or activities designed to prevent or remedy abuse, neglect, or exploitation of adults who are unable to protect their own interests. Examples of situations that may require protective services are injury due to maltreatment or family violence; lack of adequate food, clothing, or shelter; lack of essential medical treatment or rehabilitation services; and lack of necessary financial or other resources. Component services or activities may include investigation; immediate intervention; emergency medical services; emergency shelter; developing case plans; initiation of legal action (if needed); counseling for the individual and the family; assessment/evaluation of family circumstances; arranging alternative or improved living arrangements; preparing for foster placement, if needed; and case management and referral to service providers.

b. SSBG Goal

• Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Guardianship Program

Guardianship services are provided to individuals age 16 and older who have been found by a court to be incapacitated. In order for HHSC to provide guardianship services, less restrictive alternatives must not be available, an appropriate and qualified alternate guardian must not be available and willing to serve, a ward must have resources available to fund services, including long-term care, and it must be expected that guardianship will meet their needs.

Guardianship services include managing the ward's:

- Living arrangements
- Citizenship issues
- Estates
- Medical treatment, including extraordinary medical procedures
- Funeral arrangements and disposal of property

HHSC Provider Investigations

HHSC Provider Investigations (PI) investigates reports of abuse, neglect, and exploitation of individuals receiving services in various settings including:

- State-operated mental health facilities known as State Hospitals.
- State-operated intermediate care facilities for individuals with an intellectual disability (ICF/IID), known as State Supported Living Centers (SSLCs).
- Private ICF/IID.
- Local authorities serving people with mental illness or IDD.
- Contracted providers of services in the Home and Community-Based Services

 Adult Mental Health (HCBS-AMH) and Youth Empowerment Services (YES) programs for persons with serious mental illness (HCBS-AMH) or SED (YES).
- Contracted providers of services in the Texas Home and Community-based Services, Texas Home Living Medicaid waiver programs, and private ICF/IID.
- Effective September 1, 2015, the Texas Legislature expanded APS PI's scope and jurisdiction of Provider Investigations and began to investigate all providers of home and community based (HCBS) managed care services.

HHSC PI protects individuals from abuse, neglect, and exploitation by conducting an unbiased investigation in response to reported allegations and by providing objective findings to the provider to take appropriate action to protect their consumers. HHSC trains investigators to conduct investigations in these unique settings with these specific populations. Investigations are governed by state law and policy developed by HHSC PI in coordination with the agencies that provide/purchase services.

Support functions include developing and maintaining policy and procedures, program management, quality assurance processes, legal support services, and regional administration. Additionally, support functions include the staff that develop and deliver program training to the direct delivery staff.

HHSC Provider Investigations include:

 Availability 24 hours a day, seven days a week, for receipt and investigation of reports,

- Immediate notification of reports to heads of facilities and law enforcement, as appropriate,
- Investigation of allegations in reports,
- Reports of findings and recommendations to heads of facilities,
- Training and legal services to support investigation staff, and
- Protective Services after the confirmation of investigations in Home and Community-Based Waiver (HCS-W) programs if needed.

DFPS Adult Protective Services Direct Delivery Staff

The Adult Protective Services (APS) program protects elderly adults (age 65 and older); adults with disabilities (age 18 through 64); and emancipated minors. APS investigates reports of abuse, neglect, and exploitation. This strategy includes the cost for APS direct delivery staff responsible for conducting investigations and arranging services to alleviate or prevent further maltreatment. This program serves persons who reside in community settings (e.g., private homes, adult foster homes, unlicensed room and board homes) or in nursing homes and are alleged to be exploited by someone outside the facility. APS staff assess the underlying causes of abuse, neglect, or exploitation.

APS cases are often complex, and clients may lack capacity to make decisions. APS workers synthesize and apply knowledge from a broad array of disciplines, such as gerontology, mental health, health care, pharmacology, and the law.

APS Services include:

- APS staff conducting investigations and arranging services,
- Provides legal counsel, training, and direct representation for the APS program, and
- Redacts and releases confidential APS records.

DFPS Adult Protective Services Program Support

Functions necessary to provide direct support and management of APS direct delivery staff to ensure the efficient and effective delivery of services. These functions include developing and maintaining policy and procedures, training, legal support services, and regional administration. Legal support activities for APS programs are also included.

Adult Protective Services Program Support Services include:

- Staff that conduct APS training,
- Regional administrative support staff,
- State office administrative support staff,
- Public service awareness campaigns,
- SWI Intake Specialists that assess reported information to determine whether the situations meet the legal definition of abuse, neglect, or exploitation, National APS training conference to enhance staff skills,
- Attorneys and support staff that assist in litigation and other court services, and
- Legal counsel for program policy and rule development and enforces program policy through representation in administrative hearings for APS programs.

DFPS Adult Protective Services Purchased Client Services (PCS)

APS uses purchased client services (PCS) when necessary to alleviate abuse, neglect, or exploitation and meet client's short-term needs. These services include, but are not limited to, emergency shelter, food, medications, adaptive equipment, minor home repairs, restoration of utilities, rent, short-term medical or mental health services, and transportation. APS may also pay for short-term residential and in-home care while arranging for the ongoing delivery of these services.

APS policy requires caseworkers to explore the financial resources of clients. The caseworker compares the client's income and expenses to assess whether the client has resources to pay for services without the use of PCS funds. APS uses PCS in validated cases when the caseworker determines existing resources in the community cannot meet the client's needs.

Adult Protective Services Purchased Emergency Client Services include:

• Purchased services including emergency shelter, food, medication, short-term mental health and health services, rent, utilities, and in-home care.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Guardianship Program

Texas Human Resources Code Chapter 161 provides HHSC with the authority to be appointed as a permanent guardian of a person or of the estate for children and adults referred to HHSC by DFPS. The Child Protective Services (CPS) and the Adult Protective Services (APS) Divisions of DFPS refer individuals for guardianship services as described below.

If the Child Protective Services (CPS) Division of DFPS refers an individual to HHSC for guardianship services:

- 1. the individual must:
 - A. be at least 16 years of age and be in a conservatorship of DFPS; or
 - B. be at least 18 years of age, have been in CPS conservatorship on the day before turning 18 years of age, and in extended foster home placement after turning 18 years of age; and
- 2. CPS must have reason to believe that the individual will be substantially unable to provide for the individual's own food, clothing, or shelter, or to care for the individual's own health needs, or to manage the individual's own financial affairs when the individual becomes an adult.

An individual referred by the Adult Protective Services Division (APS) of DFPS must be 65 years of age or older, or 18 to 64 years of age with a disability. APS must also have reason to believe the individual is an incapacitated person, as defined by Texas Estates Code Section 1002.017(2), and must have been determined to be in a state of abuse, neglect, or exploitation.

HHSC must determine that becoming guardian of an individual referred by APS will provide an effective remedy for the abuse, neglect, or exploitation validated by APS.

HHSC must determine that becoming a guardian of an individual referred by CPS will enable HHSC to effectively serve the needs of that ward.

HHSC may also otherwise agree to serve as permanent guardian for an individual.

In order for HHSC to serve as guardian, an individual must have private assets available to meet the expenses of day-to-day living, or be eligible for government benefits (for example, Medicaid, Social Security, or veteran benefits) that are sufficient to provide support. The HHSC Guardianship Services Program is not liable for, and cannot provide, financial support for services provided to wards, including the cost of long-term care or burial expenses.

HHSC Provider Investigations

Eligible clients are persons who are residents of or receiving services through state hospitals and state supported living centers (SSLCs), local mental and behavioral health authorities, local IDD authorities, their contractors and home and community-based waiver programs, private intermediate care facilities for individuals with an intellectual disability (ICF/IID), and who are alleged to be abused, neglected, or exploited by facility, center, hospital, authority, or contract staff (26 TAC Section 711.11).

Clients do not have to meet age, financial, or functional eligibility requirements.

"Adult" is defined as "a person 18 years of age or older; or under 18 years of age who: is or has been married; or has had the disabilities of minority removed pursuant to Texas Family Code, Chapter 31." (26 TAC Section 711.3)

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who: is not and has not been married; or has not had the disabilities of minority removed pursuant to the Texas Family Code, Chapter 31." (26 TAC 711.3(7)

DFPS Adult Protective Services Direct Delivery Staff

Clients are eligible for protective services without regard to income. Services are provided to adults age 65 or older, adults age 18 to 64 with disabilities, and to persons under age 18 who have disabilities and have been declared legal adults.

For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person aged 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 705.101)

DFPS Adult Protective Services Program Support

Clients are eligible for protective services without regard to income. Services are provided to adults age 65 or older, adults age 18 to 64 with disabilities, and to persons under age 18 who have disabilities and have been declared legal adults.

For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person aged 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 705.101)

DFPS Adult Protective Services Purchased Emergency Client Services

Clients are eligible for protective services without regard to income. Services are provided to adults age 65 or older, adults age 18 to 64 with disabilities, and to persons under age 18 who have disabilities and have been declared legal adults. APS may also provide protective services to a family member or a caretaker if APS determines that such services are necessary to alleviate abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation or to prevent the client from returning to a state of abuse, neglect, or exploitation.

For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person aged 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 705.101)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The majority of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

Additionally, there are some client services that DFPS purchases through contract and in turn are provided by organizations (list is included in subsection g.)

f. Partnering State Agency

Department of Family and Protective Services

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

Please see Appendix A-21

22. Protective Services for Children

a. Service Category – Protective Services for Children

Protective services for children are those services or activities designed to prevent or remedy abuse, neglect, or exploitation of children who may be harmed through physical or mental injury, sexual abuse, or exploitation, and negligent treatment or maltreatment, including failure to be provided with adequate food, clothing, shelter, or medical care. Component services or activities may include immediate investigation and intervention; emergency medical services; emergency shelter; developing case plans; initiation of legal action (if needed); counseling for the child and the family; assessment/evaluation of family circumstances; arranging alternative living arrangement; preparing for foster placement, if needed; and case management and referral to service providers.

b. SSBG Goal

- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families;
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care.

c. Description of Services

DFPS Child Protective Services Direct Delivery Services Staff

DFPS investigates reports of child abuse and/or neglect and reports of child abuse/neglect of children in residential child-care operations, provides protective services, and supports the placement of children in foster care if they are removed from their home. These services also support costs for CPS activities such as court hearings to support judicial determinations of children in the conservatorship of the State to place in out-of-home care to achieve permanency and to protect children.

Child Protective Services include:

- Investigating reports of abuse and neglect of children,
- Providing services to children and families in their own homes,
- Placing children with a relative or in foster care if they cannot safely remain in their own home,
- Providing services to help youth in care transition to adulthood,

- Assisting children in obtaining permanency through adoption or permanent care by a relative,
- Legal counsel, training, and direct representation for the CPS program,
- Redacting and releasing confidential CPS records, and
- Investigating reports alleging child abuse/neglect of children in residential child-care operations.

DFPS Child Protective Services Program Support

Child Protective Services (CPS) Program Support provides essential functions necessary to provide direct support and management of CPS direct delivery staff and includes legal support activities for CPS programs.

CPS Program Support Services include:

- CPS staff training
- Policy development and maintenance
- Program management
- Statewide Intake and Screening
- Quality assurance processes
- CPS foster and adoptive parent training
- Preparation for Adult Living staff
- CPS purchased services contract management
- Residential contract procurement, monitoring, and management
- Legal counsel for CPS program policy and rule development and enforces program policy through representation in administrative hearings for CPS programs

HHSC Child Advocacy Program

HHSC contracts with the Children's Advocacy Centers of Texas (CACTX) to provide administration of this program and to contract with local programs for direct services. CACTX contracts with local programs statewide to provide direct services

to children and their families. CACTX ensures access to safety, justice, and healing for Texas children impacted by sexual and physical abuse.

Child Advocacy Program services include:

Training, technical assistance, evaluation services, and funds administration to local programs that facilitate the investigation and prosecution of child sexual and physical abuse cases and provides critical support and aftercare services to children and their families.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Recipients of these programs and services include children and families who have experienced abuse, witnessed violence, or are in the custody of Child Protective Services.

DFPS Child Protective Services Direct Delivery Services

Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect. Services are provided to facilitate achievement of a permanency plan. Substitute care is extended to persons beyond age 18, if they are still in school. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003)

DFPS Child Protective Services Program Support

Client eligibility is determined without regard to income and is based on the child's need for protection from abuse and neglect. For purposes of this service:

"Child" is defined as "a person under 18 years of age who is not and has not been married or who has not had the disabilities of minority removed for general purposes." (Texas Family Code, Section 101.003)

HHSC Child Advocacy Program

Children who have been abused or neglected and their families.

For purposes of these services:

"Family" includes "individuals related by consanguinity or affinity, [...] individuals who are former spouses of each other, individuals who are the parents of the same child, without regard to marriage, and a foster child and foster parent, without regard to whether those individuals reside together." (Texas Human Resources Code Section 51.002, and Texas Family Code Section 71.003.)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The majority of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

Department of Family & Protective Services

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

CACTX administers funding and oversight to 71 local CACs throughout the state for the HHSC Child Advocacy Program.

23. Recreational Services

The State of Texas does not use SSBG funds for this program.

24. Residential Treatment Services

a. Service Category – Residential Treatment Services

Residential treatment services provide short-term residential care and comprehensive treatment and services for children or adults whose needs are so severe or are such that they cannot be cared for at home or in foster care and need the specialized services provided by specialized facilities. Component services and activities may include diagnosis and psychological evaluation; alcohol and drug detoxification services; individual, family, and group therapy and counseling; remedial education and GED preparation; vocational or pre-vocational training; training in activities of daily living; supervised recreational and social activities; case management; transportation; and referral to and utilization of other services.

b. SSBG Goal

 Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care

c. Description of Services

HHSC Children's Mental Health Plan

Waco Center for Youth (WCY) is a long-term psychiatric residential treatment facility serving youth, ages 13-17, with emotional and behavioral disorders. The facility bases its treatment philosophy on a strengths-based approach where the young person's strengths are identified and used as the building blocks for cultivating the skills that may require further development. Waco Center for Youth's mission, "providing high-quality, individualized care to Texans," is achieved by modeling five core values: helping, healing, relationship, responsibility and commitment. These values are used every day in the way we interact with the young people we serve and each other.

Waco Center for Youth is accredited under the Behavioral Health Care Standards of the Joint Commission (JC) and offers a rich and varied program with an array of comprehensive services. The JC is an independent, not-for-profit organization, which sets standards for and evaluates various health care organizations in accordance with nationally recognized standards. The standards include an organization's level of performance in key functional areas such as: patient care and treatment, rights and responsibilities of individuals served, leadership, infection control, and performance improvement. The JC also assesses WCY's ability to provide safe, high-quality care. To earn and maintain accreditation, an organization must undergo an on-site survey by a JC survey team at least every three years. WCY was last accredited in 2019. Services offered at WCY include:

Education – Educational services are provided by Axtell Independent School District, which provides on campus academic learning experiences in small group settings.

Clinical Services - WCY provides each young person receiving services with an assigned clinical therapist who is responsible for or helps coordinate:

- Individual and group therapy.
- Family therapy.
- Coordination of the treatment team.
- Social and self-regulation skills training.
- Case management services.
- Assistance with aftercare planning.

Treatment Team Planning – The treatment team is a multi-disciplinary team led by a board-certified child psychiatrist that assesses each youth's clinical needs and develops an appropriate treatment approach.

Medical Services – WCY ensures that each youth benefits from continuous general medical care by WCY's full time pediatrician.

Medication Management – WCY provides developmentally appropriate education and training to youth about their medication, with a focus on developing the skills needed to understand the purpose, appropriate dosing, and administration of their medications with the goal of learning how to more independently manage their medication and advocate for their own health care needs with their physician.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

Waco Center for Youth provides long-term psychiatric residential treatment to youth who:

- are age 13 through 17 years (must complete the program before turning 18);
- have a psychiatric diagnosis of emotional or behavioral disability; and
- have a history of behavior adjustment problems in at least two settings such as school, home, or in the community.

An individual must have legal authority under Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 572 to apply for services at Waco Center for Youth or admission must be court ordered. All potential applicants must be referred by one of the entities below to be fully considered for admission.

- State hospitals; or
- Local mental and behavioral health authorities

Referrals from LMHAs and LBHAs must be endorsed by the local Community Resource Coordination Group, acknowledging Waco Center for Youth to be the least restrictive environment, after exploring all other potential community-based resources.

Since WCY is not an acute care psychiatric hospital, it does not have the ability to serve individuals who need emergency or court-ordered mental health services, including those who are acutely psychotic, suicidal, or homicidal. Other eligibility limitations or exclusions include, but are not limited to, involvement with juvenile justice, certain medical conditions, and a history of other types of issues that may put other youth at risk of being harmed.

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The majority of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

None

25. Special Services for Persons with Developmental or Physical Disabilities, or Persons with Visual or Auditory Impairments

a. Service Category – Special Services for Persons with Developmental or Physical Disabilities, or Persons with Visual or Auditory Impairments

Special services for persons with developmental or physical disabilities, or persons with visual or auditory impairments, are services or activities to maximize the potential of persons with disabilities, help alleviate the effects of physical, mental, or emotional disabilities, and to enable these persons to live in the least restrictive environment possible. Component services or activities may include personal and family counseling; respite care; family support; recreation; transportation; aid to assist with independent functioning in the community; and training in mobility, communication skills, the use of special aids and appliances, and self-sufficiency skills. Residential and medical services may be included only as an integral, but subordinate, part of the services.

b. SSBG Goal

- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care

c. Description of Services

HHSC Special Services to Persons with Disabilities

Services are provided to community clients in an adult day care facility or other setting approved by HHSC. These services are designed to assist individuals in developing and maintaining the skills needed to remain in the community as independently as possible.

Services include:

- Counseling
- Personal care
- Help with development of skills needed for independent living in the community

HHSC Consumer Managed Personal Assistant Services (CMPAS)

Attendant services are provided to individuals with physical disabilities who are mentally and emotionally competent and able to supervise their attendants or designate someone who can provide the attendants' supervision. Attendant services assist the client to be able to function independently in the community. Clients interview, select, train, supervise, and release their attendants.

CMPAS includes attendant care provided as needed by attendants selected by the client and health-related tasks prescribed by a medical practitioner.

Services include:

- Attendant care provided as needed by attendants selected by the client
- Health-related tasks prescribed by a medical practitioner

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Special Services to Persons with Disabilities

Eligibility is based on age (18+), financial eligibility – either Medicaid-eligible or meet financial eligibility criteria for individuals in an institution – and a need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide with a functional score of at least a nine (40 TAC Section 48.2914). The client must reside in the geographical area described in the contract. For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Consumer Managed Personal Assistant Services (CMPAS)

Eligibility is based on age (18+), copay after \$2523.01 of net monthly income, and a physician's statement verifying the individual has a current medical need for assistance with personal care tasks and other activities of daily living. The client must need assistance with at least one personal care task, be mentally and emotionally capable of self-directing attendant care (26 TAC Section 275.25). The client must also reside in the geographical area described in the contract.

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

CMPAS funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided by licensed Home and Community Support Services Agency (HCSSA) Providers in Regions 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 10. SSPD funded by the Title XX SSBG are only provided in Regions 3 and 7 by licensed adult day care or other approved facilities.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

Please see Appendix A-25

26. Special Services for Youth Involved in or at Risk of Involvement with Criminal Activity

a. Service Category – Special Services for Youth Involved in or at Risk of Involvement with Criminal Activity

Special services for youth involved in or at risk of involvement with criminal activity are those services or activities for youth who are, or who may become, involved with the juvenile justice system and their families. Components services or activities are designed to enhance family functioning and/or modify the youth's behavior with the goal of developing socially appropriate behavior and may include counseling, intervention therapy, and residential and medical services if included as an integral but subordinate part of the service.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency
- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care
- Secure referral or admission for institutional care when other forms of care are not appropriate or providing services to individuals in institutions.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Provides a continuum of community-based care for children and adolescents with serious emotional disturbance (SED) and their families. Outcomes of services include children and adolescents improve in behavioral and emotional functioning; children and adolescents with a history of arrest avoid re-arrest; children and adolescents improve in school functioning; children, adolescents, families, and collateral providers are satisfied with the services received.

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

A crisis service provides interventions in response to a crisis in order to reduce symptoms of serious emotional disturbance and to prevent admission of an individual to a more restrictive environment. Crisis Hotline: The Crisis Hotline is a 24/7 telephone service operated by trained crisis staff providing crisis screening and assessment, crisis intervention services, mental health and substance use referrals, and general mental health and substance use information to the community. The crisis hotline is an integrated component of the overall crisis service delivery system and is accessible toll-free throughout each local mental or behavioral health authority local service area.

Mobile Crisis Outreach Team: MCOT services provide a combination of crisis services including emergent care (response within one hour), urgent care (response within eight hours), crisis follow-up, and relapse prevention to children, adolescents, or adults in the community 24/7.

A crisis stabilization unit provides short-term residential treatment designed to reduce acute symptoms of mental illness provided in a secure and protected clinically staffed, psychiatrically supervised, treatment environment that is licensed under and complies with a crisis stabilization unit

Respite services provide for temporary, short-term, periodic relief for primary caregivers. Program-based respite services are provided at a temporary residential placement outside the child/youth's usual living situation. Community-based respite services are provided by respite staff at the child/youth's usual living situation. Respite includes both planned respite and crisis respite to assist in resolving a crisis situation.

Crisis residential treatment is short-term, community-based residential treatment to persons with some risk of harm or who may have severe functional impairment requiring direct supervision and care but do not require hospitalization.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Eligible clients are children and adolescents between the ages 3 – 17 years old with a SED, excluding a single or primary diagnosis of substance use disorder, intellectual or developmental disability, or autism spectrum disorder, and a serious functional impairment, or who are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to psychiatric symptoms, or enrolled in special education because of SED.

For purposes of this service:

- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Any individual with a behavioral health crisis can access these services. For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as an "individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

The services are provided statewide and can be delivered in-person, via telehealth, or through telephonic services.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

Please see Appendix A-26

27. Substance Abuse Services

The State of Texas does not use SSBG funds for this program.

28. Transportation Services

The State of Texas does not use SSBG funds for this program.

29. Other Services

a. Service Category – Other Services

Other Services are services that do not fall within the definitions of the preceding 28 services. The definition used by the State for each of these services should appear elsewhere in the annual report.

b. SSBG Goal

- Achieve or maintain self-sufficiency, including reduction or prevention of dependency
- Prevent or remedy neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children and adults unable to protect their own interests or preserve, rehabilitate, or reunite families
- Prevent or reduce inappropriate institutional care by providing for community-based care, home-based care, or other forms of less intensive care
- Secure referral or admission for institutional care when other forms of care are not appropriate or providing services to individuals in institutions.

c. Description of Services

HHSC Emergency Response Services

Emergency Response Services are provided through an electronic monitoring system used by functionally impaired adults who live alone or who are socially isolated in the community.

In an emergency, the client presses a call button to signal for help. The electronic monitoring system is monitored 24 hours, seven days a week, and helps ensure that the appropriate person or service agency responds to an alarm call from a client.

HHSC Emergency Care Services

Emergency Care Services are provided to an applicant who has lost his/her home or caregiver, been discharged from a hospital or institution, or is in a similar emergency.

HHSC Breast and Cervical Cancer Services

BCCS offers breast and cervical screenings as well as diagnostic and cervical dysplasia treatment services throughout Texas at no cost to eligible women. BCCS is funded by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program (NBCCEDP), TANF to XX, and State

General Revenue. Direct services are contracted throughout Texas. Client information and data are stored and evaluated in an online database called Med-IT. BCCS reports bi-annual quality indicators to the CDC.

BCCS Services include:

- Screening services- office visits, clinical breast examinations, mammograms, pelvic examinations, Pap smears, HPV tests, and patient navigation.
- Diagnostic Services- office visits, diagnostic mammograms, breast ultrasounds, breast biopsies, colposcopies, cervical biopsies, conizations, preoperative lab tests, anesthesia, and patient navigation.
- Cervical Dysplasia Treatment Services- office visits, patient navigation, screening and diagnostic services, preoperative lab tests, anesthesia, Loop Electrode Excision Procedure (LEEP), cryotherapy, conization, and laser.

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Provides a continuum of community-based care for children and adolescents with serious emotional disturbance (SED) and their families. Outcomes of services include children and adolescents improve in behavioral and emotional functioning; children and adolescents with a history of arrest avoid re-arrest; children and adolescents improve in school functioning; and children, adolescents, families, and collateral providers are satisfied with the services received.

HHSC Adult Mental Health Services

Adult Mental Health Services provides a continuum of community-based care for adults with serious mental illness. In addition to the specific services mentioned previously, other services are also available based upon medical necessity and the need of the individual. These additional services help to supplement care to help individuals reach the outcomes of remaining housed in the community, obtaining employment, developing positive personal relationships, avoiding arrest, and others as identified by the individual.

HHSC Community Mental Health Crisis Services

Crisis flexible benefits provide non-clinical supports that reduce the crisis, reduce symptomatology, and enhance the ability of the child/youth to remain in the home. Examples in children's mental health services include home safety modifications, child care to allow the family to participate in treatment activities, and transportation assistance.

Safety monitoring is ongoing observation of an individual to ensure the individual's safety. An appropriate staff person shall be continuously present in the individual's

immediate vicinity, provide ongoing monitoring of the individual's mental and physical status, and ensure rapid response to indications of a need for assistance or intervention. Safety monitoring includes maintaining continuous visual contact with frequent face-to-face contacts as needed.

Crisis follow-up and relapse prevention are services provided to or on behalf of individuals who are not in imminent danger of harm to self or others but require additional assistance to avoid recurrence of the crisis event. The service is provided to ameliorate the situation that gave rise to the crisis event, ensure stability, and prevent future crisis events.

Crisis transportation from one location to another is provided to individuals who are receiving crisis services or crisis follow-up and relapse prevention services from more than one location. Transportation is provided in accordance with state laws and regulations by law enforcement personnel, or, when appropriate, by ambulance or qualified staff.

d. Description of Recipients (eligibility considerations)

HHSC Emergency Response Services

Eligibility is based on age (18+) and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide. In addition, the client must live alone, be routinely alone for eight hours or more during each day, or live with an incapacitated individual who could not call for help or otherwise assist the client in an emergency. The client must have a landline telephone. In some areas, services may be available to individuals with cellular phone service or Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP). The client must be mentally alert enough to operate the equipment properly. The client must also be willing to sign a release statement that allows the responder to make a forced entry into the client's home if he is asked to respond to an activated alarm call and has no other means of entering the home to respond. The client must live in a place other than a skilled-care institution, personal care home, foster care setting, or any other setting where 24-hour supervision is available (40 TAC Section 48.2928). For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Emergency Care Services

Eligibility is based on age (18+), financial eligibility – Medicaid-eligible or meeting Title XX income and resource limits – and need as determined by the Form 2060, Needs Assessment Questionnaire and Task/Hour Guide.

The applicant must also have:

- Lost his home or caregiver,
- Been discharged from a hospital or institution, or

• Been in a similar emergency.

The applicant's needs may not exceed the facility's capability under its licensed authority (40 TAC Section 48.2921). For purposes of this service: "Adult" is defined as "a person 18 or older, or an emancipated minor." (40 TAC Section 48.1201(3))

HHSC Breast and Cervical Cancer Services

Eligible clients include women age 18-64 (26 TAC 371.7), who reside in Texas, who are uninsured or underinsured, and whose family income is equal to or less than 200 percent of the current federal poverty level.

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

Eligible clients are children and adolescents between the ages 3 – 17 years old with a SED, excluding a single or primary diagnosis of substance use disorder, intellectual or developmental disability, or autism spectrum disorder, and a serious functional impairment, or who are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to psychiatric symptoms, or enrolled in special education because of SED.

For purposes of this service:

- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)

HHSC Adult Community Mental Health Services

AMH are available to qualifying and priority populations – individuals 18 and older with schizophrenia, major depression, or bipolar disorder, or who otherwise have a mental illness with significant functional impairment as determined by the adult uniform assessment.

Adolescents may continue to receive children's mental health services through the end of the authorization period during which they turn age 18.

Individuals are excluded if they have one of the following singular or primary diagnoses:

- Substance-related disorder;
- Mental disorder due to known physiological condition; or
- IDD, including autism spectrum disorder.

For purposes of this service:

- "Adult" is defined as "an individual who is 18 years of age or older." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Child" is defined as "an individual who is at least three years of age, but younger than 13 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Adolescent" is defined as "an individual who is at least 13 years of age, but younger than 18 years of age." (26 TAC Section 306.255)
- "Family member" is defined as "any person who an individual identifies as being a member of their family." (26 TAC Section 301.303)

e. Method of Delivery and Geographic Area

Most of the services funded by the Title XX SSBG are provided statewide in 11 geographic regions that correspond with HHSC's uniform boundaries.

f. Partnering State Agency

None

g. Subgrantee / Service Providers

Please see Appendix A-29

5. Appendices

A. Subgrantee/Service Providers

1. Adoption Services

None

2. Case Management Services

HHSC Children / Adult Mental Health Services

- Abilene Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Betty Hardwick Center
- Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services
- Andrews Center
- Austin-Travis County MHMR d\b\a Integral Care
- Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center d\b\a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
- Border Region MHMR Community Center
- Burke Center
- Camino Real Community MHMR Center d\b\a Camino Real Community Services
- The Center for Health Care Services, Bexar Co. MHMR Center
- Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
- Central Plains Center
- Central Texas MHMR d\b\a Center for Life Resources
- Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center
- Collin County MHMR Center d\b\a LifePath Systems
- Denton County MHMR Center
- El Paso MHMR d\b\a Emergence Health Network
- Gulf Bend MHMR Center
- Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center
- Helen Farabee Centers
- Hill Country Community MHMR d\b\a Hill Country MHDD Centers
- Lakes Regional Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d\b\a Lakes Regional Community Center
- Lubbock Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Starcare Specialty Health
- MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
- MHMR of Tarrant County
- Concho Valley Center for Human Advancement d\b\a MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
- North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
- Nueces County MHMR Community Center d\b\a Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County

- Pecan Valley MHMR Region d\b\a Pecan Valley Centers
- Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR d\b\a Permiacare
- Sabine Valley Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Community Healthcore
- Spindletop MHMR Services d\b\a Spindletop Center
- Texana Center
- Texas Panhandle MHMR
- Texoma Community Center
- The Gulf Coast Center
- The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
- Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare
- Tropical Texas Behavioral Health
- West Texas Centers for MHMR

3. Congregate Meals

None

4. Counseling Services

- Abilene Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Betty Hardwick Center
- Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services
- Andrews Center
- Austin-Travis County MHMR d\b\a Integral Care
- Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center d\b\a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
- Border Region MHMR Community Center
- Burke Center
- Camino Real Community MHMR Center d\b\a Camino Real Community Services
- The Center for Health Care Services, Bexar Co. MHMR Center
- Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
- Central Plains Center
- Central Texas MHMR d\b\a Center for Life Resources
- Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center
- Collin County MHMR Center d\b\a LifePath Systems
- Denton County MHMR Center
- El Paso MHMR d\b\a Emergence Health Network
- Gulf Bend MHMR Center
- Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center
- Helen Farabee Centers
- Hill Country Community MHMR d\b\a Hill Country MHDD Centers
- Lakes Regional Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d\b\a Lakes Regional Community Center
- Lubbock Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Starcare Specialty Health
- MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
- MHMR of Tarrant County

- Concho Valley Center for Human Advancement d\b\a MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
- North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
- Nueces County MHMR Community Center d\b\a Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County
- Pecan Valley MHMR Region d\b\a Pecan Valley Centers
- Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR d\b\a Permiacare
- Sabine Valley Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Community Healthcore
- Spindletop MHMR Services d\b\a Spindletop Center
- Texana Center
- Texas Panhandle MHMR
- Texoma Community Center
- The Gulf Coast Center
- The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
- Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare
- Tropical Texas Behavioral Health
- West Texas Centers for MHMR

5. Day Care Services- Adults

- 3C HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1102 GRANT STREET, ROMA TX 78584
- ABRAZOS ADULT CENTERS LLC, 1117 E. DALLAS, MCALLEN TX 78501
- ADOLFO SQUARE INC, 515 N. FM 1015, PROGRESO TX 78579
- ADOLFO VALADEZ, 4601 E CURRY RD, EDINBURG TX 78542-8567
- AGAPE PLACE PERSONAL CARE HOMES INC, 3107 W. CAMP WISDOM RD #950, DALLAS TX 75237
- ALAMO CARE HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1300 WEST AVENUE, SAN ANTONIO TX 78201
- ALDERETE ENTERPRISES LLC, 280 YSLETA LANE, EL PASO TX 79907
- ALPINE ADULT DAY CARE INC, 500 PAREDES LINE ROAD SUITE E, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- AMIGOS POR SIEMPRE ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 305 EAST ELIDA STREET, PALMHURST TX 78573
- AMIGOS Y FAMILIA ADULT DAY CARE INC, 1414 HILL DR., PALMVIEW TX 78572
- AMISTAD HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1008 W FERGUSON AVE, PHARR TX 78577
- ANGEL MIO ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 1619 N. LA HOMA RD., PALMVIEW TX 78574
- AUSTIN GROUPS FOR THE ELDERLY, 3710 CEDAR STREET #2, AUSTIN TX 78705
- AVANCE CARE & TRAINING SERVICES INC, 328 W MAYFIELD BLVD, SAN ANTONIO TX 78221
- BELLO AMANECER ADULT DAY CARE INC, 556 W ELIZABETH STREET, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- BESOS Y CARICIAS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 515 E. PIKE SUITE D, WESLACO TX 78596

- BEST FRIENDS ADULT ACTIVITY CENTER INC, 503 S GREEN ST, LONGVIEW TX 75601
- BLANQUITA'S ADULT DAY CARE CENTER LLC, 1537 SOUTH VETERANS BLVD, EAGLE PASS TX 78852
- BOY MARTIN ENTERPRISES INC, 1307 W. FERGUSON ST., PHARR TX 78577-2107
- BRAZOS CARINOSOS INC, 1008 W LOOP 374, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- BUGAMBILIAS LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP,325 MEXICO BLVD. SUITE B, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- CAREPLEX ADULT DAY CARE CENTER INC, 7519 MARBACH ROAD STE. 106, SAN ANTONIO TX 78227
- CARING PEOPLE LTD CO914 FROST STREET, ROSENBERG TX 77471
- CASA DE NUESTRA GENTE INC, 1212 N. MEADOW AVE., LAREDO TX 78040
- CASTILLO & CASTILLO INC, 211 E. EXPRESSWAY 83 SUITE ABC., SULLIVAN CITY TX 78595
- CATALINA GONZALEZ GARCIA, 815 N CLOSNER BLVD, EDINBURG TX 78539
- CHARTONI INC, 869 DULLES AVE., STE. D, STAFFORD TX 77477
- CHRISTIAN HEIGHTS COMMUNITY CARE INC, 4710 WADSWORTH ST, DALLAS TX 75216-7339
- CHRISTINA CAMPOS, 301-303 N. BROADWAY, ELSA TX 78543
- CLARA S PENA, 216 S. MAIN ST., DONNA TX 78537
- CLIFF HAVEN ADULT HEALTH CARE INC, 2117 ROOSEVELT, SUITE B, DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS, TX 76013
- CNF ENTERPRISES INC, 204 WEST 10TH STREET, MERCEDES TX 78570
- COASTAL FAMILY CARE LLC, 301 VOGEL DR, MERCEDES TX 78570
- CONCHITAS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 1691 E. SAN BENITO ST. STE B, RIO GRANDE CITY, TX 78582
- CORAZON CON CORAZON ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 1300 SOUTH BRYAN ROAD STE 103, MISSION TX 78572
- CORAZONES DIVINOS HEALTHCARE LLC, 217 CONQUEST, EDINBURG TX 78539
- CORPUS CHRISTI ADULT DAY CARE LTD, 2020 GOLLIHAR ROAD, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78416
- CROSSROADS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 4574 E. US HIGHWAY 83 STE. B, RIO GRANDE CITY, TX 78582-6308
- CSL ENTERPRISES INC, 2200 E. GRIFFIN PKWY, MISSION TX 78572
- CUNNINGHAM-RICHARDSON HEALTH CARE SERVICES, 3455 MARTIN LUTHER KING, SAN ANTONIO TX 78220
- CYNTHIA RAMIREZ, 1405 N EXPRESSWAY 281. EDINBURG TX 78542
- D B MONTGOMERY CHOICE LLC, 5415 E. LANCASTER, FORT WORTH TX 76112
- DALLAS OMNI CARE INC, 2222 DEER MEADOW, GARLAND TX 75044
- DEL NORTE LEARNING CENTER INC, 3221 N 38TH ST, MCALLEN TX 78501
- DELIA AGUILAR, 325 E. HICKS ST., SAN BENITO TX 78586
- DELPEN ENTERPRISES LLC, 1039 W US HWY 83, ALAMO TX 78516
- DELPEN HOLDINGS LLC, 285 KINGS HIGHWAY, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521

- DMARIA ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 201 N FM 3167 SUITE 113/114, RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- DONNA ADULT DAY CARE INC, 2110 GRIFFIN PARKWAY, MISSION TX 78572
- EDINBURG ADULT DAY CARE INC, 1206 E UNIVERSITY DRIVE, EDINBURG TX 78539
- EL CENTRO ADULT DAY CARE CENTER, 8463 E. HWY 107, STE. B, EDINBURG TX78542
- EL PALACIO ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 11150 MONTWOOD DRIVE BUILDING B, SUITE A, EL PASO TX 79936
- EL RANCHO ADULT DAY CARE, 1905 W. 3 MILE ROAD SUITE 1600 & 1700, MISSION TX 78573
- EL REINO ADULT DAYCARE LLC, 159 SOUTH TEXAS BLVD, WESLACO TX 78596
- EL SENDERO ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 7302 W. MILE 7 ROAD, MISSION TX 78574
- EL SHADDAI INTERNATIONAL CHRISTIAN CENTER, 723 S. AIRPORT, WESLACO TX 78596
- EL SINAI ADULT DAY CARE INC, 1516 ARBOTEDA DR., PENITAS TX 78576
- ELIAZAR RODRIGUEZ, 315 N. BROADWAY ELSA TX 78543
- ELSA L AYALA. 1007 NORTH GETTY STREET, UVALDE TX 78801
- EPOCA DE ORO ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 915 N LA HOMA RD, PALMVIEW TX 78574
- ESMERALDA'S ADULT DAY CARE INC, 1320 LAFAYETTE ST., LAREDO TX 78041
- ESTAMOS UNIDOS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 2109 N. RAUL LONGORIA RD., SAN JUAN TX 78589
- EXCLUSIVE ADULT DAY CARE INC, 6810 BANDERA STE 01, SAN ANTONIO TX 78238
- EXPERT ADULT DAY CARE CENTER INC, 909 BUSINESS PARK STE 12, MISSION TX 78572
- EXTEREME ACTIVITIES INC, 808 N. BIBB AVENUE, EAGLE PASS TX 78852
- FELIPITA BASTIDA, 403 N MONROE ST, BEEVILLE TX 78102
- FERNANDEZ GONZALEZ ASOCIADOS LLC, 102 S BRYAN RD, MISSION TX 78572
- FIESTA ADULT DAY CARE INC, 6508 N BARLETT AVE STE A, LAREDO TX 78041
- FIRST CLASS ACTIVITY CENTER LLC, 308 E 2ND ST, STE. A, ALICE TX 78332
- FIVE STAR ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 1154 W. PALMA VISTA DR., MISSION TX 78572
- FRIENDS FOR LIFE, PO BOX 23491, WACO TX 76710
- FUENTE DE JUVENTUD INC, 1138 E EXPRESSWAY 83 SUITE E, PHARR TX 78577
- GALVESTON COUNTY ADULT DAYCARE INC, PO BOX 689, TEXAS CITY TX 77590
- GARRETT'S HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 1670 FM 2906, LONGVIEW TX 75603

- GENESIS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 1304 WEST VETERANS BLVD, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- GLORIA A MONTALVO, 4121 W. STATE HWY 107, EDINBURG TX 78539
- GOLDEN CHILD DAY CARE CENTER INC, 130 E BUSINESS 83, SAN JUAN TX 78589
- GOOD TIMES ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 119 W. RICE ST., FALFURRIAS TX
 78355
- GRACE ADULT DAY CARE INC, 1870 CROWN DRIVE STE. 1520, FARMERS BRANCH TX 75234
- GSE HEALTH CARE INC, PO BOX 339, ELSA TX78543
- HACIENDA LAS FUENTES LLC, 2308 N ABRAM ROAD, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- HALL MANAGEMENT GROUP INC, 4396 CALLAGHAN ROAD, SAN ANTONIO TX 78228
- HARLINGEN ADULT DAY CARE INC, 2730 SOUTH 77 SUNSHINE STRIP, HARLINGEN TX 78550
- HEALING HADC INC, 2108 TWIN OAKS BLVD., KEMAH TX 77565
- HEAVENLY HEARTS ADULT DAYCARE LLC, 4252 THOUSAND OAKS, SAN ANTONIO TX 78217
- HELPING HAND ADULT DAYCARE INC, 5450 HURD PL. BUILDING B, EL PASO TX 79912
- HILDA B RODRIGUEZ, 2917 N. WESTGATE DR., WESLACO TX 78596
- IDOLINAS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 38615 W MILE 7 RD. STE. 1, PENITAS TX 78576
- IRAZEMA ROBERTS AND RYAN M ROBERTS, 114 W COLORADO AVE, RIO HONDO TX 78583
- J RAMCO INC, P.O. BOX 789, MCALLEN TX 78505
- JAIME RODRIGUEZ INC, 1613 W. PECAN BLVD., MCALLEN TX 78501
- JALBA INVESTMENTS LLC, 1910 N INTERNATIONAL BLVD STE 2, HIDALGO TX 78557
- JLM ENTERPRISES LLC, 318 W RAILROAD, WESLACO, TX 78596
- J-LYDASH INC, 229 BARNES BRIDGE ROAD, MESQUITE TX 75150
- JOSE HUMBERTO LUNA, 10896 WEST BUSINESS 83, LA FERIA TX 78559
- JOSE RAUL MARTINEZ, 980 JOSE COLUNGA JR ST, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- JOY AND PRIDE ADULT DAY CARE CENTER INC, 422 E. SAMANO STREET, EDINBURG TX 78539
- JULIO C CANTU, 501 N WESTGATE, WESLACO TX 78596
- KAIROS ADULT DAY CARE CENTER LLC, 205 W. VETERANS BLVD., PALMVIEW TX 78572
- KEYWEST ADULT DAY CARE INC, 2508 FOXPLACE DRIVE, EAGLE PASS TX 78852
- KIRBY ADULT DAY CARE INC, 5135 OLD SEGUIN ROAD SUITE B, SAN ANTONIO TX 78219
- KONEKTZ LLC, 13521 METHOD ST., DALLAS TX 75243
- KORAZONCITO DE MI AMOR ADULT DAY CARE CENTER, 292 KINGS HWY STE 4-7, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- KROW LLC, 221 NORTH L STREET, WESLACO TX 78550
- LA CADENITA LLC, 780 CENTRAL BLVD. SUITE D, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520

- LA CASA DE SUSY ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 803 S ATHOL ST, PHARR TX 78577
- LA ESPERANZA ADULT DAY HEALTH CARE CENTER, 312 S. WEST, LA FERIA TX 78559
- LA ESTRELLA-S FLORES LLC, 6315 S. FLORES, SAN ANTONIO TX 78214
- LA FE ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 3638 BOCA CHICA BLVD STE 4, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- LA FUENTE INCORPORATED, 1285 W. EXPY 83, SULLIVAN CITY TX 78595
- LA GUADALUPANA ADULT DAY CARE INC, 3407 CATHLEEN ST, EAGLE PASS TX 78852
- LA LUZ ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 2349 EAST SAUNDERS, LAREDO TX 78041
- LA MORADA ADULT DAYCARE, 1040 WEST ELLIS AVE, ALAMO TX 78516
- LA POSADA ADULT DAYCARE CENTER INC, 1002 RAGLAND RD., MISSION TX 78572
- LAHS INC, 105 EAST EXPRESSWAY 83 STE. B, PHARR TX 78577
- LAS FRONTERAS ADULT DAY CARE INC, 301 NEVADA AVE, HARLINGEN TX 78550
- LAS JACARANDAS ASSISTED LIVING LLC, 707 VILLA MARIA BLVD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- LAS MILPAS ADULT DAY CARE INC, 6901 S CAGE BLVD, PHARR TX 78577
- LATONYA WILLIE POLK, 205 E HWY 80, WHITEOAK TX 75693
- LIBERTAD ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 7220 W EXPRESSWAY 83, MISSION TX 78572
- LIFE DEVELOPMENT LLC, 3415 W. UNIVERSITY, EDINBURG TX 78541
- LIGHTHOUSE FOR THE BLIND OF HOUSTON, 3602 WEST DALLAS ST., HOUSTON TX 77019
- LINDOS MOMENTOS LLC, 2514 BUDDY OWENS AVE, MCALLEN TX 78504
- LOS ENCINOS ADULT DAY CARE CENTER INC, 3204 N SUGAR ROAD, EDINBURG TX 78541
- LOS PRIMITOS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 2605 W MILE 5 RD STE B1, MISSION TX 78574
- LULA'S PLACE ADULT DAY FACILITY LLC, 2336 N. TEXAS AVE. SUITE 100, PEARLAND TX 77581
- LUPITA ADULT DAY CARE INC, 467 REGAL RD., BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- MARIA L VALDEZ, 5145 OLD ESCOBARES HIGHWAY 83, ROMA TX 78584
- MARIA LYDIA GARZA, 6501 BOEING BUILDING B SUITE 3, EL PASO TX 79925
- MARTHA BERMEJO, 4100 W. 3 MILE ROAD SUITE 12, MISSION TX 78574
- MCALLEN CARE PROVIDERS INC, 9717 N 10TH ST, MCALLEN TX 78504
- MEJOR VIDA ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 1209 E FM 495 STE 1,2,3, SAN JUAN TX 78589
- MI CASA ADULT DAY CARE INC, 2017 E. GRIFFIN PARKWAY, MISSION TX 78572
- MI CIELITO LINDO LLC, 1655 E. PRICE RD SUITE A, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- MI DESTINO ADULT DAY CARE INC, 2805 MEMORIAL DRIVE SUITE A, LA FERIA TX 78559
- MI FE LLC, 216 N. CAGE BLVD., PHARR TX 78577
- MI HACIENDA ADULT DAYCARE LLC, 4011 N. I. RD., SAN JUAN TX 78589

- MI HERMOSO VALLE ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 3103 E MAIN, ALTON TX 78573
- MI ILUSION LLC, 3421 W PALMA VISTA DRIVE, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- MI LINDA FAMILIA ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 202 N FLORES STREET, RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- MI PUEBLO ADULT DAYCARE INC, 681 HORIZON BLVD SUITE E, SOCORRO TX 79927
- MI REPOSO ADULT DAY CARE INC, 912 E NOLANA LOOP STE W, PHARR TX 78577
- MIL ENTERPRISES INC, 1417 DELTA DR., EL PASO TX 79901
- MINISTRY HOME HEALTH INC, 2701 E. PRICE RD. SUITE A, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- MIS ABUELITOS ADULT DAY CARE INC, 5300 N. ATHOL, SUITE B, C, D, E, PHARR TX 78577
- MIS ANOS FELICES ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 1200 W MONTE CRISTO, EDINBURG TX 78541
- MIS MEJORES ANOS ADULT DAYCARE LLC, 7 ELIVIA ZARATE ST, RIO GRANDE TX 78582
- MIS VERDADEROS AMIGOS ADULT DAY CARE, 123 W MILE 3 ROAD SUITE 106, PALMHURST TX 78573
- MIZPAH RESIDENTIAL CARE INC, 902 EAST GRIMES AVE., HARLINGEN TX 78550
- MOM & DAD ADC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, 4519 PAREDES LINE ROAD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78526
- MONTGOMERY MONTGOMERY INC, 3200 S LANCASTER STE 609, DALLAS TX 75216
- MOSV INC, 2308 SILVERADO NORTH, MISSION TX 78573
- MOTHER EARTH DAYCARE LTD, 8464 BARRON ROAD, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78240
- M-PRO ENTERPRISES LLC, 2711 S. JACKSON RD., PHARR TX 78577
- MRM HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION, 1212 N. 14TH STREET SUITE 1, KINGSVILLE TX 78363
- MUNDO DE AMOR ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 4606 E. SOUTHCROSS BLVD. SUITE 103, SAN ANTONIO TX 78222
- MY MORNING STAR ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 300 E. NOLANA LOOP SUITE E, PHARR TX 78577
- NEW AGE ADULT DAY CARE INC, 2703 CORNERSTONE BLVD, EDINBURG TX 78539
- NEW DAWN ADULT DAYCARE LLC, 10300 HERITAGE BLVD STE 101A, SAN ANTONIO TX 78216
- NORMA A DELGADO, 1020 NORTH CONWAY, MISSION TX 78572
- NORTHSIDE ADULT DAYCARE CENTER INC, 401 NORTH RIVERSIDE DRIVE, FORT WORTH TX 76111
- NUESTRA FAMILIA ADULT DAY CARE INC, 1005 E 10TH STE C, WESLACO TX 78596
- NUESTRA FAMILIA FELIZ ADULT DAY CARE CENTER, 1404 S. CAGE STREET, PHARR TX 78577

- NUEVA ESPERANZA ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 228 CORMORANT CIRCLE, ROMA TX 78584
- NUEVA VIDA ADULT DAYCARE LLC, 8825 N. LOOP STE. 120, EL PASO TX 79907
- OCV LLC, 1552 PALM BLVD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- PARADISE ADULT DAY CARE CENTER INC, 1011 SOUTH COMMERCE, HARLINGEN TX 78550
- PARAISO DEL RIO ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 2915 ALPHA STREET SUITE B, RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- PBJ ENTERPRISES LLC, 1212 SOUTH RAUL LONGORIA RD., EDINBURG TX 78542
- PIZZA ALLEY INC, P.O. BOX 608, PENITAS TX 78576
- R H TIJERINA INC, 719 N. 23RD STREET, MCALLEN TX 78501
- RAINBOW ADULT DAY CARE INC, P.O. BOX 2691, SAN JUAN TX 78589
- RAINBOW HEALTH SERVICES INC, 4080 TED HUNT BOULEVARD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- RAMHIA INC, 2301 SAN FERNANDO, SAN ANTONIO TX 78207
- RECUERDOS ADULT DAYCARE LLC, 2557 E. MONTE CRISTO ROAD, EDINBURG TX 78540
- REHMET INVESTMENTS LLC, 1881 SOUTH REYNOLDS, ALICE TX 78332
- RGV CARE GIVING LTD, 407 SOUTH 12TH STREET, MCALLEN TX 78501
- RIVERSIDE ADULT DAY CARE INC, 1474 W. PRICE RD. STE 1, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- ROBBIN T BLOCKER, 8001 MIDCROWN DR SUITES 104&106, SAN ANTONIO TX 78218
- ROBERTO J GARZA & MANUELA G GARZA, 1618 EAST GRANT (HWY 83), ROMA TX 78584
- RODA ENTERPRISE LLC, 8214 WEST EXPRESSWAY 83, MISSION TX 78572
- ROSA MARTINEZ & ROMEO RAMOS, 3000 AZALEA STREET #15, ROMA TX 78584
- ROSABEL GONZALEZ, 5224 N CAGE SUITE I, PHARR TX 78577
- ROSALINDA BENNETT, 2100 CORPUS CHRISTI ST. STE 1, LAREDO TX 78043
- ROSIALY LLC, 3845 N. GARLAND RD. SUITE 700B, GARLAND TX 75040
- ROSIE COFFEEN, 302 E. MOORE ST., BEEVILLE TX 78102
- RURAL ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE LEAGUE INC, 301 LUCERO STREET, ALICE TX 78332
- S & F GOOD FRIENDS LLC, 300 SANDPIPER AVE, MCALLEN TX 78504
- SANTA CRUZ DAY CARE FOR ADULTS LLC, 834 PALM DRIVE, ELSA TX 78543
- SANTA FE ADULT DAY CARE CENTER LLC, 3465 RUBEN TORRES SR BLVD STE A, BROWNSVILLE TX 78526
- SENIOR SUPPORT SERVICES INC, 905 WEST 34TH ST, HOUSTON TX 77018
- SIEMPRE UNIDOS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 6600 N VAL VERDE STE F, DONNA TX 78537
- SIMCHA INC, 614 W. PALMA VISTA DRIVE, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- SINAI CARE ENTERPRISES LLC, 524 E LOS EBANOS BLVD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520

- SOL Y LUNA ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 2911 GEORGE DIETER, EL PASO TX 79936
- SOUTH TEXAS ELDERLY SERVICES INC, 500 E TEXANO ST, HIDALGO TX 78557
- ST MICHAELS ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 920 W. STATE STREET, PHARR TX 78577
- STEINOLFSON DAY CARE SERVICES INC, 543 PINN ROAD, SAN ANTONIO TX 78227
- SUNGLO HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1462 SCOTT BROWN, SAN BENITO TX 78586
- SUNNY DAY CENTER ONE LP, 27839 WAKEFIELD STREET, CASTAIC CA 91384
- SUNRAY ACTIVITY AND HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 1301 CUSTER RAOD SUITE 400, PLANO TX 75075
- SUPERIOR ADULT CARE SERVICES INCORPORATED, 500 EAST HIGH STREET, TERRELL TX 75160
- SUZANNE PENDERGRAPH, 446 N. JEFFERSON, GOLIAD TX 77963
- SWEET HOME ADULT DAYCARE LLC, 8615 SAN JUAN LANE BLDG. 19, EL PASO TX 79907
- T L C ADULT DAY CARE CENTERS INC, 2730 SOUTH 77 SUNSHINE STRIP SUITE D, HARLINGEN TX 78850
- TAYLORED CARE INC, 8004 INDIANA AVE B-4, LUBBOCK TX 79423
- TEXAS ADULT DAYCARE CENTERS INC, 6406 ST TROPEZ, CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414
- TEXCARE ADULT DAY SERVICES INC, 1915 LA MANDA, SAN ANTONIO TX 78201
- THE BRIDGE AT FAIR PARK, 2535 MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD, DALLAS TX 75215
- THE CENTER FOR HEALTH CARE SERVICES 6800 PARK TEN BLVD SUITE 200-S, SAN ANTONIO TX 78213
- THE GARZA-DELGADO LLC, 227 SOUTH 8TH STREET, DONNA TX 78537
- THE NEW 3RD HEAVEN ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 2308 W. EXPRESSWAY 83 STE. D, PENITAS TX 78576-0440
- TIGRES ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 950 S. MISSOURI AVE, MERCEDES TX 78570
- TORRE-BACA INC, 2410 RUSSELL AVE, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- TRINITY RIVER ADULT DAYCARE CENTER INC, 401 N RIVERSIDE DR, FORT WORTH TX 76111
- UN NUEVO DIA DE ALEGRIA LLC, 202 & 6TH AVE., ZAPATA TX 78076
- UN RINCONCITO EN EL CIELO ADULT DAY CARE, 3204 N. SUGAR ROAD, EDINBURG TX 78541
- VALLEY FRIENDS & NEIGHBORS INC, 4601 E CURRY RD, EDINBURG TX 78542
- VAL-ROD INC, 109 CROCKER, HORIZON CITY TX 79928
- VIDA BENDITA ADULT DAY CARE LLC, 2911 ALPHA STREET, RIO GRANDE TX 78582
- VIDA HEALTH CARE INC, 2024 W. UNIVERSITY, EDINBURG TX 78539
- WILLOW SERVICES INC, 2502 TRAVIS CT, LAREDO TX 78043
- YOLANDA GUAJARDO, 220 WEST 1ST STREET, LA JOYA TX 78560

- YOUNG AT HEART LLC, 550 N. YARBROUGH SUITE 102, EL PASO TX 79915
- YVETTE BELTRAN, 5997 E US HWY 83, RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582

6. Day Care Services for Children- Children

TWC allocates child care funding, including Title XX, to the twenty-eight Boards. Each Board oversees a child care contractor who is responsible for administering child care funding and enrolling and arranging for child care for eligible children. Parents may choose for their children to be enrolled in any regulated child care program that has an Agreement with the Board to accept referrals from the subsidized child care program.

- Panhandle RPC
- South Plains WDB
- Nortex RPC
- North Central Texas COG
- Tarrant County WDB
- Dallas County WDB
- North East Texas WDB
- East Texas COG
- West Central (Region XIV ESC)
- Upper Rio Grande WDB
- Permian Basin WDB
- Concho Valley WDB
- Heart of Texas (Education Service Center XII)
- Capital Area WDB
- Rural Capital Area WDB
- Brazos Valley WDB
- Deep East Texas WDB
- Southeast Texas WDB
- Golden Crescent WDB
- Alamo WDB
- South Texas WDB
- Coastal Bend WDB
- Lower Rio Grande WDB
- Cameron County WDB
- Texoma WDB
- Central Texas COG
- Middle Rio Grande WDB
- Gulf Coast WDB -HGAC

7. Education and Training Services

- Abilene Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Betty Hardwick Center
- Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services
- Andrews Center

- Austin-Travis County MHMR d\b\a Integral Care
- Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center d\b\a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
- Border Region MHMR Community Center
- Burke Center
- Camino Real Community MHMR Center d\b\a Camino Real Community Services
- The Center for Health Care Services, Bexar Co. MHMR Center
- Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
- Central Plains Center
- Central Texas MHMR d\b\a Center for Life Resources
- Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center
- Collin County MHMR Center d\b\a LifePath Systems
- Denton County MHMR Center
- El Paso MHMR d\b\a Emergence Health Network
- Gulf Bend MHMR Center
- Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center
- Helen Farabee Centers
- Hill Country Community MHMR d\b\a Hill Country MHDD Centers
- Lakes Regional Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d\b\a Lakes Regional Community Center
- Lubbock Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Starcare Specialty Health
- MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
- MHMR of Tarrant County
- Concho Valley Center for Human Advancement d\b\a MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
- North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
- Nueces County MHMR Community Center d\b\a Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County
- Pecan Valley MHMR Region d\b\a Pecan Valley Centers
- Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR d\b\a Permiacare
- Sabine Valley Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Community Healthcore
- Spindletop MHMR Services d\b\a Spindletop Center
- Texana Center
- Texas Panhandle MHMR
- Texoma Community Center
- The Gulf Coast Center
- The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
- Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare
- Tropical Texas Behavioral Health
- West Texas Centers for MHMR

8. Employment Services

- Abilene Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Betty Hardwick Center
- Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services
- Andrews Center

- Austin-Travis County MHMR d\b\a Integral Care
- Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center d\b\a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
- Border Region MHMR Community Center
- Burke Center
- Camino Real Community MHMR Center d\b\a Camino Real Community Services
- The Center for Health Care Services, Bexar Co. MHMR Center
- Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
- Central Plains Center
- Central Texas MHMR d\b\a Center for Life Resources
- Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center
- Collin County MHMR Center d\b\a LifePath Systems
- Denton County MHMR Center
- El Paso MHMR d\b\a Emergence Health Network
- Gulf Bend MHMR Center
- Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center
- Helen Farabee Centers
- Hill Country Community MHMR d\b\a Hill Country MHDD Centers
- Lakes Regional Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d\b\a Lakes Regional Community Center
- Lubbock Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Starcare Specialty Health
- MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
- MHMR of Tarrant County
- Concho Valley Center for Human Advancement d\b\a MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
- North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
- Nueces County MHMR Community Center d\b\a Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County
- Pecan Valley MHMR Region d\b\a Pecan Valley Centers
- Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR d\b\a Permiacare
- Sabine Valley Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Community Healthcore
- Spindletop MHMR Services d\b\a Spindletop Center
- Texana Center
- Texas Panhandle MHMR
- Texoma Community Center
- The Gulf Coast Center
- The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
- Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare
- Tropical Texas Behavioral Health
- West Texas Centers for MHMR

9. Family Planning Services

• Access Esperanza – 916 E. Hackberry Ave. Ste. A, McAllen, Texas 78501

- Women and Men's Health of the Coastal Bend 3536 Holly Road, Corpus Christi, Texas 78415
- Dallas County Hospital District 5200 Harry Hines Blvd, Dallas, Texas 75235

10. Foster Care Services for Adults

HHSC Adult Foster Care

- ELVIRA RUBALCAVA, 10004 HONOLULU, EL PASO TX 79925
- GWENS PLACE INC, 12023 BISHOP LANE, BALCH SPRINGS TX 75180
- HERLINDA MOLINA, 7302 LAKE CHARLES, AUSTIN TX 78744
- JESSIE F HINTON-OMERE, 1101 WENDELL WAY, GARLAND TX 75043
- KENNETH W HART, 1742 SAYLES BLVD, ABILENE TX 79605
- LORI SHAW, 2685 VAN ZANDT CO RD 2802, MABANK TX 75147
- MERELINE STARLING, 4285 US 259 SOUTH, HENDERSON TX 75654
- SUZIE D RHINEHART, 216 E. 4^{TH} , CLARENDON TX 79226
- WILLIE E BOYD, 315 EAST CLIFFWOOD ST, LONGVIEW TX 75603

HHSC Residential Care, Emergency Care

- AGAPE PLACE PERSONAL CARE HOMES INC, 801 WEST 10TH STREET, DALLAS TX 75208
- ALDERSGATE ENRICHMENT CENTER INC, 5001 HWY 183/84 EAST, EARLY TX 76802
- BARBARA COLE, 1364 GILLETTE, DALLAS TX 75217
- BEATRICE O AHAMBA, PO BOX 21, MISSOURI CITY TX 77459-0021
- BORIS E MASON, 1819 ARAPAHO TRAIL, MESQUITE TX 75149
- BRENDA BURFORD, 405 E. HONDO, DEVINE TX 78016
- BRENDAS DEVINE HERITAGE RESIDENTIAL INC, 309 BRISCOE, DEVINE TX 78016
- CARROLL PARTNERS INVESTMENT INC, 648 N. BEAULAH BUILDING A, HAWKINS TX 75765
- DESERT SANDS ASSISTED LIVING LLC, 10218 DESERT SANDS ST, SAN ANTONIO TX 78216
- ELIZABETH AYORINDE, 1225 NUTTING STREET, CEDAR HILL TX 75104
- FAITH ASSISTED LIVING LLC, 2155 GAYLORD, DALLAS TX 75227
- GREENBRIAR PRIME MANAGEMENT LLC, 2423 GRAVEL DR, FORT WORTH TX
 76118
- HIGHLAND ASSISTED LIVING LLC, 2310 SOUTH 7TH STREET, ABILENE TX 79605
- HILL COUNTRY OUTREACH INC, 600 LESLIE DRIVE, KERVILLE TX 78028-2518
- INDIVIDUAL CARE OF TEXAS INC, 1655 PRIVATE ROAD 2530, QUINLAN TX 75474
- JANICE HAYNES, 2500 KARNACK HWY, MARSHALL TX 75672
- LAKEWOOD ASSISTED LIVING LLC, 6424 FM 2965 RD, WILLS POINT TX 75169
- LATONYA WILLIE POLK, 807 S. MOBBERLY, LONGVIEW TX 75602

- LIMBE HOUSE INC, 12115 CORONA LN, HOUSTON TX 77072
- MHP PARTNERSHIP LTD, 607 E. TYLER STREET SUITE 113-A, ATHENS TX 75751
- PARADISE LIVING INC, 7639 BEECHNUT, HOUSTON TX 77074
- RESIDENCE AT WINTERS LLC, 616 E. TRUETT STREET, WINTERS TX 79567
- ROMANS HOUSE LLC, 2601 TANDY AVE, FT WORTH TX 76103
- ROSEHAVEN RETIREMENT RESIDENCES INC, 1010 ROSEHILL RD, TERRELL TX 75160
- SHIRLEY M ANDERSON, 2016 SOUTH HIGH STREET, LONGVIEW TX 75602
- SINO AMERICAN INVESTMENT & DEVELOPMENT, 11403 HIGH STAR DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77072
- SOUTHWEST LTC MEADOW VIEW LTD, 2815 MEDLIN DRIVE, ARLINGTON TX 76015
- SPARROW ADULT LIVING LLC, 7414 JENSEN DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77093
- STEINOLFSON RESIDENTIAL CARE INC, 307 BRISCOE AVE, DEVINE TX 78016
- SUMAINA IBRAHIM, 802 LEVELLAND DR, ARLINGTON TX 76017
- TALCO HOUSE INC, 2328 TALCO DR, DALLAS TX 75241
- THE MADERA CORPORATION, 1704 NORTH BRADFORD ST, GILMER TX 75644
- VILLA QUILT OF CORPUS NORTHWEST LP, 2822 ROBBY, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78410
- VIVIAN ELAINE HOLLISTER, 1579 LCR 310, MART TX 76664
- WHITE'S COTTAGE CENTER, 332 MARSHALL ALLEY, ANGLETON TX 77515
- WOLFFORTH I ENTERPRISES LLC, 301 E. 5TH ST, WOLFFORTH TX 79382

11. Foster Care Services for Children

None

12. Health Related and Home Health Services

- Abilene Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Betty Hardwick Center
- Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services
- Andrews Center
- Austin-Travis County MHMR d\b\a Integral Care
- Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center d\b\a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
- Border Region MHMR Community Center
- Burke Center
- Camino Real Community MHMR Center d\b\a Camino Real Community Services
- The Center for Health Care Services, Bexar Co. MHMR Center
- Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
- Central Plains Center
- Central Texas MHMR d\b\a Center for Life Resources
- Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center
- Collin County MHMR Center d\b\a LifePath Systems

- Denton County MHMR Center
- El Paso MHMR d\b\a Emergence Health Network
- Gulf Bend MHMR Center
- Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center
- Helen Farabee Centers
- Hill Country Community MHMR d\b\a Hill Country MHDD Centers
- Lakes Regional Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d\b\a Lakes Regional Community Center
- Lubbock Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Starcare Specialty Health
- MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
- MHMR of Tarrant County
- Concho Valley Center for Human Advancement d\b\a MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
- North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
- Nueces County MHMR Community Center d\b\a Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County
- Pecan Valley MHMR Region d\b\a Pecan Valley Centers
- Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR d\b\a Permiacare
- Sabine Valley Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Community Healthcore
- Spindletop MHMR Services d\b\a Spindletop Center
- Texana Center
- Texas Panhandle MHMR
- Texoma Community Center
- The Gulf Coast Center
- The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
- Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare
- Tropical Texas Behavioral Health
- West Texas Centers for MHMR

13. Home Based Services

HHSC Family Care

- 1ST ACCURATE HOME HEALTHCARE CORPORATION, 8650 KEMPWOOD DR, HOUSTON TX 77080
- 1ST GENTLECARE HOME HEALTH LLC, 4525 CLEVELAND DRIVE, PLANO TX 75093
- 1ST PRECIOUS HEALTH SERVICES INC, 5928 SUMMERWOOD DR, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75052
- 1ST PRUDENTIAL HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 2900 ST. MARIA DR, MANSFIELD TX 76063
- 1ST TRINITY HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 7324 SOUTH WEST FRWY SUITE 977, HOUSTON TX 77074
- 25 HHA INC, 1802 SCOBEY AVE, DONNA TX 78537
- 2M HEALTHWATCH PROFESSIONALS INC, 1100 E CAMPBELL ROAD SUITE 215, RICHARDSON TX 75081
- 4 GENESIS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 9700 N. 23RD ST, MCALLEN TX 78504
- A & AMAZING HOME CARE LLC, 4112 SAN PEDRO, SAN ANTONIO TX 78212

- A & M NURSING SERVICES LLC, 302 W ADAMS AVE, HARLINGEN TX 78550
- A & R HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 6420 RICHMOND AVE SUITE 575, HOUSTON TX 77057
- A BETTER CHOICE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 2501 PAREDES LINE RD SUITE B1, BROWNSVILLE TX 78526
- A BETTER HOME CARE LLC, 6921 BONHAM RD STE. C, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- A C HEALTH SERVICES INC, 10103 FONDREN RD SUITE 380, HOUSTON TX 77096
- A LIFE SAVER HOME CARE LLC, 5531 PERALTA MILLS WAY, KATY TX 77449
- A PINEYWOODS HOME SERVICES INC, 103 D CARRIAGE DRIVE, LUFKIN TX
 75904
- A PLUS FAMILY CARE LLC, 5002 WEST AVE, SAN ANTONIO TX 78213
- A PLUS MEDICS SERVICES INC, 3506 SHADOW VISTA COURT, HOUSTON TX 77082
- A UNIFIED HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 2033 MILITARY PARKWAY STE 400D, MESQUITE TX 75149
- A&E HEALTH SERVICES INC, 2115 LOTT ROAD, DONNA TX 78537
- A&M HOME HEALTH AGENCY LLC, 1724 WILCOX DRIVE, EDINBURG TX 78542-5799
- A+ ABUNDANT CARE HOME HEALTH LLC, 15420 NACOGDOCHES ROAD, SAN ANTONIO TX 78247
- A+ CRESCENT HOME HEALTH INC, 9950 WESTPARK DRIVE STE 426, HOUSTON TX 77063
- A-1 ATTENDANT CARE SERVICES INC, 7100 REGENCY SQUARE SUITE 161-B, HOUSTON TX 77036
- AAA HEALTHWATCH INC, 34 SOUTH PRICE ROAD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- ABARIM HOME HEALTH CARE TEXAS INC, 747 E SAN ANTONIO AVE STE 102, EL PASO TX 79901
- ABASAP HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 9696 SKILLMAN STREET STE. 200A, DALLAS TX 75243
- ABASI HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 11110 PETAL ST. SUITE 500, DALLAS TX
 75238
- ABB HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 6102 SKILLMAN ST SUITE 110, DALLAS TX
 75231
- ABBACARE HOME HEALTH INC, 610 UPTOWN BLVD STE. 2000, CEDAR HILL TX 75104
- ABC CARING HEALTH SERVICES INC, 2102 PARKHURST COURT, WYLIE TX
 75098
- ABC PRIMARY HOME CARE SERVICES LLC, 214 N. 16TH STREET SUITE 306, MCALLEN TX 78501
- ABET LIFE INC, 4502 RIVERSTONE BLVD STE 502, MISSOURI CITY TX 77459
- ABIDING CARE SERVICES INC, 3019 RUBY DR, WYLIE, TX 75098
- ABLE CARING AND HOSPICE SERVICES INC, 6201 BONHOMME RD STE 308N, HOUSTON TX 77036-4422
- ABRAMS HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 9696 SKILLMAN STREET SUITE 150, DALLAS TX 75243

- ABRAZO PAS LLC, 3661 TRINA PLACE, EL PASO TX 79936
- ABSOLUTE CARE HOME HEALTHCARE LLC, 2601 MCKINNEY RANCH PARKWAY APT 6304, MCKINNEY TX 75070
- ABSOLUTION HEALTH CARE INC, 1015 N MORREFIELD ROAD, PALMVIEW TX
 78572
- ABUNDANCE SYSTEMS LLC, 10333 HARWIN DRIVE STE. 460 F, HOUSTON TX 77036
- ABUNDANT HEALTH CARE INC, 1305 E NOLANA STE B&C, MCALLEN TX 78504
- ABUNDANT LIFE HOME HEALTH INC, 45 FIRESIDE DRIVE, BROWNSVILLE TX
 78521
- ABUNDANT LIVING HOME HEALTH LLC, 1115 MONTANA AVE, EL PASO TX
 79902
- AC COMPETENT PROVIDERS INC, 17021 STEINHAGEN ROAD, CYPRESS TX 77429
- ACCESS ORGANIZATION INC, 8741 GRISSOM RD STE 101, SAN ANTONIO TX 78251
- ACCESS PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 350 OAKS TRAIL STE 201, GARLAND TX 75043
- ACCLAIM HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1076 E LOS EBANOS BLVD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- ACCOMMODATING HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 3020 SE LOOP 820, FORT WORTH TX 76140
- ACCU CARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES, 440 NORTH 18TH STREET SUITE 8, BEAUMONT TX 77707
- ACCURATE CHOICE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 206 LEMON DRIVE, ARLINGTON TX 76018
- ACCURATE HEALTHCARE INC, 9012 FREINDSWOOD DR, FORT WORTH TX 76123
- ACE ATTENDANT SERVICES LLC, 2106 N MINNESOTA AVE, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- ACE ELLENT HEALTHCARE SERVICES INCORPORATED, 10701 CORPORATE DRIVE SUITE 145, STAFFORD TX 77477
- ACE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 7070 KNIGHTS CT STE 704, MISSOURI CITY TX 77459
- ACE PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 920 W FERGUSON ST, PHARR TX 78577
- ACEA HOME HEALTH LLC, 5304 HIGHWAY 79 SOUTH, HENDERSON TX 75654
- ACME HEALTHCARE INC, 350 OAKS TRAIL #202, GARLAND TX 75043
- ACOM HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 5900 S LAKE FOREST DR STE 300, MCKINNEY TX 75070-2238
- ACP HEALTH CARE RESOURCES INC, 5750 HOMEWARD WAY, SUGARLAND TX 77479
- ACREDABLE HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 2215 CROMWELL DR, ARLINGTON TX 76018
- ADEOLA MUSTAPHA, 4121 MARVIN D LOVE FRWY BLDG 200 STE 2020, DALLAS TX 75224
- ADL SERVICES INC, 512 S.WESTGATE DR STE D, WESLACO TX 78596

- ADONAI MEDHEALTH SERVICES INC, 11615 FOREST CENTRAL DRIVE STE 112, DALLAS TX 75243
- ADONIA PROVIDER HOME CARE LLC, 11615 FOREST CENTRAL DR STE 112, DALLAS TX 75243-3921
- ADORABLE PRIMARY HOME CARE INCORPORATED, 4002 PAREDES LINE RD STE 28, BROWNSVILLE, TX 78526
- ADORATION HOMECARE INC, 2351 W NORTHWEST HWY SUITE 1215, DALLAS TX 75220
- ADORE PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 105 PALMVIEW DRIVE SUITE C, MISSION TX 78572
- ADVANCE ALLIANCE INC, 125 W. WHEATLAND RD, DUNCANVILLE TX 75116
- ADVANCE HI-TECH NURSING INC, 911 NW LOOP 281 SUITE 120, LONGVIEW TX 75604
- ADVANCED HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS INC, 7001 CORPORATE DR STE 306-A, HOUSTON TX 77036
- ADVANT HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 11615 FOREST CENTRAL DRIVE STE 205, DALLAS TX 75243
- ADVANTAGE PLUS HOMECARE INC, 853 N ZAVALLA, JASPER TX 75951
- AEMS ENTERPRISES LLC, 720 EAST EDINBURG AVE STE 1006, ELSA TX 78543
- AETNA HOME CARE & MANAGEMENT INC, 808 OLDE TOWNE DR, IRVING TX 75061
- AFFABLE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 3730 E MCKINNEY ST STE 105 RM 2, DENTON TX 76208
- AFFECTIONATE HEART INC, 8323 SOUTHWEST FWY SUITE #590, HOUSTONTX 77074
- AFFINITY PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES, 1800 HUGH ROYER PLACE, EL PASO TX 79936
- AFFORDABLE ELDER CARE INC, 12115 SELF PLAZA DRIVE, DALLAS TX 75218
- AFTEX PERSONAL CARE SERVICES INC, 8323 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY #500, HOUSTON TX 77074
- AGAPE CARE LLC, 7807 LONG POINT #430, HOUSTON TX 77055
- AGAPE GROUP INC, 18770 LYNDON B JOHNSON FREEWAY STE 100, MESQUITE TX 75150
- AGAPE HOME HEALTHCARE LLC, 12001 DRAGON CREST, EL PASO TX 79936
- AGAPE PROVIDER SERVICES INC 11203 CYPRESS WAY DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77065
- AGILE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 10103 FONDREN ROAD #440, HOUSTON TX 77096
- AGUA CRISTALINA HOME CARE LLC, 105 E. JACKSON, SUITE C, HARLINGEN TX 78550
- AHAPPY HOME HOME CARE LLC, 219 W HIDALGO AVE STE G, RAYMONDVILLE TX 78580
- AIM CARE HOME HEALTH INC, 8632 FREDERICKSBURG RD SUITE 201, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78240
- AIWC SERVICES INC, 340 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E STE A230, HOUSTON TX 77060

- AJ HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 123 EXECUTIVE WAY SUITE 209, DESOTO TX 75115
- ALABARE HOME HEALTH LLC, 6709 CLASSEN TRAIL, ARLINGTON TX 76002
- ALAFIA COMPLETE HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 12930 DAIRY ASHFORD RD STE 403, SUGARLAND TX 77478
- ALAMO HEALTH CARE INC, 18821 SHALLOW POND TRAIL, PFLUGERVILLE TX 78660
- ALAS DE AMOR PHC INC, 9801 KINGBIRD DR, HARLINGEN TX 78552-6754
- ALBERT HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 1309 LEEWARD LANE, WYLIE TX 75098
- ALBRIGHT HOME HEALTH INC, 6514 CANYON CHASE DRIVE, RICHMOND TX
 77469
- ALCOMED HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 11615 FOREST CENTRAL DR STE 322, DALLAS TX 75243
- ALEGRE HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 1904 E. GRIFFIN PARKWAY, MISSION TX 78572
- ALEGRIA PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 4810 N RAUL LONGORIA STE. #5, SAN JUAN TX 78589
- ALEXIAN HOME HEALLTH LLC, 1101 W PLANO PARKWAY SUITE 100, PLANO TX 75075
- ALFRED HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 115 EXECUTIVE WAY STE 208, DESOTO TX 75115
- ALIANZA PERSONAL CARE INC, 10921 PELLICANO DR STE 115, EL PASO TX 79935
- ALIEF HEALTH CARE INC, 301 SOUTH 9TH STREET SUITE 101, RICHMOND TX 77469
- ALINE HOME HEALTHCARE OF TEXAS INC, 1140 EMPIRE CENTRAL DR STE 625, DALLAS TX 75247
- ALIVIO HOME HEALTH INC, 715 W JEFFERSON STREET, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- ALL BY GRACE HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 8035 E. R L THORNTON FREEWAY SUITE 130, DALLAS TX 75228
- ALL GENERATIONS HEALTH CARE INC, 4709 E CURRY RD, EDINBURG TX 78542
- ALL INCLUSIVE HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 17512 HIGHWAY 6 SUITE F002, MANVEL TX 77578
- ALL PERSONAL ASSISTANCE LLC, 2410 HWY 190 WEST SUITE B, LIVINGSTON TX 77351
- ALL TEXAS HEALTH CARE INC, 302 E. TYLER AVENUE SUITE 2, HARLINGEN TX 78550
- ALL THINGS ENTERPRISE LLC, 2901 WILCREST DRIVE #400-17, HOUSTON TX 77042
- ALL VALLEY HOME CARE INC, 1802 SCOBEY AVE STE B, DONNA TX 78537-2942
- ALL VALLEY HOME HEALTH INC, 1910 TESORO BLVD, PHARR TX 78577
- ALL VALLEY PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 1910 TESORO BLVD, PHARR TX 78577

- ALL YOUR HOME HEALTH INC, 6233 EVERS ROAD SUITE 3, SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
- ALLEGIANCE PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES, 4625 ALABAMA SUITE A, EL PASO TX 79930
- ALLEN HEALTH CARE INC, 23006 ADWICK CT, KATY TX 77450
- ALLIANCE A PLUS HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 7125 MARVIN D LOVE FREEWAY SUITE 320, DALLAS TX 75237
- ALL-MODERN HEALTHCARE INC, 2600 S LOOP WEST SUITE 105, HOUSTON TX 77054
- ALLPURPOSE CARE HOMEHEALTH SERVICES INC, 1987 OBSIDIAN TRAIL, FORNEY TX 75126
- ALLSTAR HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 3600 WEST PIONEER PKWY STE. 10, PANTEGO TX 76013
- ALLTECH HOME HEALTH INC, 6420 RICHMOND AVENUE STE 560, HOUSTON TX 77057
- ALMAMIA HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1300 WEST AVE, SAN ANTONIO TX 78201
- ALMAZ PERSONAL HOME CARE SERVICES LLC, 2419 MACKINAC DR, FRISCO TX 75033
- ALON HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 2921 BROWN TRAIL #261, BEDFORD TX 76021
- ALPHA OMEGA HOME CARE INC, 2811 HARDY PLACE, ARLINGTON TX 76010
- ALPHA PRIMARY CARE LLC, 624 FOREST LOOP, LAREDO TX 78045
- ALPHA-MK HEALTHCARE INC, 2351 W NORTHWEST HWY SUITE 1215, DALLAS TX 75220
- ALPHONSUS LEWIS, 7111 HARWIN DRIVE SUITE 275, HOUSTON TX 77036
- ALTERNATIVE COMMUNITY SERVICES INC, 1035 DAIRY ASHFORD ROAD SUITE 142, HOUSTON TX 77079
- ALTRUIST HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 12660 COIT RD STE 200, DALLAS TX
 75251
- ALWAYS CARING HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 4171 N MESA BLDG D STE 400, EL PASO TX 79902
- ALWAYS PATIENT'S CHOICE HOME HEALTH LLC, 1501 DORIS DR, MESQUITE TX 75149
- ALWAYS WITH YOU HOMECARE LLC, 5232 VILLAGE CREEK DR STE 201, PLANO TX 75093
- ALYDA HOME HEALTH INC, 605 W MAIN STREET STE. 1, RIO GRANDE CITY, TX 78582
- AMA ULTIMATE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 10103 FONDREN RD SUITE #322, HOUSTON TX 77096
- AMABLE HOME CARE LLC, 615 N MAIN ST, LA FERIA TX 78559
- AMANA HOME CARE LLC, 6671 SOUTHWEST FRY STE 812D, HOUSTON TX 77074
- AMANECER PERSONAL HOME CARE LLC, 7222 MAJORCA CT, EL PASO TX 79913
- AMANECER PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 2017 E GRIFFIN PARKWAY, MISSION TX 78574

- AMAZING CAREGIVERS HOME HEALTH INC, 19830 FM 1093 STE 201, RICHMOND TX 77407
- AMAZING GRACE HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 383 PERRY STREET, LEWISVILLE TX 75057
- AMAZING GRACE NURSING SERVICES INC, 8200 WEDNESBURY LANE SUITE 265, HOUSTON TX 77074
- AMAZING GRACE PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 220 E OCEAN BLVD, LOS FRESNOS TX 78566
- AMAZING HEARTS HOMECARE AND STAFFING LLC, 1201 N WATSON RD STE 265, ARLINGTON TX 76006
- AMAZING QUALITY HOME CARE LLC, 320 LAKE CLARK BLVD, LAREDO TX
 78041-1974
- AMAZING VALLEY HEALTH SERVICES INC, 3601 S BUSINESS HIGHWAY 281 STE 12, EDINBURG TX 78539-0288
- AMAZMEETT HOME HEALTH INC, 507 N. SAM HOUSTON PKWY E STE 340, HOUSTON TX 77060
- AMBROSE ETERNITY HOME SERVICES LLC, 3505 BOCA CHICA BLVD SUITE 205, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- AMEN PROVIDER SERVICES INC, 401 S KANSAS AVE STE A-7, WESLACO TX 78596
- AMERICAN BEST ASSISTED LIVING LLC, 710 CRESTWOOD LANE, MISSOURI CITY TX 77489
- AMERICAN FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES INC, 211 MASTERS AVE SUITE 101, WYLIE TX 75098
- AMERICAN HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 3903 ALMEDA ROAD, HOUSTON TX
 77004
- AMERICAN MEDICAL HOME HEALTH SERVICES, 4241 WOODCOCK DRIVE SUITE B 101-A, SAN ANTONIO TX 78228
- AMERICAN MEDICAL HOME HEALTH SERVICES, 206 W CORPUS CHRISTI ST, BEEVILLE TX 78102
- AMERICAN PILGRIMS HEALTH SERVICES LTD, 2500 TEXAS DRIVE SUITE 101, IRVING TX 75062
- AMÉRICARE NURSING SERVICES PLLC, 1103 N RAUL LONGORIA, SAN JUAN TX 78589
- AMERISTARS BEST CARE INC, 2301 OHIO DR STE 285, PLANO TX 75093-3990
- AMESHI MANAGEMENT CORPORATION, 415 WEAVER ST, CEDAR HILL TX
 75104
- AMIGOS DEL VALLE HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 1300 N 10TH ST SUITE 480-B, MCALLEN TX 78501
- AMIGOS HEALTH CARE INC, 2024 N MINNESOTA AVE, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- AMIGOS Y FAMILIA PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 1424 HILL DRIVE, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- AMISTAD HOME HEALTH INC, 5702 MCPHERSON RD SUITE 8B, LAREDO TX 78041
- AMISTAD PHC LLC, 4814 N 11TH STREET SUITE D, MCALLEN TX 78504

- AMISTAD PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 409 DOVE AVE, EDINBURG TX 78541
- AMISTAD PROVIDER AGENCY INC, 601 EAST MCINTYRE, EDINBURG TX 78539
- AMOR D & B LLC, 1020 N CONWAY AVE, MISSION TX 78572
- AMOR HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1150 EAST 13TH STREET OFFICE B, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- AMOR PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICE INC, 1220 MONTANA AVENUE, EL PASO TX 79902
- AMOR Y TERNURA PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 5401 N CAGE BLVD, PHARR TX 78577
- AMORCITOS PHC LLC, 4504 N KENYON ROAD, EDINBURG TX 78542
- AMORES PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 513 E 9TH STREET SUITE B, MISSION TX 78572
- AMORICAN HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 11209 ARMOUR DRIVE, EL PASO TX 79935
- AMOROCHO HOME CARE LLC, 1300 W RAY CIR, MISSION TX 78572-7224
- AMOROSA HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 900 E REDBUD AVE BLDG 17, MCALLEN TX 78504
- AMOUR HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 3846 SWEET OLIVE, SAN ANTONIO TX 78261-2825
- AMS A MEDICAL SERVICE INC, 5411 N MCCOLL ROAD, MCALLEN TX 78504
- AN ABSOLUTE HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC, 6250 WESTPARK DRIVE STE 238, HOUSTON TX 77057
- ANCHOR PULMONARY REHAB AND HOME HEALTHCARE, 2001 FEATHER LANE, LEWISVILLE TX 75077
- ANDOVER HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 2012 PIEDMONT DR, LEWISVILLE TX
 75067
- ANGEL BRIGHT HOME HEALTH INC, 3221 HOLLY ROAD, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78415
- ANGEL CARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1839 S CARRIER PARKWAY, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75051
- ANGEL OF MERCY VILLA LLC, 8700 COMMERCE PARK DR STE 253, HOUSTON TX 77036
- ANGELA MORRIS, 1019 GROVER COURT, CEDAR HILLS, TX 75104-1425
- ANGELES DE EL PASO HOME HEALTH INC, 312 S COPIA ST APT A, EL PASO TX 79905-2458
- ANGELES DIVINOS HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 1291 N STUART PLACE ROAD, HARLINGEN TX 78552
- ANGELES GUARDIANES HOME HEALTH INC, 55 WEST ELIZABETH ST, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- ANGELES HOME HEALTH INC, 1635 W SAN MARCELO BLVD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521-1967
- ANGELFAITH PEDIATRIC HOME HEALTH CARE, 16151 CAIRNWAY DR SUITE 205B, HOUSTON TX 77084-3572
- ANGELIC HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 2818 DOVE COUNTRY DRIVE, STAFFORD TX 77477
- ANGELICAL HOME HEALTH INC, 504 LAKE POINT ST, LA JOYA TX 78560

- ANGELITOS HEALTH CARE INC, 2544 CENTRAL PALM DRIVE STE 105, RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- ANGELITOS PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 704 E GRIFFIN PKWY STE 110, MISSION TX 78572
- ANGELS AT HOME INC, 618 W 2ND AVE, CORSICANA TX 75110
- ANGELS HOME CARE LLC, 1428 PEDRO FIGARI AVE, EL PASO TX 79936
- ANGELS OF CARE HOME HEALTH INCORPORATED, 330 MUNICIPAL DRIVE SUITE 104C, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- ANGELS OF COMFORT INC, 605 W MAIN STREET#2, RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- ANGELS OF GOD HOME HEALTH LLC, 1632 EAST SANTA GERTRUDIS, KINGSVILLE TX 78363-4538
- ANGELS OF HANDS HOME HEALTH AGENCY CORP, 2401 N HOUSTON SCHOOL ROAD, LANCASTER, TX 75134
- ANGELS OF MERCY HOME HEALTH LLC, 910 E PALMA VISTA DRIVE, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- ANGLE HOMECARE CORPORATION, 10518 ENCINO PASS TRAIL, HOUSTON TX 77064
- ANGLETON HOME HEALTH INC, 1212 N VELASCO STE 200, ANGLETON TX 77515
- ANI HOME HEALTH AGENCY LTD, 215A EXECUTIVE WAY #120, DESOTO TX 75115
- ANI PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES AGENCY, 215A EXECUTIVE WAY #120, DESOTO TX 75115
- ANIS HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 13307 SUN CANYON CT, SUGARLAND TX 77498
- ANITALIAMS FIRST CLASS CARE LLC, 1663 W CMPBELL ROAD APT 4416, GARLAND TX 75044
- ANOINTED HHC INC, 100 N CENTRAL EXPY ROOM 116, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- A-ONE-PLUS HOME HEALTH CARE AGENCY LLC, 107 N CEDAR RIDGE #112, DUNCANVILLE TX 75116
- AP CARE UNLIMITED INC, 6201 BONHOMME STREET STE 166-N, HOUSTON TX 77036
- APC HOME HEALTH SERVICE INC, 8825 N LOOP DR STE A-112, EL PASO TX 79907-4606
- APEX HOMEHEALTH SERVICES INC, 6201 BONHOMME RD STE 388N HOUSTON TX 77036
- APEX PRIMARY CARE INC, 4801 W HIGHWAY 107, EDINBURG TX 78539
- APF HEALTH CARE ENTERPRISES LLC, 850 CENTRAL PARKWAY EAST #250, PLANO TX 75074
- AQUARIO PRIMARY HOME CARE, 950 E ALTON GLOOR BLVD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78526
- AQUINAI HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 8330 LBJ FREEWAY STE 475, DALLAS TX 75243
- ARBOR TRINITY HOME HEALTH LLC, 700 HIGHLANDER BLVD STE 410, ARLINGTON TX 76015-4329

- ARC PRIMARY CARE LLC, 2517 W TRENTON RD, EDINBURG TX 78539
- ARIEL AMANA HEALTHCARE INC, 8111 LYNDON B JOHNSON FREEWAY STE 1365, DALLAS TX 75251
- ARIETELLA HEALTHCARE LLC, 7405 RIVER PARK DR, MCKINNEY TX 75071-5696
- ARISE HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 215 CATHOLIC WAR VETERANS BLVD, MISSION TX 78572
- ARMANDO RENE LAYTON, 121 WILSON AVE, ELSA TX 78543
- ASCEND HOME CARE LLC, 2611 N BELTLINE RD SUITE 105, SUNNYVALE TX 75182
- ASCENTIA HEALTHCARE LLC, 24707 MALCA MANOR DR, KATY TX 77493
- ASSIST-MED INC, 800 TULLY RD SUITE 200, HOUSTON TX 77079
- ASSOCIATES HEALTH INC, 4719 LYONS, HOUSTON TX 77020-4306
- ASSURANCE HOME CARE SOLUTIONS LLC, 1919 SOUTH SHILOH RD SUITE
 430, GARLAND TX 75042
- ASSURANCE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9319 LBJ FWY STE 105, DALLAS TX 75243
- ASSURANCEJ HOMECARE SERVICES INC, 9894 BISSONNET STREET # 865, HOUSTON TX 77036
- AT HOME CARE LLC, 1109 BROOK AVE, WICHITA FALLS TX 76301
- AT HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 117 E LOEB ST, EDINBURG TX 78541
- AT YOUR SERVICE HOME HEALTH INC, 1413 FARRAGUT STREET SUITE C, LAREDO TX 78040
- ATHC PROVIDER SERVICES INC, 302 E TYLER AVENUE # 2, HARLINGEN TX 78550
- ATZ PRIMARY CARE INC, 2024 N MINNESOTA AVE STE B, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- AUGUSTIN ESTRADA III, 545 MOURSUND BLVD, SAN ANTONIO TX 78221
- AUNT MAES HOME CARE INC, 2570 ELDORADO PARKWAY #120, MCKINNEY TX 75070
- AVATAR HOME HEALTH CARE AGENCY LLC, 25325 BOROUGH PARK DRIVE SUITE 100, THE WOODLANDS TX 77380
- AVISTACARE HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 10402 SOUTHERN HAWKER, CONROE TX 77385
- AXIOM HOME HEALTH INC, 5002 WEST AVE, SAN ANTONIO TX 78213
- A-Z HEALTHCARE AGENCIÉS AND HOMECARE LLC, 2304-3A OAK LANE SUITE 11, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75051
- AZORA HEALTHCARE LLC, 4425 W AIRPORT FWY STE 305, IRVING TX 75062
- AZUL HOMECARE LLC, 2007 E GRIFFIN PKWY AVE STE C, MISSION TX 78572
- AZZA PROVIDER SERVICES INC, 6501 NICOLE WAY, ARLINGTON TX 76002
- BANNER HEALTHCARE SERVICES INCORPORATED, 12808 W AIRPORT BLVD SUITE 304, SUGAR LAND TX 77478
- BARDZ GROUP LLC, 5241 N 23RD STREET, MCALLEN TX 78504
- BARRY & BRIGHT HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 2804 SONORA LANE, MESQUITE TX 75181
- BAYSHINE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 18615 GREENWOOD MEADOW TRL, RICHMOND TX 77407

- BCP HEALTH CARE INCORPORATED, 3008 NADAR, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75054
- BEACON HOME HEALTH AGENCY LLC, 13004 MURPHY RD STE 206, STAFFORD TX 77477
- BEAUMONT HOME HEALTH SERVICE INC, 1725 B WEST CARDINAL DRIVE, BEAUMONT TX 77705
- BEGINNING N THE END HOME HEALTH SERVICES, 5787 S HAMPTON ROAD SUITE 230H, DALLAS TX 75232
- BELIEVE IN US PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 2416 WEST BUSINESS HIGHWAY 77 STE H, SAN BENITO TX 78586
- BELL TECH ENTERPRISES INC, 12000 RICHMOND AVE SUITE 135, HOUSTON TX 77082
- BELLA PROVIDERS LLC, 11809 CLARA BARTON DR, EL PASO TX 79936
- BELLAIRE HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 10786 BELLAIRE BLVD STE D, HOUSTON TX 77072
- BELLOS MOMENTOS HOMECARE INC, 315 N SHARY RD STE 1008, MISSION TX 78572
- BELOVED ANGELS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 1700 W BUS 83 SUITE C, MISSION TX 78572
- BELOVED HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9888 BISSONNET SUITE 430, HOUSTON TX 77036
- BENDEL OAKS HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 3727 E TRADITIONS CT, HOUSTON TX 77082
- BENDICION DIVINA PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES, 7601 PECAN AVE, BROWNSVILLE TX 78526-3122
- BENEFICIAL HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 5787 S HAMPTON ROAD SUITE 455, DALLAS TX 75232
- BENEFICIENT INC, 202 INDUSTRIAL BLVD STE 204, SUGARLAND TX 77478
- BENEVOLENCE HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 11200 BROADWAY #1517, PEARLAND TX 77584
- BENMARJO INC, 2611 MONTANA AVE STE A, EL PASO TX 79903
- BENNINGTON HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 215 WEST SAN ANTONIO ST STE 103, SAN MARCOS TX 78666
- BERNADETTE FIELDS HEALTHCARE LLC, 10606 WAGNER STREET, ROSHARON TX 77583
- BEST CAREPHC LLC, 302 N REYES, EDCOUCH, TX 78538
- BEST CHOICE HOME CARE INC, 12160 ABRAMS RD STE 210, DALLAS TX 75243
- BEST DOMINION HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 9950 WESTPARK DR SUITE 306, HOUSTON TX 77063
- BEST OUTCOMES HOME HEALTH LLC, 2221 TRAWOOD, EL PASO TX 79935
- BEST PROVIDERCARE SERVICES INC, 329 OAKS TRAIL SUITE 139, GARLAND TX 75043
- BEST SHEPHERD HOME HEALTH SERVICES, 9535 FOREST LANE SUITE 204, DALLAS TX 75243
- BETHESDA INCORPORATED 873 S STEMMONS FRWY SUITE 100, LEWISVILLE TX 75067

- BETHINA HEALTHCARE LLC, 2440 TEXAS PARKWAY SUITE 213B, MISSOURI CITY TX 77489
- BETTER LIVING HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 11500 N STEMMENS FRWY #126, DALLAS TX 75229
- BETTER OPTIONS HOMECARE SERVICES INC, 310 E IH 30 SUITE 103, GARLAND TX 75043-4090
- BEXAR SURGICAL ASSISTANTS LLC, 6923 W LOOP 1604 N ACCESS RD SUITE 206, SAN ANTONIO TX 78254
- BEYOND DREAMS PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 122 N MISSOURI AVENUE, MERCEDES TX 78574-2638
- BIENVENIDOS HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 932 S. MISSOURI, MERCEDES TX 78570
- BIENVILLE HOLDINGS LTD, 423 S BECKHAM, TYLER TX 75705
- BIZ N MARKETING INC, 3600 W PIONEER PKWY STE 16, PANTEGO TX 76013
- BL & J GROUP LLC, 2656 S LOOP W STE 333, HOUSTON TX 77045
- BLAKES BLESSING HEALTH CARE INC, 2646 SOUTH LOOP WEST STE 422, HOUSTON TX 77054
- BLEDKOB HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 1314 WINECUP COURT, ALLEN TX 75002
- BLESSED ASSURANCE HOMEHEALTH CARE INC, 11231 HWY 150 STE A, SHEPHERD TX 77371
- BLESS-ED HOME CARE INC, 2700-A E. GRIFFIN PARKWAY, MISSION TX
 78572
- BLESSED HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 7457 HARWIN DR STE 260A, HOUSTON TX 77036
- BLESSING HEALTHCARE SERVICES LTD, 101 EAST CORPORATE DRIVE SUITE 210, LEWISVILLE TX 75067
- BLESSING U WITH LOVING CARE INC, 875 STRAUS ROAD SUITE 500, CEDAR HILL TX 75104
- BLISS HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 2108 W PIONEER PARKWAY SUITE 113, PANTEGO TX 76013
- BLOSSOM GROUPS CORPORATION, 12959 JUPITER ROAD SUITE 253, DALLAS TX 75238
- BLUE RIVER HEALTH SYSTEM LLC, 1128 BANDERA ROAD, SAN ANTONIO TX 78228
- BLUECARE HOMEHEALTH SERVICES LLC, 15298 SEA EAGLE LN, FRISCO TX 75035-2259
- BOD HEALTH CARE SERVICE LLC, 7126 ROUNDROCK PARK LN, RICHMOND TX 77407-1579
- BONJOUR HEALTH CARE LLC, 14311 TEMPLAR LANE, SUGARLAND TX 77498
- BONYL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 2655 VILLA CREEK DR SUITE 107, FARMERS BRANCH TX 75234
- BOSCO HEALTH CARE INC, 6464 SAVOY DRIVE SUITE 240, HOUSTON TX 77036
- BOTAG HOME HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 8035 E RL THORNTON FWY SUITE 560, DALLAS TX 75228

- BP OMEGA HOMECARE LLC, 14526 OLD KATY RD STE 202, HOUSTON TX 77079
- BPG LLC, 200 E. PIKE, WESLACO TX 78596
- BRIGHT HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 4100 MEDICAL PARKWAY STE 100, CARROLLTON TX 75007
- BRIGHT HORIZONS HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 2620 BLUFFS CT, MCKINNEY TX 75071-2589
- BROOKS HOME CARE SERVICES INC, 9304 FOREST LN STE N165A, DALLAS TX 75243-6238
- BROWN & BROWN RESOURCES INC, 2018 AVENUE B SUITE 105, SAN ANTONIO TX 78215
- BRUCE HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC, 6300 RIDGLEA PLACE STE 425B, FORT WORTH TX 76116
- BRUSH COUNTRY HOME HEALTH INC, 4414 CENTERVIEW STE 150, SAN ANTONIO TX 78228-1404
- BUENA VIDA HOME HEALTH LLC, 1530 GOODYEAR DRIVE STE A-2, EL PASO TX 79936
- C T J CARINO PRIMARY CARE LLC, 909 MARKET STE B, LAREDO TX 78040
- C&L ESPERANZA HOME HEALTH INC, 833 W EULESS BLVD, EULESS TX 76040
- CALIDAD HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 3202 N CLOSNER BLVD STE A, EDINBURG TX 78541
- CALLMED LLC, 550 S. EDMONDS LN SUITE 202, LEWISVILLE TX 75067
- CALVARY HEALTHCARE INC, 2840 KELLER SPRINGS RD STE 801, CARROLLTON TX 75006
- CALVARY HILL HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 709 COLD CREEK DR, ARLINGTON TX 76002
- CAMISSA HOME HEALTH AGENCY LLC, 2801 LAKE VISTA DRIVE, WYLIE TX 75098
- CANAAN HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 12602 LALEU LN, HOUSTON TX 77071
- CANAAN HOME HEALTHCARE AGENCY LLC, 9550 SKILLMAN SUITE 107, DALLAS TX 75243
- CANDID HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC, 633 W CENTERVILLE ROAD SUITE 311, GARLAND TX 75041
- CANVI GROUP LLC, 208 W FERGUSON STE 5, PHARR TX 78577
- CAPENO HOME HEALTH INC, 2000 S DAIRY ASHFORD ROAD STE. 400, HOUSTON TX 77077
- CAPROCK HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 749 GATEWAY SUITE 101, ABILENE TX 79602
- CARE ALLEGIANCE LLC, 8627 CRESCENT SPUR DRIVE, RICHMOND TX 77406
- CARE AND COMFORT HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES, 12808 WEST AIRPORT SUITE 342, SUGAR LAND TX 77478
- CARE FOCUS HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 4505 CATHERINE DR, MANSFIELD TX 76063
- CARE HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1129 BIRCH RISE ROAD, RICHMOND TX 77406

- CARE SOLUTIONS HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 905 W EMBERCREST DR, ARLINGTON TX 76017
- CARECETERA HOME CARE INC, 711 SOUTH MAIN STREET, DEL RIO TX 78840
- CAREFUL CARE SERVICES LLC, 4237 LAVACA DRIVE, PLANO TX 75074
- CAREGIVERS OF EL PASO LLC, 12194 CORAL GATE DR, EL PASO TX 79936
- CAREMATE WELLNESS SOLUTIONS LLC, 3901 ARLINGTON HIGHLANDS BLVD STE 200, ARLINGTON TX 76018
- CAREPOINT HEALTH INCORPORATED, 7322 SOUTHWEST FRWY STE 1138, HOUSTON TX 77074
- CARESTAT LLC, 13330 LEOPARD STREET SUITE 21, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78410
- CARETRENDS INC, 1611 POWDER HORN LN, ARLINGTON TX 76018
- CAREWELL INC, 805 W PRICE ROADSUITE B4, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- CARIDAD HEALTHCARE INC, 4902 WEST US HIGHWAY 83 STE 2. ROMA TX 78584
- CARIDAD HOME CARE SERVICES LLC, 3002 N MEADOW AVENUE SUITE A, LAREDO TX 78040
- CARING FOR YOU HOME HEALTH INC, 1212 NORTH 10TH, MCALLEN TX
 78501
- CARING HANDS HEALTHCARE AGENCY LLC, 6810 E RUBEN M TORRES SUITE E, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- CARING HEALTH SERVICES INC, 504 LEANDER ROAD, GEORGETOWN TX 78626
- CARING HEARTS HOMECARE SERVICES LLC, 701 S CARROLL BLVD STE 207, DENTON TX 76201
- CARING HEARTS PERSONAL CARE SERVICES LLC, 9950 WESTPARK DRIVE SUITE 450, HOUSTON TX 77063
- CARING HOME HEALTH INC, 2515 N BELT LINE ROAD, SUNNYVALE TX 75182
- CARISMAS CARE HOME HEALTH AGENCY LLC, 4976 PRAIRIE RANCH DRIVE APT 122, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75052
- CARISSA HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 10701 CORPORATE DR STE 340-113, STAFFORD TX 77469
- CASA COMPASIVA LLC, 9505 MINES RD STE 208, LAREDO TX 78045
- CASA LINDA HOMECARE INC, 5555 FREDERICKSBURG RD STE 200, SAN ANTONIO TX 78229
- CASA MIA HOME CARE LLC, 5407 S MCCOLL RD SUITE A, EDINBURG TX 78539
- CASA TRINIDAD IN-HOME CARE LLC, 3315 BURKE RD SUITE 240-B, PASADENA TX 77504-1825
- CASITA CORAZON HEALTHCARE AGENCY LLC, 207 S CAGE BLVD A-2, PHARR TX 78577
- CATER-2-U HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC, 209 S 12TH STREET BLDG 1 SUITE 101, PFLUGERVILLE TX 78660
- CATHY HOME CARE INC, 7601 W SAM HOUSTON PKWY S STE 818, HOUSTON TX 77072
- CC HOME HEALTH LUBBOCK LLC, 1110 N CARROLL AVENUE, SOUTHLAKE TX 76092

- CCJ HOME CARE LLC, 522 S 11TH ST, MCALLEN TX 78504
- CENTRAL HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF TEXAS INC, 10303 NW FREEWAY STE 512, HOUSTON TX 77092
- CGN HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 8700 COMMERCE PARK DR STE 147, HOUSTON TX 77036
- CHAMBERS HOME HEALTH AGENCY OF NORTHEAST, 201 W 20TH STREET SUITE 102, MOUNT PLEASANT, TX 75455
- CHAMPION CARE INC, 4414 CENTERVIEW DR SUITE 150, SAN ANTONIO TX 78228
- CHARITY HOME HEALTH INCORPORATED, 3107 CENTERPOINTE DR, EDINBURG TX 78539
- CHARLES S RAMON LLC, 2301 SAN FERNANDO, SAN ANTONIO TX 78207
- CHARLTON HOME HEALTH INC, 9888 BISSONNET STE 268, HOUSTON TX
 77036
- CHARTWELL COMMUNITY SERVICES INC, 749 GATEWAY STREET SUITE 502
 BLDG E, ABILENE TX 79602
- CHASE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 12834 FRANCES STREET, STAFFORD TX 77477-4504
- CHEMANA CHILDREN'S HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 5913 NORTHWEST DRIVE, MESQUITE TX 75150
- CHEMIK HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 830 JULIE RIVERS DRIVE SUITE 504, SUGAR LAND TX 77478
- CHERISH HOME CARE NETWORK INC, 3538 W WALNUT STREET, GARLAND TX 75042
- CHESTHER HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 3024 LOIS LANE, ROWLETT TX 75088
- CHINNAM GROUP INC, 610 S INDUSTRIAL BLVD STE # 120, EULESS TX 76040
- CHINYERE E CHUKWUKA, 2006 THOMPSON RD STE # 200, RICHMOND TX 77469
- CHRISDALE HEALTHCARE SERVICES PLLC, 7539 IRBY COBB BLVD, ROSENBERG TX 77469
- CHRISTIAN FAITH HOMECARE SERVICES LLC, 10935 ESTATE LANE SUITE 221, DALLAS TX 75238
- CHRISTIAN PROVIDER SERVICES INC, 11200 WESTHEIMER RD STE 1050, HOUSTON TX 77042
- CIELITO LINDO PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 8012 W EXPRESSWAY 83 STE B, MISSION TX 78572-2095
- CIELO AZUL PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 3241 N 38TH STREET, MCALLEN TX 78501
- CIRCLE OF FRIENDS HOMECARE LLC, 4601 E CURRY RD, EDINBURG TX 78542
- CITIZEN CARE HOME HEALTH INC, 2646 SOUTH LOOP W STE 440, HOUSTON TX 77054
- CITIZENS HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 1701 GATEWAY BLVD STE 447, RICHARDSON TX 75080-3627

- CITYCARING HEALTHCARE LLC, 8700 COMMERCE PARK DR SUITE 236, HOUSTON TX 77036
- CKD HOSPICE AND PALLIATIVE CARE INC, 99 REGENCY PARKWAY #109, MANSFIELD TX 76063
- CLARISE AGBOR, 1811 N 23RD STREET SUITE #121, MCALLEN TX 78501
- CLASSIC HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 1201 N WATSON RD STE 244, ARLINGTON TX 76006
- CLASSIC HOME HEALTHCARE LLC, 777 S CENTRAL EXPY STE 1-K, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- CLAUDIA I VALENCIA, 3505 BOCA CHICA BLVD STE 107, BROWNSVILLE, TX 78521
- CLEARVIEW HEALTHCARE INC, 10935 ESTATE LANE SUITE 305, DALLAS TX
 75238
- CMD HOME HEALTH INC, 6666 HARWIN DRIVE STE 510, HOUSTON TX 77036
- CME HOMEMAKER SERVICES LLC, 301 MEXICO BLVD STE G4, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520-4110
- CMS PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 1003 BECKETT SUITE 106, SAN ANTONIO TX 78213
- CNG HOME HEALTH INC, 18211 PALISADE ROCK CT, RICHMOND TX 77407
- CNJ HOMECARE INC, 8700 COMMERCE PARK DRIVE #105, HOUSTON TX 77036
- COASTAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEMS INC, 23527 BAKER HILL DR, RICHMOND TX 77469
- COASTAL MEDICAL SERVICES INC, 8303 SW FREEWAY STE 820, HOUSTON TX 77074
- COK HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 1509 JASPER DRIVE, MESQUITE TX, 75181
- COLEMAN HEALTHCARE INC, 17302 HOUSE HAHL RD STE 328, CYPRESS TX 77433
- COLLETTE EMENOGU, 6023 INDIAN CREEK, MISSOURI CITY TX 77459
- COLONIAL HOME HEALTH INC, 2735 NACOGDOCHES ROAD, SAN ANTONIO TX 78217
- COMFORT HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 6133 ALDWICK DRIVE, GARLAND TX 75043
- COMMITTED HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 17776 PRESTON ROAD SUITE 210A, DALLAS TX 75252
- COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 3201 CHERRY RIDGE SUITE B204, SAN ANTONIO TX 78230
- COMMUNITY BRIDGE HEALTH CARE SERVICES, 1425 W PIONEER DRIVE SUITE 142, IRVING TX 75061
- COMMUNITY HOME CARE INC, 6108 MCPHERSON RD STE 10, LAREDO TX 78041-6126
- COMPASSION SUPPORT LLC, 9611 ACER AVE BLDG B STE 100, EL PASO TX 79925
- COMPLETE CHOICE CARE INC, 709 ALTA VISTA DRIVE SUITE 104, LAREDO TX 78041-3394
- COMPLETE HOMECARE SERVICES INC, 3425 MARTIN, ORANGE TX 77630
- CON CARINO INC, 2230 EAST BUSINESS 83, WESLACO TX 78596

- CON MI GENTE INC, 2505 N STEWART ROAD, MISSION TX 78572
- CONCEPT HEALTH SERVICES INC, 13707 SUNMOUNT PINES DR, HOUSTON TX 77083
- CONCORD PRIMARY CARE SERVICES INC, 9627 HUEBNER RD STE 110, SAN ANTONIO TX 78240
- CONSOLIDATED COMMUNITY RESOURCES INC, 1314 COLONY LAKES DR, SUGARLAND TX 77479
- CONTINUCARE HOME HEALTH INC, 3201 CHERRY RIDGE ST STE C-319, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78230
- CONTINUUM HOME HEALTH LLC, 8585 SIENNA SPRINGS BLVD #111, MISSOURI CITY TX 77459
- CORAZON HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC, 102 S. BROADWAY, MCALLEN TX 78501
- CORAZON PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 109 N INDIANA AVE, MERCEDES TX 78570
- CORINTH HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 2111 MEADOWVIEW DRIVE, CORINTH TX 76210
- CORNERSTONE COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 2626 SOUTH LOOP W SUITE 118, HOUSTON TX 77054
- CORYELL COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY, 402 EAST MAIN, GATESVILLE TX 76528
- COSMEC HEALTH CARE RESOURCE INC, 8202 ASH GARDEN COURT, HOUSTON TX 77083
- COSMIC HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 379 INDUSTRIAL BLVD, WILLS POINT, TX 75169
- COSTA HOME CARE LLC, 2740 W ALTON GLOOR BLVD STE A, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- COTTAGE HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 13313 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY SUITE 221, SUGARLAND TX 77478
- COURAGE HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 9304 FOREST LN STE N165B, DALLAS TX 75243
- CREATION HEALTH MANAGEMENT INC, 16325 WESTHEIMER RD SUITE 102, HOUSTON TX 77082
- CREST HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 1111 BELT LINE RD STE 201 B, GARLAND TX 75040
- CROWN HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 6850 MANHATTAN BLVD STE 110, FORT WORTH TX 76120
- CRUZ HOMECARE LLC, 702 E GRIFFIN PKWY STE 3, MISSION TX 78572-2939
- CRUZ PRIMARY HOMECARE LLC, 700 E GRIFFIN PKWY STE 117, MISSION TX 78572
- CRYSTAL CARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1675 REPUBLIC PARKWAY STE 200, MESQUITE TX 75150
- CSL ENTERPRISES INC, 2200 E GRIFFIN PARKWAY, MISSION TX 78572
- CUIDADO CASERO HOME HEALTH CENTRAL INC, 1805 RUTHERFORD LN STE
 210, AUSTIN TX 78754
- CUIDADO CASERO HOME HEALTH OF EL PASO, 1617 EAST MISSOURI, EL PASO TX 79902

- CUN HEALTH NET INC, 7207 SKYLIGHT LANE, HOUSTON TX 77095
- CUSTOM CARE TEAM INC, 1806 W STASSNEY STE 102, AUSTIN TX 78745
- CV HOME HEALTH LLC, 1900 E 28TH ST STE B, WESLACO TX 78596
- CYNTHIA T VAZQUEZ, 1817 CORPUS CHRISTI STREET, LAREDO TX 78043
- D & J HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 25 MORRO BAY DRIVE, MANVEL TX 77578
- D AND D PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 1312 HILL VIEW DR SUITE A, MISSION TX 78573-4499
- D&Z PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 6618 BANDERA LANE, EDINBURG TX 78542
- DAILY BLESSING HOME CARE LLC, 20796 FM 800, SAN BENITO TX 78586-7122
- DAILY CARE COMPANIONS LLC, 11200 WESTHEIMER SUITE 760, HOUSTON TX 77042
- DAISHA D JACKSON FRANCIS, 824 WOODMARK DR, CROWLEY TX 76036
- DALLAS HOME CARE INC, 624 MATLOCK CENTRE CIRCLE SUITE B, ARLINGTON TX 76015
- DALLAS HORIZON HOME HEALTH AGENCY LLC, 2775 VILLA CREEK DRIVE STE 120, DALLAS TX 75234
- DALLAS PHYSICIANS CHOICE HOMECARE LLC, 6800 HERITAGE PARKWAY SUITE 103, ROCKWALL TX 75087
- DANIEL MARTINEZ JR AND LYDIA MARTINEZ, 415 S INTERNATIONAL BLVD STE 4, WESLACO TX 78596
- DANIELLA HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9550 FOREST LANE SUITE 508, DALLAS TX 75243
- DAYSPRING HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 10333 HARWIN DRIVE STE 675, HOUSTON TX 77036
- DAZ AND ASSOCIATES LLC, 1213 E ALTON GLOOR BLVD STE E, BROWNSVILLE TX 78526
- DDF HEALTH SERVICES INCORPORATED, 8300 BISSONNET ST, HOUSTON TX 77074
- DDNJ INC, 5428 S JACKSON RD, EDINBURG TX 78539
- DE FE PROVIDER HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 3109 CACTUS DR, WESLACO TX 78599
- DE LOS SANTOS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 304 SOUTH ALAMO ROAD SUITE A, ALAMO TX 78516-7233
- DE LOVELY HOME CARE INC, 4442 HANOVER STREET, GRAND PRAIRIE, TX 75052
- DEAVRA A DAUGHTRY, 8333 SWEETWATER LN, HOUSTON TX 77037
- DEBOK HEALTHCARE INC, 16000 PARK TEN PLACE SUITE 902, HOUSTON TX 77084
- DEBTAG HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 3205 BENT OAK DRIVE, MESQUITE TX 75181
- DEGUARDIAN HEALTH AGENCY INC, 751 EAGLE LAKE COURT, ALLEN TX 75002
- DEL MAR PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 802 N US HWY 83 UNIT#2, ZAPATA TX 78076
- DEL SOL PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES LLC, 1513 TERRACE DRIVE, MISSION TX 78572

- DELTACARE HOME HEALTH SERVICE LLC, 2608 TEXAS DRIVE, IRVING TX
 75062
- DENNIS R CHAVEZ, 3513 W ALBERTA RD, EDINBURG TX 78539
- DESTINY CARE SERVICES INC, 7211 REGENCY SQUARE BLVD #101, HOUSTON TX 77036
- DESTINYS HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 337 OAKS TRAIL SUITE 104, GARLAND TX 75043
- DEVINE HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 800 W AIRPORT FREEWAY STE 514, IRVING TX 75062
- DE'VINE PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 1524 N CONWAY AVE, MISSION TX 78572
- DEVINITY HOME HEALTH CARE PLLC, 9102 ASPEN TRACE LN, HUMBLE TX
 77338
- DEVOTED ASSISTANCE INC, 512 HAMPTON ROAD SUITE 105, DESOTO TX 75115
- DEVOTION HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 8300 BISSONNET STE 375, HOUSTON TX 77074
- DEWITT MEDICAL DISTRICT, 615 NORTH ESPLANDE, CUERO TX 77954
- DFW CONSOLIDATED HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 217 E CAMP WISDOM RD STE E, DUNCANVILLE TX 75116
- DFW HOME HEALTH INC, 2323 W ROCHELLE RD STE B1, IRVING TX 75062-7050
- DHARMA HOME CARE INC, 8933 ANKERSON STREET, EL PASO TX 79904
- DHC DIVINE HEALTH CARE LLC, 4309 NORTH 10TH STREET STE C, MCALLEN TX 78504
- DHMI CORPORATION, 3700 EAST PARKWAY, GROVES TX 77619
- DIADEM HEARTS INC, 111 EXECUTIVE WAY STE 102, DESOTO TX 75115
- DIAMOND CARE HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 777 S CENTRAL EXPWY SUITE 7E, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- DIAMOND HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 102 N SHILOH RD STE 212, GARLAND TX 75042
- DIAMOND HEART HEALTHCARE INC, 7700 CRESSWELL DRIVE, ARLINGTON TX 76001
- DIA-ZZZ-LY ADULT CARE LLC, 1201 N WATSON ROAD SUITE 294, ARLINGTON TX 76006
- DIMENSION HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 6464 SAVOY DRIVE SUITE 825, HOUSTON TX 77036
- DIPSONS INC, 11938 STROUD DR, HOUSTON TX 77072
- DIRECT HEALTH CARE INC, 7402 UNIVERSITY AVE, LUBBOCK TX 79423
- DIRECT HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9319 LBJ FREEWAY STE 210, DALLAS TX 75243
- DISABILITY SERVICES OF THE SOUTHWEST INC, 6243 IH-10 WEST SUITE 375, SAN ANTONIO TX 78201
- DIVERSIFIED HEALTH CARE SYSTEMS INC, 6105 W OREM DRIVE STE 100, HOUSTON TX 77085
- DIVERSIFIED HEALTH SOLUTIONS LLC, 6250 WESTPARK DRIVE SUITE 211, HOUSTON TX 77057

- DIVICARE HOME HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 8005 N MACARTHUR BLVD #2017, IRVING TX 75063
- DIVINE EDGE HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 8330 LBJ FREEWAY STE 315, DALLAS TX 75243
- DIVINE HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 3200 BROADWAY BLVD STE 268, GARLAND TX 75043
- DIVINE NURSING SERVICES INC, 16000 PARK TEN PLACE #404, HOUSTON TX 77084
- DIVINE PHC LLC, 11551 FOREST CENTRAL DR SUITE 101 ROOM 2, DALLAS TX 75243
- DIVINE PROFESSIONALS HEALTHCARE INC, 7322 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY SUITE 805, HOUSTON TX 77074
- DIVINE TORCH HEALTH SERVICES INC, 410 ROCKY CREEK DRIVE, MANSFIELD TX 76063
- DIVINEHEART HEALTHCARE INC, 10935 ESTATE LN STE S305, DALLAS TX 75238-2316
- DJ MONTGOMERY ENTERPRISE LLC, 860 HEBRON PARKWAY SUITE 703 & 704, LEWISVILLE TX 75057
- D-LIFE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 2027 NORTH MASON RD STE 303, KATY TX 77449
- DN & A LLC, 9215 MONTANA AVE, EL PASO TX 79925
- DNA HEALTH PROVIDER LLC, 5491 EAST HWY 83, RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- DOGWOOD HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 720 WEST PALMA VISTA DR SUITE 5, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- DOMINIQUE BECK, 1138 HOLLAND DRIVE, GARLAND TX 75040
- DONA MARI'S RGV PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 2602 GARDENIA DR, SAN JUAN TX 78589
- DOR-AN'S HOME HEALTH SERVICE INC, 518-B EAST MAIN STREET, ROBSTOWN TX 78380
- DOUBLE G ENTERPRISES INC, 946 HORIZON BLVD, SOCORRO TX 79927
- DOVE HOME CARE LLC, 1919 S SHILOH ROAD SUITE 610 LB# 17, GARLAND TX 75042
- DOVER HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 2516 SHADY GROVE LANE, MCKINNEY TX 75071
- DREAM LAND HEALTHCARE INC, 3213 IH-30 SUITE 304, MESQUITE TX 75150
- DULCE AMOR Y PAZ PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 5401 N CAGE BLVD, PHARR TX 78577
- DULCE ESPERANZA HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 3000 N TAYLOR RD, MCALLEN TX 78501
- E & O HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 830 W KING AVE, KINGSVILLE TX 78363
- E & W ASSOCIATES LLC, 3045 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE SUITE B001, PEARLAND TX 77584
- E L PANCIERA INC, 17 BOCA CHICA BLVD SUITE C, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- EBEN AND T INTERNATIONAL INC, 8330 LYNDON B JOHNSON FREEWAY SUITE 864, DALLAS TX 75243

- ECLIPSE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1452 JUNCTION RUN, MESQUITE TX 75181
- EDEN HOME HEALTH LLC, 2435 N VETERANS BLVD STE A, EAGLE PASS TX 78852
- EDER HOME CARE LLC, 1640 MYRTLER DRIVE, CLINT TX 79836
- EDICARE PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 2000 DAIRY ASHFORD SUITE 305, HOUSTON TX 77077
- EDIHUMBLE HOME HEALTHCARE INCORPORATED, 8303 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY SUITE 105, HOUSTON TX 77074
- EDWARD'S HOME HEALTH INC, 8411 N IH 35, AUSTIN TX 78753
- EFE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 888 S GREENVILLE AVE SUITE 111, RICHARDSON TX 75081
- EGO GROUP INC, 2912 NORTH MACARTHUR BLVD STE 104, IRVING TX 75062
- EL BUEN CAMINO HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 206 PAREDES LINE ROAD SUITE A, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- EL JARDIN PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 711 W NOLANA AVE STE 103L, MCALLEN TX 78504
- EL PASO HELPING HANDS LLC, 613 N VIRGINIA STREET, EL PASO TX 79902
- EL PASO HOMECARE SOLUTIONS LLC, 3712 IDALIA AVE, EL PASO, TX 79930
- EL REY PRIMARY HEALTHCARE LLC, 3622 MORELAND DR, WESLACO TX 78596
- EL SINAI HOMECARE LLC, 5307 N MCCOLL RD STE 3, MCALLEN TX 78504
- ELITE ELDERLY CARE LLC, 1200 GOLDEN KEY CIRCLE STE 228, EL PASO TX 79925
- ELOQUENT JIREH LLC, 10945 ESTATE LANE STE E-158, DALLAS TX 75238
- EL-SHADDAI CARE SERVICES INC, 7707 FAWN TERRACE, HOUSTON TX 77071
- ELUZAY LLC, 2302 GUTHRIE ROAD SUITE 140, GARLAND TX 75043
- ELVIS HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 9535 FOREST LANE STE 246, DALLAS TX
 75243
- EMBASSY HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC, 10701 CORPORATE DRIVE SUITE 395, STAFFORD TX 77477
- EMERALD TOTAL CARE LLC, 2306 GUTHRIE RD SUITE 2600, GARLAND TX 75043
- EMMACO HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 8303 SOUTHWEST FRWY SUITE 270, HOUSTON TX 77074
- EMMANUEL HEALTH HOMECARE INC, 7676 HILLMONT ST SUITE 225, HOUSTON TX 77040
- EMMAUS HOMEHEALTH LLC, 2417 GREAT BEAR LN, DENTON TX 76210
- EMON HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 2390 EASTEX FREEWAY STE 2A, BEAUMONT TX 77703
- EMPATHY HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 8103 BELLAIRE BLVD, HOUSTON TX 77036
- EMRICK SERVICES INCORPORTED, 1919 S SHILOH RD STE 540, GARLAND TX 75042

- EN SU CASA PRIMARY HOME CARE SERVICES, 2600 SW MILITARY DR STE 207, SAN ANTONIO TX 78224
- ENCINO PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 1409 S 9TH AVENUE SUITE 103, EDINBURG TX 78539
- ENHANCE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 7457 HARWIN DR STE 260B, HOUSTON TX 77036
- ENNIS TEXAS PHYSICIANS CHOICE HOMECARE, 200 E MAIN ST, MESQUITE TX 75149
- ENVISION HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 310 E I-30 STE 314, GARLAND TX 75043
- ENVISION PERSONAL CARE INC, 8929 VISCOUNT BLVD UPPER LEVEL, EL PASO TX 79925-5827
- ES HEALTH SERVICES INC, 14314 RIVER GLEN DR, SUGARLAND TX 77498
- ESSENCE HEALTH CARE INC, 10101 HARWIN DRIVE SUITE 190, HOUSTON TX 77036-1611
- ESSY QUALITY HEALTHCARE INC, 11103 SAN PEDRO AVE SUITE 105, SAN ANTONIO TX 78216
- ESTAN HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 10707 CORPORATE DRIVE SUITE 152, STAFFORD TX 77477
- ESTARR GROUP LLC, 1410 HORTON DR, CEDAR HILL TX 75104
- ESTRELLA PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 3700 FREDERICKSBURG RD STE 156, SAN ANTONIO TX 78201
- ETERNAL HEALTHCARE CENTER INC, 7457 HARWIN SUITE 218, HOUSTON TX 77036
- ETERNAL LOVE HEALTH CARE INC, 208 N ARROYO BLVD STE A, LOS FRESNOS TX 78566
- EVANGEL HEALTHCARE CHARITIES INC, 7155 OLD KATY RD SUITE S210, HOUSTON TX 77024
- EVANGEL PHC SERVICES INC, 6464 SAVOY DR SUITE 825, HOUSTON TX 77036
- EVENING STAR HEALTHCARE INC, 6111 EVENING SUN CT, RICHMOND TX 77469-9873
- EVERGREEN HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 9788 CLAREWOOD DRIVE SUITE 206, HOUSTON TX 77036
- EVOLVE CARE STAFFING INC, 2112 ASTER TRAIL, FORNEY TX 75126
- EXCEL HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC, 4026 FRANKE AVE, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- EXCEL HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 12200 FORD ROAD SUITE 340, DALLAS TX 75234
- EXCEL PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 29149 FM 493 UNIT 235, HARGILL TX 78549-0235
- EXCELLENT NURSING CARE P C, 201 W HILLSIDE STE. 9, LAREDO TX 78041
- EXCELS HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 9898 BISSONNET SUITE 388, HOUSTON TX 77036
- EXCEPTIONAL HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 6857 WHITE PINE STREET, BROWNSVILLE TX 78526

- EXCEPTIONAL HOME CARE INC, 2817 STARK STREET STE A, FORT WORTH TX 76112
- EXCLUSIVE HEALTH SERVICES INC, 405 MAYFIELD AVE SUITE A, GARLAND TX 75041
- EXPEDIENT HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 205 E CAMP WISDOM RD STE B, DUNCANVILE TX 75116
- EXPERT PRIMARY HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 420 S CLOSNER BLVD, EDINBURG TX 78539
- EXQUISITE QUEENS IN-HOME CARE LLC, 14211 EVENTIDE DRIVE, CYPRESS TX 77429
- F & F DEVOTED HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9304 FOREST LANE STE 275, DALLAS TX 75243
- F & N CARE SERVICES LLC, 716 GOLDEN NUGGET DR, MCKINNEY TX 75069-8046
- F K BOLD HEALTHCARE INC, 10103 FONDREN RD STE 310, HOUSTON TX 77096
- FAISON & FAISON LLC, 5625 FM 1960 ROAD WEST SUITE 405, HOUSTON TX 77069
- FAITH AND CARE HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 845 FIRST STREET, HEMPSTEAD TX 77445
- FAITH AND MARIE LLC, GULF FREEWAY SOUTH SUITE 110, LEAGUE CITY TX 77573
- FAITH FAMILY FRIENDS PHC LLC, 17872 ABD RD, HARLINGEN TX 78552
- FAITH HOME CARE INC, 200 EAST EXPRESSWAY 83 STE O, PHARR TX 78577
- FAITH PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 813 EL GATO ROAD, ALAMO TX 78516
- FAMILIA PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 2002 N CONWAY AVE SUITE C, MISSION TX 78572
- FAMILIA UNIDA HOME HEALTHCARE LLC, 3000 N MCCOLL RD STE 11, MCALLEN TX 78501
- FAMILY FIRST HOME HEALTH LLC, 2824 TERRELL ROAD SUITE 202, GREENVILLE TX 75402
- FAMILY NURSES HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 777 S CENTRAL EXPWY STE 1A, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- FASHCARES HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 9800 CENTRE PARKWAY SUITE 642, HOUSTON TX 77036
- FAVOR COMMUNITY CARE OF TEXAS INC, 10333 HARWIN DRIVE SUITE 518, HOUSTON TX 77036
- FAVOR HEALTHCARE INC, 7457 HARWIN DRIVE SUITE 118, HOUSTON TX 77036
- FAVORITE HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 9555 LEBANON RD #504, FRISCO TX 75035
- FC PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 3511 S MALINCHE, LAREDO TX 78046
- FIDELITY ENTRUST HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 4723 SMOKEY QUARTZ LANE, ARLINGTON TX 76005
- FIDELITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 9894 BISSONNETT ST SUITE 585, HOUSTON TX 77036

- FIESTA PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 6508 N BARTLETT AVE STE E, LAREDO TX 78041
- FIRST CHOICE IN-HOME CARE LLC, 2301 E BUSINESS HWY 83 LOT A, DONNA TX 78537
- FIRST CLASS PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 214 N 16TH STRRET STE 122, MCALLEN TX 78501
- FIRST CRYSTALCARE INC, 1675 REPUBLIC PKWY STE 202, MESQUITE TX 75150
- FIRST HOME HEALTHCARE LLC, 800 E FIRST STREET, ALICE TX 78332
- FIRST IN PEDIATRICS HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 120 N WALNUT, JEFFERSON TX 75657
- FIRST PRECISION HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 2440 TEXAS PKWY STE 230 SUITE 118, MISSOURI CITY TX 77489
- FIRST PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 818 EAST MAIN AVENUE, ROBSTOWN TX 78380
- FIRST RAPHA HOME HEALTH LLC, 4402 BROADWAY BLVD SUITE 15, GARLAND TX 75043
- FIRST TRINITY CARE LLC, 24515 FLORA MEADOW DR, SPRING TX 77373
- FIVE STAR HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 8306 BALLINA RIDGE COURT, HOUSTON TX 77083
- FLANEL HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 301 SOUTH 9TH STREET SUITE 204, RICHMOND TX 77469
- FLOBERT HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 8727 CARVED STONE LANE, RICHMOND TX 77407
- FLORENCE HEALTH CARE SERVICES & TRAINING, 2308 CREST PARK DR, ARLINGTON TX 76006
- FLORESITA HOMECARE LLC, 929 E ESPERANZA AVE STE 21, MCALLEN TX 78501
- FLOURISH HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 10103 FONDREN RD STE 464, HOUSTON TX 77096
- FLOWERS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 1221 INTERNATIONAL STREET, EDINBURG TX 78539
- FORTALEZA Y AMISTAD PRIMARY HOME CARE, 500 LLANO GRANDE AVE, EDCOUCH TX 78538
- FORTBEND HEALTHCARE INC, 16230 APRIL RIDGE DR, HOUSTON TX 77083
- FORTRESS HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 8330 LBJ FREEWAY STE 490, DALLAS TX 75243
- FORTUNE EZEOHA AND LINDA EZEOHA, 310 PARKER DRIVE, GARLAND TX 75040
- FORTUNE HOME HEALTH INC, 12808 WEST AIRPORT BLVD STE 222, SUGARLAND TX 77478
- FORWARD HEALTH CARE LLC, 5031 QUILL RUSH WAY, RICHMOND TX 77407
- FOUNTAIN CARE INC, 9127 MAGNOLIA VIEW, HOUSTON TX 77099
- FOUR SEASONS HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9304 FOREST LANE SUITE S201, DALLAS TX 75243
- FRANCAS HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 5023 BEECH FERN DRIVE, RICHMOND TX 77407

- FRIENDLY CARE PRIMARY SERVICES LLC, 2319 CHIHUAHUA, LAREDO TX 78043
- FRIENDLY HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 11325 PEGASUS ST SUITE W-101, DALLAS TX 75238
- FRONTLINE HEALTH SERVICES INC, 3049 W ALBERTA RD, EDINBURG TX 78539
- FUNDAMENTAL CARE HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 8330 LBJ FREEWAY SUITE 670, DALLAS TX 75243
- FUSION ONE INC, 14601 BELLAIRE BLVD SUITE 152, HOUSTON TX 77083
- G & R COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 3939 US HIGHWAY 80 STE 390 D, MESQUITE TX 75150
- GABLINK INC, 2950 S GESSNER RD SUITE 230, HOUSTON TX 77036
- GABRIELA AGUILLON, 521 S 12TH, EDINBURG TX 78539
- GARDEN OF HOPE SERVICES INC, 15627 LOMA VERDE DR, HOUSTON TX 77083
- GARDENIA PHC SERVICES LLC, 704 S 11TH STREET STE C, MCALLEN TX 78501
- GARDENIA PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 370 E BOWIE AVE, ALAMO TX 78516
- GARLAND HOME HEALTHCARE AGENCY INC, 3302 BLUE RIDGE LANE, GARLAND TX 75042
- GDM PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 6508 N BARTLETT STE E, LAREDO TX 78041
- GENEROUS HOME CARE MANAGEMENT LLC, 8600 WURZBACH RD STE 802, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78240-4332
- GENESIS PHC SERVICES LLC, 824 DEL ORO LN, PHARR TX 78577
- GENTLE ARMS HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 2209 WALNUT GROVE STE 1, MERCEDES TX 78570-8601
- GENTLE TOUCH PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 7123 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE SUITE 4, MISSION TX 78574
- GEORGE H SMITH LLC, 7447 HARWIN DR STE 102A, HOUSTON TX 77036
- GHARE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 7431 BARRINGTON RIDGE LN, RICHMOND TX 77407
- GIBSON PERSONAL SERVICES LLC, 415 CR 3823, SAN ANTONIO TX 78253
- GIDEON HEALTHCARE GROUP INC, 208 W KEARNEY ST SUITE 101, MESQUITE TX 75149
- GILEAD COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH INC, 2104 ROOSEVELT DR STE M, DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS TX 76013
- GILS HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 3960 BRAODWAY BLVD SUITE 109, GARLAND TX 75043
- GIRLING HEALTH CARE INC, 8131 LBJ FREEWAY SUITE 200, DALLAS TX
 75251
- GLADKIDS LLC, 14458 ANDREA WAY LANE, HOUSTON TX 77083
- GLOMAR GROUP INC, 10921 PELLICANO DR STE 116, EL PASO TX 79935
- GLORIA BOATENG, 8300 BISSONET ST STE 460-B, HOUSTON TX 77074
- GLORIA JEAN FLENNOY, 4804 ALANDALE DR, FOREST HILL TX 76119
- GLORIOUS HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 113 MUENSTER DRIVE, HUTTO TX 78634

- GLORIOUS HOME CARE SERVICE LLC, 5637 INDIAN HILL DR, ARLINGTON TX 76018-2428
- GLORIOUS HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 329 OAKS TRAIL ENTRANCE A SUITE 95, GARLAND TX 75043
- GLOW HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS INC, 1400 PEREGRINE ST, LEWISVILLE TX
 75077
- GMAC PATHWAY INC, 3960 BROADWAY BLVD STE 220U, GARLAND TX 75043
- GMC PHC SERVICES INC, 4106 N 22ND STE 3, MCALLEN TX 78504
- GOD IS KING HOME HEALTH INC, 1005 DESIERTO SECO DR, EL PASO TX 79912-1131
- GOD'S TIME HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 14814 ALDERWICK DR, SUGARLAND TX 77498
- GOLD HORSES LLC, 411 N. KING STREET, ALICE TX 78332
- GOLDEN AGE HEALTHCARE LLC, 14007 RIVER KEG DR, HOUSTON TX 77083
- GOLDEN HOME CARE LLC, 2718 BIG OAKS DR, GARLAND TX 75044
- GOLDEN STAR HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 8035 EAST R L THORNTON FREEWAY SUITE 247, DALLAS TX 75228
- GOLDEN YEARS HEALTH SERVICES INC, 5009 N MCCOLL RD, MCALLEN TX 78504
- GOOD LIFE HOME CARE SERVICES CORPORATION, 3721 BRIARPARK DR STE 200, HOUSTON TX 77042
- GOOD SAMARITAN CAREGIVERS LLC, 2500 TEXAS DRIVE STE 102, IRVING TX 75062
- GOOD SHEPHERD HOME HEALTHCARE AGENCY INC, 811 S CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY SUITE 444, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- GOOD SHEPHERD PRIMARY HEALTH CARE LLC, 7981 MILE 17 NORTH, EDCOUCH TX 78538
- GOODWILL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 702 NORTH RICHMOND RD SUITE D, WHARTON TX 77488
- GOODWILL HEALTHCARE TEAM INC, 1111 W NOLANA AVENUE SUITE N, MCALLEN TX 78504
- GOSHEN HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC,1181 VALLERY RIDGE BLVD SUITE A, LEWISVILLE TX 75077
- GOUCS HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 1403 ORCHID DRIVE, MISSOURI CITY TX 77489
- GRACE ADA OKENDU, 11200 WESTHEIMER RD STE 250, HOUSTON TX 77042
- GRACE PARTAKERS HOMECARE LLC, 3327 HIDALGO LOOP, ROUND ROCK TX 78665
- GRACE PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES LLC, 1815 E YANDELL DR, EL PASO TX 79902
- GRACE PRIMARY HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 5045 LORIMAR DRIVE STE 265, PLANO TX 75093
- GRACEFULL HOME HEALTH INC, 9800 CENTRE PKWY STE 615, HOUSTON TX 77036
- GRACESPRINGS HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 4606 FM 1960 W SUITE 322, HOUSTON TX 77069

- GRACIA HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 10610 METRIC DR STE 150, DALLAS TX 75243
- GRACIA HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 10610 METRIC DRIVE STE 150, DALLAS
 TX 75243
- GRADARK COMPASSION CARE INC, 8330 LBJ FREEWAY SUITE 915, DALLAS TX 75243
- GREENVILLE PHYSICIANS CHOICE HOMECARE, 4315 RIDGECREST RD, GREENVILLE TX 75402
- GREENWICH HEALTHCARE SERVICES INCORPORATED, 2080 N HWY 360
 SUITE 350, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75050
- GRT INC, 3727 MONTANA AVE, EL PASO TX 79903
- GS HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 6810 SAN REMO DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77083
- GUADALUPE HOME CARE INC, 6717 S JACKSON RD, PHARR TX 78577-7070
- GUARDIAN ANGELS PROVIDER SERVICES INC, 10333 HARWIN #685, HOUSTON TX 77036
- GUCCI HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 1508 DESSAU RIDGE LANE SUITE 401, AUSTIN TX 78754
- GUIDANCE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 5005 SUMMER CREEK DRIVE, ARLINGTON TX 76018
- GUJI HEALTH CARE INC, 11203 CYPRESS WAY DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77065
- GULF COAST COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES INC, 17223 MERCURY DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77058
- GULF COAST PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 190 ABNER JACKSON PKWY STE 230, LAKE JACKSON TX 77566
- H AND M HEALTHCARE OF TEXAS INC, 7413 KALLAN DRIVE, ROWLETT TX
 75089-3844
- HACIENDA LAS FUENTES PHC LLC, 2606 W VETERANS BLVD STE B, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- HALLMARK HEALTHCARE LLC, 2307 CENTRAL DRIVE SUITE B2, BEDFORD TX 76021
- HALO HOMECARE SERVICES INC, 11251 NORTHWEST FREEWAY STE 410, HOUSTON TX 77092
- HAMACARE SERVICES INC, 2030 KARSEN LN, HEARTLAND TX 75126
- HAMMOND HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 2011 NORTH COLLINS BLVD STE 607, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- HANDS OF ANGELS HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 1291 N STUART PLACE, HARLINGEN TX 78552
- HANDS OF GOD HOME & CARE LLC, 8035 ERL THORNTON FWY STE 307, DALLAS TX 75228
- HANDS OF HEALING PROVIDER SERVICES PC, 4444 W JEFFERSON BLVD SUITE 614, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75211
- HANDS-ON LIVING HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 21219 GRANITE TRAIL LN, RICHMOND TX 77407
- HAPPY CIRCLE HOME HEALTHCARE LLC, 12808 W AIRPORT BLVD STE 275G, SUGARLAND TX 77478

- HAPPY DAYS HOME HEALTH CARE LLC, 905 W EMBERCREST DR, ARLINGTON TX 76017
- HARLINGEN ACUTE CARE INC, 8369 WEST BUSINESS 83, HARLINGEN TX 78552
- HARMONY HEALTH NETWORK LLC, 929 E ESPERANZA AVE UNIT 24, MCALLEN TX 78501-1472
- HAVEN SKILLED SERVICES LLC, 500 S DR EE DUNLAP ST, SAN DIEGO TX 78384
- HEALING HANDS PROVIDER SERVICE LLC, 6510 POLARIS DRIVE STE 4, LAREDO TX 78041
- HEALING THROUGH CARING HOMECARE LLC, 16630 IMPERIAL VALLEY DR SUITE 104, HOUSTON TX 77060
- HEALING TOUCH HOMECARE LLC, 2304 JOE RAMSEY BLVD E, GREENVILLE TX 75401
- HEALTH CARE TEMPORARIES INC, 8926 SHERBOURNE, HOUSTON TX 77016
- HEALTHLINE REHAB & MEDICAL CLINIC INC, 4615 NORTH FRWY SUITE 204, HOUSTON TX 77022
- HEALTHY CHOICE HOMECARE LLC, 4601 OLD SHEPARD PLACE SUITE 401, PLANO TX 75093
- HEART HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 7545 SOUTH FREEWAY, HOUSTON TX 77021-5928
- HEART OF AN ANGEL PRIMARY HOME CARE AGENCY, 2776 W ALTON GLOOR BLVD SUITE 7, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- HEARTS AND HANDS PERSONAL CARE LLC, 4835 RICHMOND KNOLL LN, FRESNO TX 77545-7991
- HEARTS OF HOPE HOME CARE LLC, 12337 JONES ROAD SUITE 20-7, HOUSTON TX 77070
- HEARTS OF TEXAS PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 702 W INTERSTATE 2 STE C1, PHARR TX 78577
- HEAVEN SENT SERVICES LLC, 2204 W SPRAGUE, EDINBURG TX 78539
- HEAVENLY BLESSINGS HOME HEALTHCARE LLC, 3939 E HWY 80 STE 486, MESQUITE TX 75150
- HEAVENLY HELPERS HOME CARE LLC, 710 W 2ND STREET, MERCEDES TX 78570
- HEAVENLY HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 13210 RICHMOND AVE, HOUSTON TX 77082
- HEAVENLY HOST INC, 536 S BRYAN BELTLINE RD, MESQUITE TX 75149-3669
- HEAVENLY STALLIONS PHC LLC, 127 S 8TH ST, DONNA TX 78537
- HEBRON HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 8800 TANGLEWOOD DR, MCKINNEY TX 75072
- HEIGHTS SUPPORT SERVICES INC, 333 INDIAN TRAIL, HARKER HEIGHTS, TX 76548
- HELPING HANDS & HEALING HEARTS LLC, 701 COMMERCE STREET, DALLAS
 TX 75202
- HELPING RESTORE ABILITY, 4300 BELTWAY PLACE SUITE 130, ARLINGTON TX 76018

- HELPING THE AGING NEEDY AND DISABLED INC, 3227 E 5TH ST, AUSTIN TX 78702
- HELP-U-HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 2006 VIRTUE CT, LEAGUE CITY TX 77573
- HENFEMAT INC, 25722 KINGSLAND BLVD #114, KATY TX 77494
- HHN HEALTHCARE LLC, 2007 E GRIFFIN PARKWAY SUITE A, MISSION TX 78572
- HIGH PLAINS SENIOR CARE INC, 1600 S COULTER ST BUILDING F, AMARILLO TX 79106
- HIGH POINT HOME HEALTH LP, 1700 W GRIFFIN PKWY, MISSION TX 78572
- HIGH QUALITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 12484 ABRAMS ROAD APT 2202, DALLAS TX 75243-3075
- HILLRISE HOME MANAGEMENT LLC, 10662 VISTA DEL SOL, EL PASO TX
 79935
- HILLS HELPING HANDS HOMECARE LLC, 1017 S COLLEGIATE DR, PARIS TX 75460
- HJC HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 713 EAST ESPERANZA AVENUE SUITE B, MCALLEN TX 78501
- HOFMEIR HOME CARE & MANAGEMENT INC, 1201 N WATSON RD STE 244, ARLINGTON TX 76006
- HOLISTIC CARE HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 11351 JAMES WATT DR SUITE B, EL PASO TX 79936
- HOLISTIC HOME CARE NURSING INC, 2909 HILLCROFT SUITE 670, HOUSTON TX 77057
- HOLISTIC PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES, 2017 E GRIFFIN PKWY, MISSION TX 78572-3222
- HOME & COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 2410 E RIVERSIDE DR UNIT B1, AUSTIN TX 78741
- HOME CARING LLC, 301 BLANCO RD STE B, SAN ANTONIO TX 78212
- HOME HEALTH & BEYOND SERVICES LLC, 6408 OAKMONT DRIVE, MCKINNEY TX 75070
- HOME HEALTH CARE OF HUNTSVILLE, 2505 LAKE ROAD STE 2, HUNTSVILLE TX 77340
- HOME HEALTH SOLUTIONS PLLC, 2810 N 77 SUNSHINE STRIP, HARLINGEN TX 78550-3747
- HOME HEALTH UNLIMITED INC, 10101 FONDREN STE 134, HOUSTON TX 77096
- HOME MEDICAL CARE INC, 4004 BELTLINE RD STE 230, ADDISON TX 75001-4322
- HOME STAY SENIOR CARE INC, 9555 WEST SAM HOUSTON PKWY S #310, HOUSTON TX 77099
- HOME SWEET HOME PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 10103 FONDREN ROAD SUITE 438, HOUSTON TX 77096
- HOMECARE HORIZONS INC, 2626 SOUTH LOOP WEST SUITE 530, HOUSTON TX 77054
- HOPE ADODO, 9207 COUNTRY CREEK DR STE 209, HOUSTON TX 77036
- HOPE HEALTH CARE INC, 10103 FONDREN ROAD #285, HOUSTON TX 77096
- HOPE HOME CARE INC, 703 BRIAR MEADOW COURT, KELLAR TX 76248

- HOPEWELL HOME HEALTHCARE LLC, 200 WEST SHANNON ROAD, SULPHUR SPRINGS TX 75482
- HOUSTON TOTAL HOME CARE INC, 6250 WESTPARK DR STE 237, HOUSTON TX 77057
- HUB CITY HOME HEALTH INC, 2820 SOUTH PADRE ISLAND DRIVE STE 296, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78415
- HUCKEYE HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 24044 CINCO VILLAGE CENTER, KATY TX 77494
- HUGHES SPRINGS ADVANTAGECARE HOME HEALTH, 35 FARM ROAD 250 SOUTH, HUGHES SPRINGS TX 75656
- HUMANE HEALTH CARE INC, 7115 PAVILION DR, HOUSTON TX 77083
- HUMANE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INCORPORATED, 9241 LYNDON B
 JOHNSON FREEWAY SUITE 209, DALLAS TX 75243
- HUMBLE CARE INC, 1601 E GRIFFIN PKWY STE C, MISSION TX 78572
- HUMBLE HEALTHCARE INC, 9894 BISSONNET SUITE 1001, HOUSTON TX 77036
- HUMILDE HOME CARE LLC, 1604 W TRENTON ROAD SUITE L, EDINBURG TX
 78539
- HUNTER MEDICAL SERVICES INC, 1666 N HAMPTON RD SUITE 200, DESOTO TX 75115
- I BELLA INC, 2616 MONTANA AVE, EL PASO TX 79903
- I J HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 9894 BISSONNET ST STE 810, HOUSTON TX 77036
- I-CARE SYSTEMS INC, 10103 FONDREN SUITE 370, HOUSTON TX 77096
- IKE MCDONALD, 10135 GLENGATE LN, HOUSTON TX 77036
- IMANUEL HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 10717 SPYGLASS HILL, ROWLETT TX 75089
- IMMACULATE INC, 9102 KNIGHTSLAND TRAIL, HOUSTON TX 77083
- IMPERIAL HOME HEALTH LLC, 6006 N MESA ST STE 510, EL PASO TX 79912
- IN HOME PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 515 S BROADWAY STREET, PREMONT TX 78375
- INCARNATION HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 12440 EMILY COURT STE 1001, SUGARLAND TX 77478
- INDEPENDENT HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 2401 ISABELLA ST, HOUSTON TX 77004
- INDIGO PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 4402 VANCE JACKSON RD #100, SAN ANTONIO TX 78230
- INFINITY CARE PROVIDERS INC, 3505 BOCA CHICA BLVD STE 202, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- INFINITY HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 15022 FM 529 RD BLDG 2 STE A, HOUSTON TX 77095
- IN-HOME ATTENDANT SERVICES LTD, 3333 FANNIN STREET SUITE 109, HOUSTON TX 77004
- INSPIRING CARE HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1927 CREPE MYRTLE DRIVE, LANCASTER TX 75146-2037
- INTEGRATED HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 12467 WELLINGTON PARK DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77072

- INTEGRI HEALTH GROUP INC, 2734 SUNRISE BLVD STE 404A, PEARLAND TX 77584
- INTER-ACTIVE HEALTH CARE INC, 4677 TECHNIPLEX DRIVE, STAFFORD TX 77477
- INTERTWINED SENIOR CARE LLC, 4303 S BOWEN RD SUITE 137, ARLINGTON TX 76016
- INTOUCH HOME HEALTH INC, 329 OAKS TRAIL SUITE 115, GARLAND TX 75043
- INTRA HOME HEALTH CARE AGENCY LLC, 10101 FONDREN RD SUITE #255, HOUSTON TX 77096
- IPH PRIMARY HOME CARE INC 900 KERRIA AVE, MCALLEN TX 78501
- IRAZEMA ROBERTS, 102 E COLORADO, RIO HONDO TX 78583
- IRENE TRUJILLO, 9215 MONTANA, EL PASO TX 79925
- J & M COMMUNICATIONS LLC, 3218 I-30 FRONTAGE RD SUITE 113, MESQUITE TX 75150
- J & M GUARDIANS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 2680 W ALTON GLOOR STE #1, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- J SHALOM HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1325 JUNCTION RUN, MESQUITE TX 75181
- JACOP HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 3560 QUANNAH DR, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75052
- JAEG BRIGHT MEDICAL SERVICES INC, 9894 BISSONNET ST STE 525, HOUSTON TX 77036
- JAIMEL HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC, 9950 WESTPARK DRIVE SUITE 404, HOUSTON TX 77063
- JAKPA HEALTHCARE INC, 285 WEST SOUTHWEST PARKWAY, LEWISVILLE TX 75067
- JAL COMMUNITY SERVICES INC, 1713 W GRIFFIN PKWY, MISSION TX 78572
- JAP CARE INC, 601 S GREAT SOUTHWEST PKWY SUITE 106, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75051
- JASCAM INC, 7731 CLARIDGE DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77071
- JAYSTAL INC, 8511 OLD BROOK DR, HOUSTON TX 77071
- JB HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 7903 LOBERA DR, HOUSTON TX 77083
- JCARE HOME HEALTH AGENCY LLC, 12100 FORD RD STE 115. FARMERS BRANCH TX 75234
- JEBY HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 614 W MAIN ST SUITE D101, LEAGUE CITY TX 77573
- JEKS HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 6776 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY STE 515, HOUSTON TX 77074
- JENMERIT HOME HEALTH INC, 1913 MESA CT, GARLAND TX 75040
- JERICHO HEALTH SERVICES INC, 255 MORNINGSIDE RD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- JESTCO HEALTH CARE INC, 2118 SILVER LEAF DRIVE, MISSOURI CITY TX 77489
- JF SPRING HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 2739 CYPRESS ISLAND DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77073

- JGS HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 9896 BISSONNET ST SUITE 410, HOUSTON TX 77036
- JHC OPERATIONS LLC, 412 HIGHWAY 37 SOUTH, MT VERNON TX 75457
- JHONSDTC INC, 4901 S MCCOLL RD SUITE B, EDINBURG TX 78539
- JIBOP HOME CARE LLC, 9730 TOWN PARK DR SUITE 107, HOUSTON TX 77036
- JIREH HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 537 E FRONTAGE ROAD STE A, ALAMO TX 78516
- JIREH LIVING ASSISTANCE SERVICE LLC, 3515 PRESTON AVE SUITE 100-C, PASADENA TX 77505
- JJ PRIMARY CARE SERVICES INC, 346 OAKS TRL STE 200, GARLAND TX 75043
- J-JIREH HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 1140 EMPIRE CENTRAL DRIVE SUITE 645, DALLAS TX 75247
- JLG HEALTH GROUP LLC, 1605 EAST DEL MAR STE 103, LAREDO TX 78041
- JMJ HOME HEALTH CARE LLP, 1510 N ZARAGOSA A-10, EL PASO TX 79936
- JOAB HOMEHEALTH AGENCY LLC, 2600 K AVENUE SUITE 214, PLANO TX 75074
- JOGOO HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC, 7910 BEECH MEADOWN LANE, HOUSTON TX 77083
- JOMA HOME CARE SERVICES LLC, 2812 S GALVESTON AVE, PEARLAND TX 77581
- JORGE & MAYRA ENTERPRISES INC, 1602 FARRAGUT ST, LAREDO TX 78040-4464
- JOSEPHINE GARCIA, 7011 REMUDA DR, SAN ANTONIO TX 78227
- JP AND P HEALTHCARE AGENCY INCORPORATED, 11551 FOREST CENTRAL DRIVE SUITE #134, DALLAS TX 75243
- JSGA HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC, 2307 OAK LN STE 211, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75051
- JTJ STAFFING INC, 333 N RIVERSHIRE DR STE 190, CONROE TX 77304
- JUANITAS TOUCH HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 1451 EMPIRE CENTRAL DRIVE SUITE 900, DALLAS TX 75247
- JUBILEE HOME HEALTH INC, 5828 SOMERTON DR, GRAND PRAIRIE TX
 75052
- JULIDAN ASSOCIATES LLC, 301 MATLOCK MEADOW DR, ARLINGTON TX 76002
- JUST CARE HOME HEALTH LLC, 3434 HONDO PASS DR, EL PASO TX 79904
- K & G QUALITY HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 12603 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY SUITE 520, STAFFORD TX 77477
- K C HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 346 OAKS TRAIL STE 209, GARLAND TX 75043
- KAMILA HOME CARE INC, 801 W FALCON AVE, PHARR TX 78577-9389
- KASODEL HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 809 WOODWAY LANE, RICHARDSON TX 75081
- KAYCEE INTEGRITY HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9050 COOK RD SUITE 206, HOUSTON TX 77099
- KBC HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 7474 S KIRKWOOD RD, HOUSTON TX 77072

- KBS HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 7214 HIGHWAY 78 SUITE 18, SACHSE TX 75048
- KC HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 902 OPAL CHASE DRIVE, RICHMOND TX 77469
- KELLIES SITTING SERVICES INC, 2646 S LOOP W STE 115, HOUSTON TX 77054
- KEMA CARE SERVICES INC, 5827 CRESTVIEW COVE, RICHMOND TX 77469
- KEMG HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 810A DALWORTH STREET, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75050
- KEYSTONE HEALTHCARE INC, 777 S CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY BUILDING 1 SUITE 1-H, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- KHARIS HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 1246 BETHEL SCHOOL CT, COPPELL TX 75019
- KHBW INC, 518 BRANCHWOOD DR, LANCASTER TX 75146
- KIMBERLY MALDONADO, 123 OLD PORT ISABEL ROAD SUITE A5, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521-3542
- KINA HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 6666 HARWIN SUITE 290, HOUSTON TX 77036
- KINGHAVEN INVESTMENTS INC, 6335 GULFTON ST SUITE 101, HOUSTON TX 77081
- KINGS HEALTH CARE LLC, 9550 SKILLMAN STREET SUITE 102, DALLAS TX 75243-8288
- KINGSHIP HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 6911 NECTARINE LN, RICHMOND TX 77469
- KINGSLEY HOME CARE INC, 6628 WILCREST DR SUITE D, HOUSTON TX 77072
- KINGSPOINT HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 10900 KINGSPOINT ROAD SUITE 10, HOUSTON TX 77075
- KMJ HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 3008 ENGLAND PKWY, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75054
- LA BENDICION PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 1431 W POLK AVE STE 110, PHARR TX 78577
- LA ESPERANZA HOME HEALTH INC, 5703 SPRINGFIELD AVE, LAREDO TX 78041-3282
- LA FAMILIA HEALTH INC, 2720 E YANDELLSTE 106, EL PASO TX 79903
- LA FUENTE INCORPORATED, 1723 W EXPRESSWAY 83 STE B, SULLIVAN CITY TX 78595
- LA GLORIA HEALTH SERVICES INC, 1007 FAIR AVENUE SUITE B, SAN ANTONIO TX 78223
- LA GUADALUPANA PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 338 N MONROE ST, EAGLE PASS TX 78852
- LA HACIENDA HOMECARE LLC, 236 EBANO CIR STE B, LA JOYA TX 78560
- LA LUZ PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 2349 EAST SAUNDERS, LAREDO TX 78041
- LA MISERICORDIA HOME CARE SERVICE LLC, 2333 E SAUNDERS, LAREDO TX 78041

- LA VIDA DIVINA LLC, 4652 BEAVER POND DR, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520-9253
- LAKESHORE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 9550 FOREST LANE SUITE 102, DALLAS TX 75243
- LAKEVIEW PRIMARY HOMECARE LLC, 5409 S COLLINS ST STE 101, ARLINGTON TX 76018
- LALA COMFORT HEALTHCARE INC, 3831 GOLDEN WILLOW COURT, KATY TX 77449
- LAMINA INVESTMENTS LLC, 1717 BROWN ST STE 2B, EL PASO TX 79902-4727
- LANDO INC, 16 S JOHNSON, ALICE TX 78332
- LAREDO SKILLED SERVICES INC, 2101 SOUTH EJIDO AVENUE, LAREDO TX 78046
- LARIZA GARZA, 6452 KINGSLEY EDGE, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78252
- LAS JACARANDAS ASSISTED LIVING LLC, 645 VILLA MARIA BLVD, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- LATAURUS JOHNSON, 918 NORTH DALLAS AVE, LANCASTER TX 75146
- LAURO E GARZA, 116 N LOPEZ, RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- LEGACY HOME CARE SERVICES INC, 3320 W ALBERTA RD, EDINBURG TX 78539
- LEGACY HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 6655 FIRST PARK TEN BLVD SUITE 200, SAN ANTONIO TX 78213
- LEGEND HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 5730 BENTLEY DRIVE, GARLAND TX 75043
- LEGEND PROVIDER SERVICES INC, 8700 COMMERCE PARK DR STE 146, HOUSTON TX 77036-7409
- LEGENDS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 3 CONQUISTADOR ST, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520-9053
- LEONE HOMEHEALTH CARE AGENCY INC, 3334 BROADWAY BLVD SUITE 422, GARLAND TX 75043
- LHCG CXXIV LLC, 5253 PRUE ROAD SUITE 315-B, SAN ANTONIO TX 78240
- LIBERTY HOME CARE INC, 18779 KILBOURN RD, HARLINGEN TX 78550-1956
- LIFE HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 1609 DAVENPORT STREET SUITE B, WESLACO TX 78596
- LIFE TOUCH HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 2215 CORNERSTONE BLVD, MCALLEN TX 78539
- LIFEBRIDGE HOME CARE LL, 22119 SKYBRIDGE LN, RICHMOND TX 77469
- LIFECARE HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 8700 COMMERCE PARK DR STE 145, HOUSTON TX 77036
- LIFECARE OPTIONS HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 434 PARK GROVE LN, KATY TX 77450
- LIFEGATE HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 310 E I-30STE B105, GARLAND TX 75043
- LIFELINE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 2000 N CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY SUITE #105, PLANO TX 75074
- LIFEWAY HEALTHCARE INC, 10039 BISSONNET ST STE 112, HOUSTON TX 77036

- LIGHT HEART HOMECARE LLC, 13201 NORTHWEST FREEWAY #800, HOUSTON TX 77040
- LILY HOME HEALTH INC, 9894 BISSONNET SUITE 100E, HOUSTON TX 77036
- LIMEC HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC, 7419 COLBY RUN COURT, RICHMOND TX 77407
- LINE CARE HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 102 E ELIZABETH STREET, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- LIPET HOME CARE INC, 2008 E RANDOL MILL RD STE 115, ARLINGTON TX
 76011
- LIVINGWELL HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC, 912 WRIGHT STREET SUITE A, ARLINGTON TX 76012
- LIZT INC, 1418 BEECH AVE SUITE 131, MCALLEN TX 78501
- LM HOME CARE SERVICES INCORPORATED, 19306 MISSION COVE LN, RICHMOND TX 77407
- LOGIC HOMEHEALTH SERVICES INC, 5101 AVENUE H SUITE 25, ROSENBERG TX 77471
- LONE STAR HOME HEALTH, 1409 TESORO AVE, RANCHO VIEJO TX 78575-9710
- LONE STAR LOVE AND CARE INC, 13140 COIT RD STE 216, DALLAS TX 75240
- LONG LIFE HEALTHCARE OF TEXAS LLC, 8866 GULF FREEWAY SUITE 250M, HOUSTON TX 77017
- LOPEZ HEALTH SYSTEMS INC, 2209 N HWY 83, CRYSTAL CITY TX 78839
- LOS MILAGROS PHC LLC. 810 E VETERANS BLVD STE K, PALMVIEW TX 78572
- LOVE ABUNDANTLY HOME CARE AGENCY LLC, 300 TRAILHOUSE LANE #214, FORNEY TX 75126
- LOVING CARE HOME HEALTH LLC, 5805 CALLAGHAN ROAD SUITE 201, SAN ANTONIO TX 78228
- LOYAL HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 12738 VILLAWOOD LN, HOUSTON TX 77072
- LOYALTY CARE HEALTH SERVICES INC, 5902 WATER VIOLET LN, RICHMOND TX 77407-7244
- LUBBOCK ESSENTIAL HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 2501 BAYLOR SUITE 100, LUBBOCK TX 79415
- LUCENT HOME HEALTH LLC, 1485 RICHARDSON DRIVE STE 135, RICHARDSON TX 75080
- LUCKY HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 10103 FONDREN RD SUITE 460, HOUSTON TX 77096
- M & D HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC, 1919 SOUTH SHILOH RD SUITE 215, GARLAND TX 75042
- M & G PRIMARY HOME CARE INC, 2700-A E GRIFFIN PARKWAY, MISSION TX 78572
- M & J PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 6108 MCPHERSON RD SUITE 5, LAREDO TX 78041
- M & R MANAGEMENT LLC, 4001 MCPHERSON RD SUITE 204, LAREDO TX 78041

- M M TRAN INC, 6100 CORPORATE DRIVE STE 318, HOUSTON TX 77036
- M RAMCO INC, 2700 GEORGE DIETER, EL PASO TX 79936
- MACBON HOME HEALTH INC, 1720 SOUTH EDMONDS LN STE 14, LEWISVILLE TX 75067
- MACHRIS HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9401 LBJ FREEWAY SUITE 107, DALLAS TX 75243-4592
- MAIN HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC, 3435 HIGHLAND RD SUITE 120, DALLAS TX 75228
- MAJESTIC PERSONAL CARE SERVICES LLC, 3614 APPLE HOLLOW LANE, HUMBLE TX 77369
- MALTOR HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS LLC, 311 S MAIN ST, DEL RIO TX 78840
- MAMI ROSA HOMECARE INC, 207 S CAGE BLVD SUITE A-1, PHARR TX 78577
- MANDATE HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 2351 W NORTHWEST HWY SUITE 1306, DALLAS TX 75220
- MANIFESTATION HOME HEALTHCARE INC, 1418 NEW TREE LN, MISSOURI CITY TX 77489
- MANNA HOME PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 5151 FLYNN PARKWAY STE 412-T, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78411
- MANNA PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 1915 WOODLAND DR, LAREDO TX 78045
- MANO AMIGA PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 1101 VINE AVE STE C, MCALLEN TX 78501
- MARIA LUISA MENDOZA, 3607 N WARE RD STE 10, MCALLEN TX 78501-0000
- MARIA T BARRERA, 3670 BOCA CHICA BLVD STE 3, BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- MARIPOSA HOME CARE INC, 1315 W POLK AVE STE 16 STE A, PHARR TX 78577-2139
- MARITONA HEALTH SERVICES INC, 11615 LANTANA REACH DR, RICHMOND TX 77406-1483
- MARK D PINSON, 104 SUNFLOWER, SAN ANTONIO TX 78213
- MARTEL HEALING COMMUNITY CARE LLC, 1425 STEVE DR, CROWLEY TX 76036
- MARTH LETICIA GARCIA, 3505 BOCA CHICA STE 410, BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- MARVELOUS CHOICE HOME HEALTH INC, 8035 EAST R L THORNTON FREEWAY # 452, DALLAS TX 75228
- MAS QUE AMIGOS HOME HEALTH INC, 902 LORENA COURT, DONNA TX 78537
- MATOLL HEALTH SERVICES INC, 9800 CENTRE PARKWAY SUITE 245, HOUSTON TX 77036
- MAX PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC, 2601 FRANBOYLLAN STREET, EDINBURG TX 78541
- MAXIMUM HOME HEALTH LLC, 1609 DAVENPORT ST, WESLACO TX 78596
- MAXWELL PROVIDERS INC, 2950 S GESSNER RD STE 210, HOUSTON TX 77063
- MAYDAY HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 11129 PANTHER CT, HOUSTON TX 77099-5620

- MAYFLOWER HEALTH SERVICES INC, 3703 PENNINGTON COURT, MISSOURI CITY TX 77459
- MAYRA A DE LEON, 611 W EAGLE AVENUE, PHARR TX 78577
- MAYS PLUS INC, 3061 CLARKSVILLE, PARIS TX 75460
- MBKC HEALTHCARE INC, 1987 OBSIDIAN TRAIL, FORNEY TX 75126
- MCALLEN HEALTH NETWORK II INC, 929 E ESPERANZA STE. #25, MCALLEN TX 78501
- MECARE HOME HEALTH INC, 18601 LBJ FREEWAY SUITE 706, MESQUITE TX 75150
- MED FORCE MEDICAL SERVICES INC, 12337 JONES ROAD STE 224, HOUSTON TX 77070
- MED GLOBAL HOME HEALTH CARE INC, 18601 LBJ FWY SUITE 330, MESQUITE TX 75150
- MED GUARD HOME CARE LLC, 813 N MAIN ST STE 318, MCALLEN TX 78501-0004
- MED-CERT HOME CARE LLC, 6550 NAAMAN FOREST BLVD SUITE 100, GARLAND TX 75044
- MEDCONNECT HEALTHCARE LLC, 3951 DECHMAN DR APT 8206, GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75052-6875
- MED-HEALTH INC, 3001 WICHITA STREET, HOUSTON TX 77004
- MEDI LAB PROVIDER SERVICES LLC, 4301 N 22ND STREET SUITE A-1, MCALLEN TX 78504
- MEDIC HOME CARE INCORPORATED, 9001 WEST BUSINESS 83, HARLINGEN TX 78552-2139
- MEDICAL INSIGHTS & CARE UNLIMITED LP, 4610 BELLE PARK DRIVE, HOUSTON TX 77072
- MEDICALL HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC, 320 CHEYENNE TRAIL, KELLER TX 76248
- MEDIGUARD AMERICA INC, 3129 ESTERS STE 101, IRVING TX 75062
- MEDINURSE INC, 16338 YABBI DRIVE, SUGARLAND TX 77478
- MEDLINK NETWORK LLC, 1350 E ARAPAHO RD SUITE 238, RICHARDSON TX 75081
- MED-SOURCE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 12926 DIARY ASHFORD STE. 150SUGARLAND TX77478
- MEDSS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 5701 N. FM 1015, SUITE B, WESLACO TX78599
- MEGACARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 4606 FM 1960 W, STE 575 HOUSTONTX77069
- MEGAMAX HOME HEALTH LLC 2301 PEBBLE VALE DR STE 913 PLANO TX75075
- MEGASTAR HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 318 THISTLE DRIVE GARLAND TX75043
- MEJOR SALUD LLC 1101 GREENBRIAR AVE. MISSION TX78572
- MEMORY LANE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC312 WEST UNIVERSITY EDINBURG TX78539
- MERAKI HOME CARE INC 3462 W. US HWY 83 STE 2 RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582

- MERCRIS HOME HEALTH INC 6935 GETTYSBURG DR RICHMOND TX77469
- MERCY HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC10101 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 221
 HOUSTONTX77096
- MERIT HOME HEALTH CARE INC 9535 FOREST LANE, SUITE 105 DALLAS TX 75243
- MESQUITE HOME HEALTH LLC 594 JOSE MARTI BLVD BROWNSVILLE TX 78526
- METRO CARE TEAM LLC 2550 GRAY FALLS DR. STE 142 HOUSTON TX77077
- METRO HOME CARE SERVICES INCORPORATED 1301 NORTHWEST HIGHWAY SUITE 102 GARLAND TX75041
- METROPRO HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 811 S. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY STE. 515RICHARDSON TX75080
- METROSTAR HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC 12300 FORD ROAD SUITE 455
 DALLAS TX75234
- MHS MISSIONCARE HEALTH SERVICES INC 3435 HIGHLAND RD. STE 115DALLAS TX75228
- MI CASA NURSING SERVICES HOME HEALTH LLC701 N TEXAS BLVD. SUITE A ALICE TX78332
- MI CASA PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES INC 440 FM 1110 RD SAN ELIZARIO TX79849
- MI CASA PHC INC 3907 S SUGAR RD. EDINBURG TX78539
- MI CASITA HOMECARE LLC 610 N. BROADWAYSUITE B UNIT 3 ELSA TX 78543
- MI VALLE HEALTH CARE LLC 5500 N. 29TH ST. MCALLEN TX78504
- MICHELLE STAMPS 6024 CYPRESS LANE BROOKSHIRETX77423
- MIMAC HEALTH SERVICES, INC 1907 APPLETON DR MISSOURI CITY TX 77489
- MIRACLE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INCORPORATED 1802 GARRISON WAY GARLAND TX75040
- MIRASOL HEALTH SERVICES INC 710 E. GRIFFIN PARKWAY #C MISSION TX78572
- MIRASOL PRIMARY HOME CARE 710 E. GRIFFIN PARKWAY STE. C MISSION TX78572-3137
- MIS ABRAZOS HOMECARE LLC 537 E. FRONTAGE RD., SUITE B ALAMO TX 78516
- MIZPAH RESIDENTIAL CARE INC 902 E. GRIMES AVENUE HARLINGEN
 TX78550
- MJ HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC 3939 EAST US HIGHWAY 80SUITE 428
 MESQUITE TX 75150
- MONARCH HEALTHCARE INC 13405 FLOYD CIRCLE SUITE 100 DALLAS TX75243-1593
- MONICA SANCROFT 900 12TH STREET HEMPSTEAD TX77445
- MONTALVO HOME CARE COMPANY 844 W. PRICE RD. STE 844WP BROWNSVILLE TX78520

- MONTE CRISTO HEALTH CARE INC 5959 GATEWAY WEST SUITE 520 EL
 PASO TX 79925
- MORAS HOME CARE INC806 SHARP COURT GARLAND TX 75044-5260
- MORNINGSTAR DFW HOME HEALTH INC 7203 PORT PHILLIP ARLINGTON TX76002
- MORRIS INFINITE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INCO 7920 BELTLINE ROAD SUITE 710 DALLAS TX75254
- MOST CHOICE HEALTHCARE LLC 1603 BABCOCK RD. STE. 115SAN ANTONIO TX78229
- MOTHER EARTH HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC9821 SUMMERWOOD CIRCLE #1701 DALLAS TX75243
- MOTHER IS GOLD HOME HEALTH CARE INC 3610 W PIONEER PKWY, STE 206
 PANTEGO TX 76013
- MOUNT SINAI HOME ASSISTED LIVING LLC 15006 EMPANADA DR. HOUSTONTX77083
- MRM ENTERPRISES LLC 5344 E. HWY. 83, STE. B-2 RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- MRNG INC 111 W. RAILROAD AVE BENAVIDES TX78341
- MUBARAK LLC8627 CRESCENT SPUR DRIVE RICHMOND TX77406
- MY MORNING STAR ATTENDANT SERVICES INC 300 E. NOLANA LOOP STE. D PHARR TX78577
- MY REDEEMER HEALTHCARE SERVICES AND CONS 903 NORTH BOWSER ROAD SUITE 170 RICHARDSON TX75081
- MY SAFE HEAVEN CORPORATION 355 W. ELIZABETH ST. SUITE 117 BROWNSVILLE TX78520
- MYG VENTURES INC 3218 S SUGAR ROAD EDINBURGTX78539
- MZEE HOME CARE SERVICES LLC 2200 SPEARS ROAD, SUITE 400
 HOUSTONTX 77067
- N & N HEALTH SERVICES LLC 18606 LANTERN WALK LN KATYTX77449-1440
- NAAMAN COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES INC 115 EXECUTIVE WAY DESOTO TX75115
- NANNIES N TUTORS 4 YOU ENTERPRISES LLC 3100 TIMMONS LANE, STE. 311 HOUSTON TX77027
- NATA'S 24/7 HOMECARE LLC 9340 CANNES CIRCLE EL PASO TX 79907
- NATIONS PIONEER HEALTH SERVICES INC 11224 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY STE 240 HOUSTONTX77031
- NATIONWIDE MEDICAL & EQUIPMENT SUPPLY IN 10925 ESTATE LANE STE 300 DALLAS TX75238
- NCJ HEALTH SYSTEM INC 9888 BISSONNETSTE 440 HOUSTONTX77036
- NCR HOME CARE SERVICES LLC 3744 MAGLI CIRCLE BROWNSVILLETX
 78521
- NDUBUISI DAVID ACHO 6850 MANHATTAN BLVD. STE. 104 FORT WORTH TX 76120
- NEF HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 3044 TREVINO GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75054

- NESS HOME HEALTH SERVICE LLC 1045 BURNET DRIVE MESQUITE TX 75181
- NEW BEGINNING HOME CARE INC 2212 MCDONELL #3 LAREDO TX 78040
- NEW CONCEPT HEALTH SERVICES INC3800 PALUXY DR., SUITE 582 TYLER TX75703
- NEW CREATION CARE INC
 7923 DAIRY VIEW LANE HOUSTON TX 77072
- NEW DIRECTION HOME HEALTHCARE OF DFW INC 99 REGENCY PARKWAY, SUITE 109 MANSFIELD TX 76063
- NEW ERA HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 15210 MIRA VISTA DRIVE HOUSTON TX 77083
- NEW ERA HOME HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC9221 LBJ FREEWAY STE 107 DALLAS TX75243
- NEW ERA MEDICAL SERVICES INC 4106 N 22ND STREET, #2 MCALLEN TX 78504
- NEW GRACE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 2622 WOODPARK DRIVE GARLAND TX75044
- NEW HOPE HEALTH CARE INC 2701 SOUTH CONGRESS AVE., #2103 AUSTINTX78704
- NEW MISSION HOME CARE L L C 12708 ALAMEDA CLINT TX79836
- NEW STAR REALTY INC2307 OAK LN, SUITE 116 GRAND PRAIRIE TX75051
- NEW TOTAL CONCEPT HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC 10575 WEST OFFICE DRIVE HOUSTONTX77042
- NEWCHANNEL INCORPORATED 2646 SOUTH LOOP WEST SUITE 270 HOUSTONTX77054
- NEWMETRIC HOME HEALTH CARE INCORPORATED 13339 N. CENTRAL EXPY SUITE 102 DALLAS TX75243
- NICE VIEW HOME CARE LL 1601 W. MONTE CRISTO RD. EDINBURGTX 78541
- NIGHTINGALE FAMILY HEALTHCARE SERVICES I 811 S. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 541 RICHARDSON TX75080
- NIK HOME CARE LLC1408 SUMMIT AVE STE 7 FORT WORTH TX75074-8115
- NIMA HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 13111 WESTHEIMER ROAD, STE. 103 HOUSTON TX77077
- NISSI HOME HEALTH CARE AGENCY INC 9894 BISSONNET ST STE 620 HOUSTONTX77036
- NOBLE HOME CARE INC 817 SOUTHMORE AVENUE SUITE 306 PASADENA TX 77502
- NOEL HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC 9888 BISSONNET STE.480 HOUSTON ТΧ 77036
- NORTH STAR HOME HEALTH CARE INC10830 N CENTRAL EXPY STE 315 DALLAS TX75231
- NOVA PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 711 N SAM HOUSTON BLVD. SAN BENITOTX78586

 NOVAK PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 3536 MONTCLAIR STREET **BROWNSVILLE TX78520**

- NOVEL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC610 SOUTH INDUSTRIAL BLVD. SUITE 130EULESSTX76040
- NSCL INC 7917 MCPHERSON STE 210 LAREDOTX78045
- NUESTRA CASA HOMECARE SERVICES LLC 864 W PRICE RD BROWNSVILLE TX78520-8702
- NUESTRA ESPERANZA PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 2700-C E. GRIFFIN PARKWAY MISSION TX78572
- NUESTRO SAGRADO CORAZON PRIMARY HOME CAR 4811 S JACKSON RD EDINBURG TX78539
- NUEVO DESTINO PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 712 MORGAN BLVD. SUITE 102HARLINGEN TX78550-8885
- NUEVO HOGAR EAST LLC 1420 BESSEMER DR STE B EL PASO TX 79936
- NUEVO HOGAR HOME CARE PROVIDERS LLC 1031 EAST RIO GRANDE EL PASO TX79902
- NURSECALL HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 2725 FRANKLIN LN #1228
 MESQUITE TX 78150
- NURSES NIGHT AND DAY INC 4310 AUSTIN STREET HOUSTON TX
 77004
- NURSES THAT CARE SITTER SERVICES INC 5411 N MCCOLL MCALLEN TX 78504
- NURSES UNLIMITED INC 3800 E. 42ND, SUITE 228 ODESSA TX79762
- NURSING FROM THE HEART PRIMARY CARE LLC 3610 JOSEFINA LAREDO TX78041
- NURSING HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC10015 N ELDRIDGE PKWY STE E-106 HOUSTONTX77065
- NURSING RESOURCE HOME HEALTH SERVICES IN8303 WINDFERN ROAD HOUSTONTX77040
- NYS HOME HEALTH LLC 5550 GRANITE PKWY STE 265 PLANO TX75024
- OAK HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 15310 ADDICKS STONE DRIVE UNIT B HOUSTON TX77082
- OAK RIVER HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 234 MEYER STREET
 SUITE G
 SEALYTX77474
- OASIS PRIMARY HOME CARE INC EDINBURG TX 78542
 3202 N CLOSNER BLVD STE A
- ODIN STREET PARKS GROUP LLC 8142 ANDERWOOD KNOLL TRACE RICHMOND TX 77407
- ODP MANAGEMENT LLC 600 ANGELITA DRIVE BLDG A, STE 1&2 WESLACO TX 78596
- ODYSSEY PRIMARY HOMECARE INC 3224 S SUGAR RD, UNIT L EDINBURG TX 78539
- O-HASSLE PERSONAL CARE SERVICES LLC 3702 1/2 BROYLES ST HOUSTON TX77026
- OLIVE MCPHERSON BARTON 808 LOVETT BLVD #2 HOUSTON TX 77006
- OMEGA HOME HEALTH SERVICE INC 12425 S. SAM HOUSTON PARKWAY HOUSTONTX77031

- OMNI HOME HEALTH CARE LLC 819 N. O CONNOR RD. SUITE 101 IRVING TX75061
- ONE COURAGEOUS HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 6666 HARWIN DR, STE. 345 HOUSTON TX77036
- ONE HEART HOME CARE LLC 1800 N. 23RD STREET, SUITE #50 MCALLEN
 TX 78501
- ONE LAC INC 701 EAST ESPERANZA SUITE A MCALLEN TX78501
- ONE MEDICAL HOME CARE LLC 30832 FM 510 SAN BENITO TX78586
- OPTIMAL HOME HEALTH INC 8344 E R.L. THORNTON FWY STE 214
 DALLAS TX 75228
- OPTIMAL IN-HOME CARE INC 3003 SOUTH LOOP WESTSUITE 330
 HOUSTON TX77054
- OPTIMOM HEALTHCARE LLC 6119 KNOLLWEST DR. HOUSTON TX
 77072
- OPTIMUM BASE SERVICES INC 10945 ESTATE LANE, SUITE E325 DALLAS TX 75238
- OPTIMUM HOME HEALTH CARE INC 5501 INDEPENDENCE PKWY STE 304
 PLANO TX75023-5469
- ORIENT HOME CARE SERVICES INC 606 ORIOLE BLVD SUITE 300 & 305
 DUNCANVILLE TX75104
- ORION HEALTH SERVICES INC 5118 MOULTIE DR CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78413
- OUR ALPHA HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 1111 W. ARKANSAS
 SUITE B
 ARLINGTON TX76013
- OUR GUARDIAN ANGELS HOME HEALTH INC 105 WASHINGTONIA DR LAREDO TX78045
- OUR SACRED HEART HOME HEALTH INC 230 CONQUEST BLVD STE I EDINBURG TX78539
- OUR SAVIOUR HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 9550 SKILLMAN ST STE 330
 DALLAS TX75243-8261
- OUTREACH HEALTH COMMUNITY CARE SERVICES 7600 CHEVY CHASE DRIVE STE. 450AUSTINTX78752
- P A C E HEALTH CARE INC 1001RONE AVE. WESLACO TX 78596
- PACESETTERS HOME HEALTH LLC 2870 EASTMINSTER DR PROSPER TX75078
- PACIFIC HOME HEALTH CARE INC 8300 BISSONNET STE. 340 HOUSTON TX 77074
- PADLOCK HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC9207 COUNTRY CREEK DRIVE SUITE 203HOUSTON TX77036
- PAGES HEALTH SERVICES INC 16100 CAIRNWAY DRIVE SUITE 355B HOUSTON TX77084
- PALM VALLEY PRIMARY HOME CARE INC 209 E CANTON RD STE A EDINBURG TX78539
- PALOMA PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 910 E PALMA VISTA DR STE B PALMVIEW TX 78572
- PALOMITA ATTENDANT SERVICES LLC 214 N 16TH ST STE 301 MCALLEN TX78501

- PALOMITA PROVIDER SERVICE LLC 815 SALINAS, STE. B LAREDO TX 78040
- PALOMITAS R US INC 7220-ABOB BULLOCK LOOP LAREDOTX78041
- PARADIGM HEALTH MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 2405 E. HARRISON HARLINGEN TX78550
- PARAGON HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 9254 FOREST LANE
 APT 501
 DALLAS TX75243
- PARKER HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 2305 OAK LANE, SUITE 211 GRAND PRAIRIE TX75051
- PARKWAY PATIENT ASSISTANCE SERVICES INC 16118 DAWN MARIE LN SUGAR LAND TX77498
- PARTNERS IN CARE LLC 912 S CLOSNER BLVD STE. A EDINBURG TX 78539
- PAS HOME CARE LLC 530 S BRIDGE AVE WESLACO TX78596
- PASSION 05 HEALTH SERVICES INC1140 EMPIRE CENTRAL DR. SUITE 630 DALLAS TX75247
- PASSIONATE CARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 9696 SKILLMAN STREET STE 385 DALLAS TX 75242
- PATIENT RECOVERY HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT S 505 N. SAM HOUSTON PARKWAY E, SUITE 680 HOUSTON TX77060
- PATRIOT PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 874 W. PRICE RD. BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- PAUL'S FARM INC 409 TODVILLE SUITE B SEABROOK TX77586
- PEACE HOME HEALTH INC 1401 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 373 RICHARDSON TX75080
- PEARLS TENDER CARE LLC 1412 CARANCHO DRIVE LITTLE ELM TX 75068
- PECULIAR CARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC3939 E HWY 80 STE 470A
 MESQUITE TX75150
- PECULIAR HOMECARE AGENCY LLC 509 KELVINGTON DRIVE ANNATX
 75409
- PEDIATRIC HEALTH THERAPY INC 4207 GARDENDALESUITE B102 SAN ANTONIO TX78229
- PELA HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC12808 WEST AIRPORT BLVDSUITE #320
 SUGARLAND TX77478
- PENN PATIENT CARE LLC 104 E CALTON RD, SUITE 102 LAREDOTX 78041
- PENSOT INVESTMENTS LLC 216 E. EXPRESSWAY 83 SUITE F PHARR TX78577
- PERRYLEE HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC2227 SOUTH MAIN ST STAFFORD TX77477
- PINNACLE MEDICAL SYSTEMS INC 2323 PROSPECT STREET HOUSTON TX 77004
- PINNACLE QUALITY CARE SERVICES LLC 24014 BUFFALO COVE LN HOUSTONTX77493
- PJ CARE PLUS INC 7457 HARWIN DRIVE SUITE 130C HOUSTONTX77036

- PLATINUM HEARTS HEALTH CARE LLC 8529 N. FM 88 WESLACO TX 78599
- PLATINUM PRIMARY CARE LLC 1629 CYPRESS, SUITE 3 WESLACO TX 78596
- PLENITUD INC 2431 MONTANA AVENUE EL PASO TX79903
- POLICARPIO ENTERPRISES LLC 801 E NOLANA AVE, STE. 10 MCALLENTX 78504
- POPE HEALTHCARE INC 2236 AREBA ST, STE B DALLAS TX75203
- POSITIVE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC2600 AVE K, STE 264 PLANO TX 75074
- PRECIOUS CARE HOME HEALTH INC811 S. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, STE. 304 RICHARDSON TX75080
- PRECIOUS HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 10103 FONDREN RD, STE. 315 HOUSTONTX77096
- PRECIOUS HOME HEALTH CARE INC3435 HIGHLAND DRIVE STE 200
 DALLAS TX75228
- PREMA HOME CARE AGENCY INC 9550 FOREST LN STE 200 DALLAS TX75243
- PREMIER CARE SERVICES LLC 2703 N. KAUFMAN ST., STE. D ENNIS TX 75119
- PREMIER CHOICE HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC4355 N GARLAND AVE APT 3220 GARLAND TX 75040
- PRESENCIA PRIMARY HOME CARE SERVICES LLC1001 CHAMPLAIN DR BROWNSVILLE TX78526
- PRESIDENTE HOME CARE INC 405 N MAIN ST, STE 1 MCALLENTX 78501
- PRESTIGE PLUS HEALTH SERVICES INC303 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD SUITE
 200 ALLEN TX75002
- PRESTIGE HOME CARE SERVICES LLC 5107 S. EMBASSY ST. SUITE A RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- PRESTIGE LIVING CENTER INC 10103 FONDREN SUITE 366 HOUSTON TX 77096
- PRESTONWOOD HOME HEALTHCARE LLC 134 E CHURCH ST GRAND PRAIRIE TX75050
- PRIDE HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC11230 WEST AVE. SUITE 1205 SAN ANTONIO TX78213
- PRIDE PHC SERVICES INC 12500 SAN PEDRO #315 SAN ANTONIO TX 78216
- PRIMAVERA PRIMARY HOME CARE INC1007 FAIR AVENUE SAN ANTONIO TX 78223
- PRIME RELIABLE HEALTH CARE INC 15122 BRIACRAFT DR. MISSOURI TX
 77489
- PRIMECARE LINK SERVICES LLC 10935 ESTATE LN, STE. S-245 DALLAS TX 75238
- PRIMEROSE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 13231 ELDRIDGE MEADOW DR HOUSTON TX77041

- PRIMETIME HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 11602 BUDINE ST. SUITE A HOUSTONTX77035
- PRINCEWILL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 974 SHADDOCK PARK LANE ALLENTX75013
- PRISCILLA VASQUEZ & JOE A FLORES 3034 S ALAMEDA CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78404
- PRIVILEGE CARE LLC 1418 BEECH AVE. STE. 117 MCALLEN TX78501
- PROCARE HOME CARE AGENCY 7924 PRESTON ROAD SUITE 100A PLANO TX 75024
- PROFESSIONAL CARE HOME HEALTH INC9516 CONTESSA DRIVE SAN ANTONIO TX78216
- PROFESSIONAL HOME HEALTH CARE INC345 WESTPARK WAY #101 EULESS TX76040
- PROGRESSIVE SKILLED HOME HEALTH SERVICES 940 W. NOLANA LOOP, SUITE C PHARRTX78577
- PROLINK HOME HEALTH CORPORATION 8500 NORTH STEMMONS FREEWAY SUITE 3051 DALLAS TX75247
- PROMPTIME HOME HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC5409 S. COLLINS ST. STE. 131ARLINGTON TX76018
- PROSPERITY HEALTH CARE LLC 5425 N MCCOLL ROAD SUITE B MCALLEN TX 78504
- PROTON PROVIDERS AT HOME LLC 2325 E. BOWIE AVENUE HARLINGEN
 TX 78550
- PROVIDER CARE AT HOME LLC 900 NE LOOP 410 STE D427 SAN ANTONIO TX 78209-1488
- PROVIDERS OF TEXAS LLC 9311 MEADOW BRANCH CT HOUSTON TX
 77095
- PROVIDERS PLUS SERVICES LLC 4751 S JACKSON RD, STE. 108 EDINBURG TX 78539
- PROVISION HOME CARE SERVICES LLC 617 S. TEXAS BVLD SUITE A WESLACO TX78595
- PROXIMAL HOME HEALTHCARE INC 8111 LYNDON B JOHNSON FREEWAY STE 1365 DALLAS TX75251
- PRUDENTIAL HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC351 W RANDOL MILL ROAD ARLINGTON TX 76011
- PURE LIFE LLC 1705 19TH STREETSUITE A HONDOTX78861
- PURE VIP HEALTH CARE LLC 1873 APOLLO AVENUE BROWNSVILLETX
 78521
- Q & A PERSONAL CARE SERVICES LLC 1615 OSPREY DRIVE, SUITE 101 DESOTO TX75115
- QUALITY BASED HOME HEALTH LLC 1221 ABRAMS ROAD SUITE 120 RICHARDSON TX75081-5582
- QUALITY HOME CARE AGENCY LLC 513 LANCASHIRE DR FLOWER MOUNDTX 75028-7143
- QUALITY HOME HEALTH CARE INC 1515 SOUTH SAM RAYBURN FREEWAY SHERMAN TX 75090

- QUICK PATIENT CARE PROVIDERS LLC1910 DRIFTSTONE CT RICHMOND TX77469-5643
- QUINDIARA CORPORATION 8200 WEDNESBURY LANE #235 HOUSTON TX 77074
- R AND R HOME CAREGIVERS LLC 8103 NORTH HOLLOW SAN ANTONIO TX 78240
- R GARCIA HEALTH SERVICES LLC 2115 BOCA CHICA BLVD SUITE C BROWNSVILLE TX78520
- RADIANCE SERVICES INC 10101 FONDREN RD #327 HOUSTONTX77096
- RAPHA HOMECARE SERVICES INC 2344 JULIA LANE FORNEYTX75126
- RAPHA NURSING & REHABILITATION CLINIC IN11000 FONDREN ROAD STE. C-5 HOUSTON TX77096
- RASHA HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC6220 WESTPARK DRIVE SUITE 171 HOUSTONTX77057
- REALITY HEALTH CARE INC 2705 MEADOW WOOD DRIVE FLOWER MOUNDTX75022
- RED RIVER HEALTH CARE SYSTEMS INC 308 E. CHESTNUT STREET DENISON TX 75020
- REDEEM HOME HEALTH INC 1909 HOBART LN. LEWISVILLETX 75067
- REDEEMED HEALTH SERVICES INC 12130 MEADOW PLACE DRIVE HOUSTONTX 77071
- REDEMPTION HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC8303 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY SUITE 702 HOUSTON TX77074
- REDICARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INCORPORAT5808 COLDSWORTH CT. ARLINGTON TX76018
- REEVES COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 1800 S. EDDY STREET PECOS TX
 79972
- REEZ HEALTHCARE L L C 2440 TEXAS PARKWAY SUITE 355 MISSOURI CITY TX77489
- REGAL HEALTHCARE INC 4220 WILD PLUM DR CARROLLTONTX75010-1064
- REGENCY PROVIDER SERVICES INC 3939 EAST US HIGHWAY 80 SUITE 273 MESQUITE TX75150
- REGIONAL NURSING SERVICES MGMT INC4514 S MCCOLL ROAD SUITE 1 EDINBURG TX78539
- REHOBOTH HEALTHCARE SERVICES INCORPORATE 8323 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY SUITE # 455 HOUSTON TX77074
- REJOICE HEALTH LLC 2611 N BELT LINE RD SUITE 207 STE 200 SUNNYVALE TX75182
- RELIANT FIRST HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 811 S. CENTRAL EXPY STE 518 RICHARDSON TX75080
- RELIEF HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 10098 ROYAL LANE
 DALLAS
 TX75238
- REM MANAGEMENT LLC 49 S LOS BARRERAS ROAD RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- REMEDY HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC 7814 BORDEAUX LANE ROWLETT TX
 75089

- RENAISSANCE CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC 4141 SOUTHWEST FWY., SUITE 510 HOUSTON TX77027
- RESERVED HOME HEALTH CARE LLC 10701 CORPORATE DR STE 392
 STAFFORD TX77477
- RESOURCE CARE CORPORATION 7701 N. LAMAR, SUITE 202 AUSTIN TX78752
- RESOURCE HEALTH CARE INC 6464 SAVOY STE 210 AHOUSTONTX77036
- RESOURCE HEALTH SERVICES INC 7211 REGENCY SQUARESUITE 102 HOUSTON TX 77036
- RESPITE CARE SERVICES OF TEXAS LLC 1302 S 17TH AVE EDINBURG TX 78539-5745
- RESTORATIVE HEALTH SERVICES LLC 6000 S. STAPLES STREET SUITE 403B CORPUS CHRISTI TX78413
- RESTORE HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 16000 PARK TEN PLACE, STE. 103 HOUSTONTX77084
- REYNA HEALTH CARE INC 121 S. 21ST AVE. EDINBURGTX78539
- RGBGM GROUP LLC 2810 FRESNO AVE HIDALGO TX78557
- RGV ANGELS OF CARE LLC 848 E EXPRESSWAY 83, SUITE 2 LA JOYATX 78560
- RGV CALIDAD HOME HEALTH LLC 1600 E. EXPRESSWAY 83 LA FERIA TX 78559
- RGV GUARDIANS OF CARE LLC 848 E EXPRESSWAY 83 STE A LA JOYATX 78560
- RHC RELIABLE HOME CARE INC 210 SOUTH HOOD STREET ALVIN TX
 77511
- RHYMERHEALTH LLC4606 FM 1960 RD. W, STE.224 HOUSTON TX77069
- RICELAND HOME HEALTH LLC 85 INTERSTATE 10 FRONTAGE ROAD, SUITE 100 BEAUMONTTX77707
- RIGHT AT HOME PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 1618 CHIHUAHUA ST. LAREDO TX78043
- RINCONCITO EN EL CIELO PRIMARY HOME CARE 709 RAMON AYALA DR HIDALGO TX78557
- RIO BRAVO HEALTH SYSTEMS LLC 2822 N VETERANS BLVD SUITE A EAGLE PASS TX 78853-5805
- RIO GRANDE VALLEY HOME HEALTH LLC 2217 JEREMIAH ST EDINBURG TX 78542
- RIO GRANDE VALLEY PHC/CBA LLC 837 E ESPERANZA AVE STE C MCALLEN TX78501-1455
- RISAS Y RAYONES HOMECARE SERVICES LLC 6422 S. CAGE BLVD., STE. B PHARR TX78577
- RISESUN CARE INC 617 WEST MOORE AVE., SUITE A TERRELL TX75160
- RISING STAR HOME CARE SERVICES INC2802 CARVER DRIVE CORPUS CHRISTI TX78405
- RITSVY ENIT MEJIA 9950 WESTPART DRIVE, SUITE 532 HOUSTON TX77063
- ROBIN LYNETTE HALL907 MOCKINGBIRD LANE GLENN HEIGHTS TX75154
- ROCK BRIDGE HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC 901 EAST REDBUD SUITE 8-B MCALLEN TX78504

- ROG HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC 6340 ASHFORD TRAIL MESQUITE TX 75181-0001
- ROSA ELIA MARTINEZ 4035 BOCA CHICA BLVD STE 3 BROWNSVILLETX 78521
- ROSAS FIRST QUALITY HOME HEALTHCARE LLC 306 E. RANDOL MILL ROAD SUITE 100 ARLINGTONTX76011
- ROSE C NWANNA 13111 WESTHEIMER RD, SUITE 305 HOUSTON TX77077
- ROSELAND HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 9555 W SAM HOUSTON PKWY S
 STE. 325HOUSTONTX77099-2145
- ROSY HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 3724 AIRPORT BLV. AUSTIN TX
 78722
- ROSY IN HOME SERVICES INC 5115 N GALLOWAY AVE STE 204B
 MESQUITE TX 75150
- ROSYRAY HOME CARE SERVICES INC1620 SECRETARIAT LANE IRVING TX
 75060
- ROXANNE RAMIREZ 13276 EMERALD RIVER EL PASO TX79928
- ROYAL CARE INC 15358 PARK ROW HOUSTON TX77084
- ROYAL CHOICE HOME HEALTH CARE INC 1346 SPIRIT FALLS DRIVE FRISCO TX75033
- ROYAL INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 623 MERCURY AVE DUNCANVILLE TX 75137
- ROYAL PASSION HOMEHEALTH CARE SERVICES I 1001 MERCURY DRIVE LAVON TX75166
- ROZZIKA HEALTHCARE LLC 2221 SAN SIMEON DR MESQUITE TX 75181
- RURAL ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE LEAGUE INC 301 LUCERO ST. ALICE TX 78332
- RYZOLVE LLC 9309 HWY 75 SOUTH, SUITE 102 NEW WAVERLY TX77358
- SA HELPING HANDS LLC 8603 N NEW BRAUNFELS AVE SAN ANTONIO TX 78217
- SACRED HEART HOME HEALTH INC 3633 SOUTH STAPLES ST CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78411
- SAFE AND SOUND HEALTH SERVICES LLC 15211 PREACHERS LN FRISCO TX75035
- SAFEWAY HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC2321 S. BELTLINE ROAD SUITE 110 GRAND PRAIRIE TX75051
- SAFFA HOME CARE INC 9434 VISCOUNT BLVD STE 236 EL PASO TX79925
- SAINT BENEDICTS HOME HEALTH INC 805 EAST AVENUE A ROBSTOWN TX78380
- SAINT LUKE'S PROVIDERS LLC 813 S. MILE 1 E. ROAD MERCEDES TX 78570
- SAINT MICHAELS PRIMARY HEALTH CARE LLC 1500 W BUSINESS HWY 83
 SUITE 4 MISSIONTX78572
- SALDIVAR COASTAL SERVICES INC 9842 LORENE LN. SAN ANTONIO TX 78216
- SALUD HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 2544 CENTRAL PALM DRIVE SUITE 106 RIO GRANDE TX 78582

- SALUD HOME HEALTH INC 2920 S. MALINCHE LAREDOTX 78046
- SAN ANGEL PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 860 W PRICE ROAD
 BROWNSVILLE TX78520
- SAN ANTONIO IN HOME HEALTH CARE LLC 9001 CASHEW DRIVE, STE. 600 EL PASO TX79907
- SAN JOSE HEALTH CARE LLC 121 E. NEWCOMBE AVE PHARRTX 78577
- SAN LORENZO ADLT PROVIDER SRVCS & PEDIAT 5625 HEMMINGWAY EL PASO TX79924
- SAN MARTIN HOME HEALTH INC 700 PAREDES AVE STE 300 BROWNSVILLE TX78521
- SAN MATEO PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES L 2150 TRAWOOD DRIVE, STE. B-211 EL PASO TX79935
- SANDHURST HEALTHCARE LLC 1823 MAMIE SPRINGS CT RICHMOND TX 77469-4682
- SANDS CARE HEALTH SERVICES LC 201 W. HILLSIDE STE. 8 LAREDO TX 78041
- SANTA FE HOME CARE LLC 611 NEWMAN EL PASO TX 79902
- SANTA FE PHC LLC 711 W. NOLANA AVE., SUITE 201A MCALLEN TX78504
- SANTA FE PRIMARY HOME CARE SERVICES CORP 3465 EAST RUBEN TORRES BLVDSUITE B BROWNSVILLE TX78526
- SANTA MARIA MEDICAL GROUP INC1007 FAIR AVENUE SUITE A SAN ANTONIO TX78223
- SANTA TERESA PROVIDER ASSISTED SERVICES 9440 VISCOUNT BLVD. STE. 210 EL PASO TX 79925
- SANTANA PRIMARY HOME CARE INC 5419 BANDERA ROAD STE 703 SAN ANTONIO TX78238
- SANTEC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION 811 SOUTH CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY STE. 550RICHARDSON TX75080
- SANTI HOME CARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPAN 1319 22ND ST PALMVIEW TX78572
- SAVE HOME CARE INC 719 NORTH UPPER BROADWAY ST. STE 100 CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401
- SAVIOR CARE INC 10101 HARWIN DR, STE 172B HOUSTON TX77036
- SCARLETT HOME HEALTH CARE INC 1908 ROYAL LANE, STE 150 DALLAS TX
 75229
- SEASONS HOME HEALTH LLC 5460 PAREDES LINE RD, STE 205 BROWNSVILLE TX78526
- SENIOR PREFERRED HOMECARE LLC 111 S MERCHANT ST SOUR LAKETX 77659-2901
- SERENE LLC 9215 MONTANA AVE. EL PASO TX79925
- SERENITY HOME PROVIDERS INC 2616 SOUTH LOOP WEST, STE 555 HOUSTONTX77054
- SHALOM HOME CARE INC 2701 EAST PRICE ROAD STE F BROWNSVILLETX 78521
- SHELTER HEALTHCARE INC 9831 VICKIE LN FRISCO TX 75035

- SHINING STAR HOME HEALTH CARE INC 8344 EAST RL THORNTON FREEWAY STE 203 DALLAS TX75228
- SHIRLEY DENISE SIMMONS 1526 SHALFONT LN GARLAND TX
 75040
- SIBLINGS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS LLC 2646 SOUTH LOOP WEST SUITE 355HOUSTONTX77054
- SIEMPRE AQUI HOME HEALTH CARE LLC 5033 E SAN DIEGO RD RIO GRANDE CITY TX 78582
- SIGHTED HOMECARE SERVICES LLC 3119 ASHLOCK DRIVE HOUSTON TX
 77082
- SIGNATURE HEALTH CARE INC 3213 INTERSTATE 30 STE. 203MESQUITE TX75150
- SILVERLINE HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC 1050 BONANZA DRIVE ARLINGTON TX76001
- SIMPLE CARE LLC 20038 SHORE MEADOWS LANE RICHMOND TX77407
- SIMPLEX HEALTH AND ALLIED SERVICES INC 5715 SALUDA CREEK LANE HOUSTONTX77085
- SIMPLY T&T INCORPORATED 1701 GATEWAY BLVD STE 460 RICHARDSON TX75080
- SISTER SISTERS IN HOME CARE SERVICES LL9627 SIMS DR STE F EL
 PASO TX79925
- SMART CHOICE CAREGIVERS INC HOUSTON TX 77029
 11811 EAST FREEWAY STE 322
- SMARTCARE HEALTH SERVICES INC811 SOUTH CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY
 SUITE 536 RICHARDSON TX75080
- SMARTLIVING HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 10101 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 315HOUSTONTX77036
- SOFT TOUCH HOME CARE INC 1222 CALLAGHAN RD., STE. 100 SAN ANTONIO TX78228
- SOLID CARE HOME HEALTH INC 1500 E. BELTLINE RDSUITE 200 CARROLLTON TX 75006
- SONICA HEALTHCARE GROUP INC 5800 RANCHESTER DR, STE 178 HOUSTONTX 77036
- SOUTH PLAINS COMMUNITY ACTION ASSN INC 410 HOUSTON ST. LEVELLANDTX79336
- SOUTH TEXAS NURSING CARE INC 509 W HARRISON HARLINGEN TX
 78550
- SOUTH TEXAS PERSONAL CARE SERVICES INC 1022 E. GRIFFIN PKWY, STE.106B MISSION TX 78572
- SOUTH TEXAS PRIMARY CARE INC 200 W. LYON ST. LAREDOTX78040
- SOUTHERN CARE HOME HEALTH LLC 417 SURREY PLACE MESQUITE TX 75149
- SOUTHERN HOMECARE INC 11500 PEILICANO DRIVE SUITE B10 EL PASO TX 79936-6075
- SOUTHWEST PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES L1229 E. PLEASANT RUN RD STE. 329DESOTO TX75115
- SPEARS HOME CARE INC 2916N TAYLOR RD STE 2 MCALLEN TX78501

- SPECTRUM HEALTH SERVICES INC 1606 WAGON WHEEL DR ALLEN TX
 75002
- SPLENDOR CARE HEALTH SERVICES INC 2467 HARBOUR DR GRAND PRAIRIE TX75054
- SPRINGFIELD AND SPRINGFIELD INVESTMENTS 315 WILSON STREET HENDERSONTX75652
- SPRINGWELL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 16100 CAIRNWAY DR., STE. 242 HOUSTON TX77084
- ST AGATHA CARE GIVERS INC 6729 SAPPHIRE CIRCLE N. COLLEYVILLETX 76034
- ST AGNES CAREGIVERS INC 2419 CROCKETT MARTIN STREET CONROE TX 77306
- ST AGNES HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS INC 12202 DOVER STREET HOUSTON TX77031
- ST ANTHONYS HOME HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC612 W NOLANASTE 410 MCALLEN TX78504
- ST CHARLES MEDICAL SERVICES INC 4143 BLUEBONNET DR., STAFFORD TX 77477
- ST FRANCIS HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC9888 BISSONNET SUITE 370 HOUSTONTX77036
- ST JOSEPHS HOME HEALTH INC 30 VILLAGE CIRCLE MIDLANDTX 79701
- ST JUDE VISITING NURSES HOMEHEALTH INC2020 N. LOOP WEST STE 140HOUSTONTX77018
- ST LUKE HOME HEALTH LLC 412 SAN BLAS DRIVE EL PASO TX 79912
- ST PATRICK INC 12808 W AIRPORT BLVD STE 327 SUGAR LAND TX77478
- ST PETER HEALTH CARE LLC 5809 COLDCREEK CT PLANO TX75093-7347
- ST THOMAS HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 5314 NORBORNE LANE HOUSTON TX77069
- STAMD HEALTH CARE INC 20642 GARDEN RIDGE CYN RICHMOND TX 77407
- STAR HOME HEALTH INC 6100 CORPORATE DR STE 330 HOUSTONTX77036
- STAR OF LIFE HOME CARE INC 7305 SAN DARIO AVEPO BOX 157 LAREDO TX78045
- STAR OF MARIS HOME HEALTH INC 10103 FONDREN RD. SUITE # 462 HOUSTONTX77096
- STARCHOICE HOME HEALTH INC 3605 BROADWAY BLVD., SUITE A GARLAND TX 75043
- STARCREST HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 13601 PRESTON RD STE E560 DALLAS TX75240
- STARLEX HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC 2834 JEREMY DRIVE MESQUITE TX
 75181
- STARPOINT HEALTH SERVICES INC 8300 BISSONNET, STE. 380 HOUSTON TX77074
- STAT NURSING HOME HEALTH CARE INC 2100 N. MINNESTOA AVENUE BROWNSVILLE TX78521-6921

- STATE HOME HEALTH CARE INC 303 E DANIELDALE ROAD DUNCANVILLE TX 75137
- STATES HEALTH INC 6666 HARWIN DR, STE. 540 HOUSTON TX77036
- STAY HEALTHY HOMECARE INC 1835 S. SAM HOUSTON BLVD. SAN BENITO TX78586
- STEADFAST CARE SERVICES LLC 4800 SUGAR GROVE BLVD STE 530 STAFFORD TX77477
- STELLA AVWORO 12738 VILLAWOOD LN HOUSTON TX77072
- STEPCARE INC 1505 CALLE DEL NORTE STE. 260B LAREDO TX78041
- STEPPING STONES HOME CARE SERVICES LTD 7001 N 10TH ST. SUITE 205 MCALLEN TX78504
- STJ HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 11302 WEST BELLFORT HOUSTON TX 77099
- STRENGTH WITHIN LLC 721 ANGELINA ST WEBSTER TX77598
- STRINGFELLOW & ASSOCIATES LLC1520 WYNDMERE DR. DESOTO TX 75115
- SUGAR HEARTS HOME HEALTHCARE SERVICES IN 1934 PLUM CREEK LANE MISSOURI CITY TX77489
- SUMIC HEALTH INCORPORATED 11618 OGUNNOWO LANE HOUSTON TX 77031
- SUMMY HEALTHLINK CORPORATION 5700 LENORE STREET UNIT A FORT WORTH TX 76134
- SUNGLO HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 2026 E TYLER HARLINGEN TX 78550
- SUNRISE PRIMARY CARE SERVICES INC3200 BROADWAY, SUITE 260 GARLAND TX75043
- SUNSET HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC10103 FONDREN ROAD SUITE 380
 HOUSTONTX77096
- SUPERIOR CARE PRIMARY HOME CARE PROVIDER 804 OKANE STREET LAREDO TX78040
- SUPERIOR HELPERS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPA 1648 TROWBRIDGE CR ROCKWALL TX75032
- SUPREME HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC315 S COCKRELL HILL RDSTE 208 DUNCANVILLE TX75116
- SUPREME NURSING SERVICES INC 2101 CRAWFORD, STE. 306 HOUSTONTX 77002
- SURE HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC 12115 SELF PLAZA DR. DALLAS TX
 75218
- SUSTAIN SERVICES OF TEXAS LLC9900 WESTPARK SUITE 262 HOUSTON TX 77063
- SYLVIA E INAMETI 1317 PICADILLY DRIVESUITE C-303PFLUGERVILLE TX 78660
- T AND B ESPINO INC 2226 ATHENS ST BROWNSVILLETX78520
- T AND N HEALTHCARE INCORPORATED 6143 PLANTATION FOREST DRIVE KATYTX77449
- T O LOVING CARE LLC 3200 STONE CANYON DR MANSFIELD TX76063

- TAB INTERNATIONAL INC 10101 FONDREN ROAD SUITE 428 HOUSTON TX 77096
- TBHL INC 214 W. MOORE AVE. TERRELL TX75160
- TE BRINDO CONSUELO HOME CARE LLC1704 OPAL ST PENITASTX78576
- TEAMCARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC2626 S. LOOP W #650Y HOUSTON TX77054
- TEMPCARE HOMEHEALTH SERVICES INC 26 S CORIA ST STE E BROWNSVILLE TX 78520
- TEMPLE HOME HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 5913 CHEYENNE WAY FRISCO TX75034
- TENDER CARE INC 4513 SUNNY BROOK DR ROWLETT TX75088
- TENDER HEALTHCARE AGENCY LLC 8618 ELM LAKE DRIVE HOUSTON TX
 77083
- TESOROS DE LA FE HOME HEALTH LLC 1247 LAKESIDE BLVD STE A BROWNSVILLE TX78521
- TEXAS BEST CARE HOME HEALTH INC 18601 LBJ FREEWAY #110
 MESQUITE TX75150
- TEXAS HEALTH STAFFING SERVICES INC 539 N. GENERAL MCMULLEN #106
 SAN ANTONIO TX78228
- TEXAS HOME HEALTH OF AMERICA LP 8876 GULF FREEWAY, SUITE 410 HOUSTON TX77017
- TEXAS NURSE CARE HOME HEALTH AGENCY LLC 2416 THOR'S HAMMER BLVD, SUITE D BROWNSVILLE TX 78526
- TEXAS PLUS HOMEHEALTH INC 6655 HILLCROFT STE 227 HOUSTON TX
 77081
- TEXAS PREMIER CARE SERVICES INC14525 FM 529, SUITE 102 HOUSTONTX77095
- TEXAS PREMIER HOME HEALTHCARE INC713 GATEWOOD ROAD, SUITE C GARLAND TX 75043
- TEXAS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 701 HIDDEN TRACE WESLACO TX 78599
- TEXAS PRIME HEALTHCARE INC 618 E. LAMAR ST ROYSE CITYTX75189
- TEXAS PROVIDER CARE LLC 1620 CHIHUAHUA ST LAREDOTX 78043
- TEXAS QUALITY ONE MEDICAL SERVICES INC 2646 SOUTH LOOP SUITE #
 250HOUSTONTX77054-2665
- TEXAS VISITING NURSE SERVICE LTD 1002 CORPUS CHRISTI ST LAREDO TX78041
- THANK YOU NURSES LTD 4242 WOODCOCK DR. SUITE 150 SAN ANTONIO TX78228
- THE CHATTERBOX INC 907 CACTUS RIDGE COURT FRIENDSWOOD TX77546
- THE HOME CARE TEAM INC 45 N E LOOP 410 SUITE 800 SAN ANTONIO TX 78216
- THE NEW 3RD HEAVEN ADULT DAY CARE LLC 2308 EXPRESSWAY 83, SUITE D PENITAS TX78576
- THE PRUDENT HEALTHCARE AGENCY INC2100 N. HWY. 360 SUITE 207B GRAND PRAIRIE TX75050

- THE SERENITY GROUP INC HOUSTONTX 77055
 7807 LONG POINT RD, SUITE 345
- THEN THERES CHEERFUL GIVERS HHA INC 204 SIERRA VISTA LANE LONGVIEW TX75605
- THUNDER HOME HEALTH SERVICES LIMITED LIA13805 GREEN HOOK RD ALEDO TX76008
- TLC IN HOME CARE INC 1932 SHERWOOD WAY SAN ANGELO TX 76901
- TOBI HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC7457 HARWIN DR STE 128 HOUSTONTX 77036
- TODAYS HEALTHCARE LLC 8602 JASON STREET HOUSTON TX
 77074
- TONYROD LLC501 W. TOM LANDRY STREET SUITE 4 MISSION TX78572
- TOO CARE HOME HEALTH AGENCY INC 8330 MEADOW RD. SUITE 222
 DALLAS TX75231
- TOP NOTCH HEALTH CARE ASSISTANCE LLC 16727 SONATA COURT HOUSTONTX77053
- TOPHILL HOMECARE SERVICES INC 10502 FOUNTAIN LAKE DR STAFFORD TX 77477
- TOPMAK HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 9696 SKILLMAN STREET SUITE 225
 DALLAS TX75243
- TORO HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC5920 NARAVISTA DR. DALLAS TX 75249
- TORRE HEALTH SERVICES INC 2414 E. PRICE RD SUITE A103
 BROWNSVILLE TX78521
- TORRES PRIMARY HOME CARE INC 5415 SPRINGFIELD, STE. 3B LAREDO TX 78041
- TOTAL CARE PROVIDER LLC 9038 NORTH INTERSTATE 35 SUITE B AUSTIN TX 78753
- TRAN HOMECARE LLC 3426 MEADOWSIDE DRIVE SACHSETX75048
- TRANSITIONAL HOME HEALTH CARE INC 3901 ARLINGTON HIGHLANDS BLVD STE 200 ARLINGTON TX76018
- TREASURE SERVICES INCORPORATED 3800 HWY 365 SUITE 124 PORT ARTHUR TX 77642
- TREBAR INC 221 S. CAGE BLVD PHARR TX 78577
- TREND HEALTH CARE INC 915 S JUPITER RD GARLAND TX 75042
- TRENDY CARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 6413 COPANO BAY DR. ROWLETT TX75089-4118
- TRICOR HOME HEALTH CARE INC 10031 PLANTATION MILL PLACE MISSOURI CITY TX77459
- TRINITY ANGELS HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 2306 GUTHRIE ROAD SUITE 260-F GARLAND TX 75043
- TRINITY HEALTH AND HOME CARE SERVICES LL 2720 STAIN GLASS CT CARROLLTON TX75007
- TRINITY HEALTHCARE OF SOUTHEAST TEXAS IN 24624 INTERSTATE 45 N., STE. 200 SPRING TX 77386
- TRINITY HOME CARE INC 10300 N. EXPRESSWAY 77 OLMITO TX 78575

- TRINITY LIVING PROVIDER SERVICES LLC 12677 HIRAM CLARKE RD., STE. 202 HOUSTON TX77045
- TRIPLE O HEALTH SERVICES INC 4141 BLUEBONNETT DRIVE STAFFORD TX 77477
- TRIUMPH HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC 10590 WEST OFFICE DR SUITE 105
 HOUSTONTX77042
- TRIUMPHANT INVESTMENTS INC 10777 WESTHEIMER ROAD STE. 1100 HOUSTONTX77042
- TRM HOSPICE CARE INC 25420 KUYKENDAHL RD SUITE F 400 TOMBALL TX 77375-3405
- TRUECARE DFW INC1120 E. PIONEER PKWY SUITE 102 ARLINGTON TX
 76010-7541
- TRUEMED HOMECARE INC 1708 E GRIFFIN PKWY MISSION TX 78572
- TRUVINE HOME CARE INC 9603 LAVENDER MIST LANE KATY TX 77494
- TWELVE LAC INC 3463 MAGIC DR STE 104 SAN ANTONIO TX 78229
- TWO HEARTS HOME HEALTH LLC 206 W 10TH STREET ODESSA TX 79761
- TX NEWLIFE HOME HEALTH CARE LLC 3411 CEDAR LANE MELISSA TX 75454
- TX PRESTIGE HOME HEALTH CARE INC 2340 E TRINITY MILLS RD. STE. 340 CARROLLTON TX 75006
- UC ULTIMATE THERAPY SERVICES INC9900 WESTPARK STE 340 HOUSTON TX 77063
- ULTIMATE CARING HOME HEALTH LLC 11300 N. CENTRAL EXPWY STE 205
 DALLAS TX 75243
- ULTIMATE PEDIATRIC CARE INC 1001 S. DAIRY ASHFORD RD #320
 HOUSTON TX 77077-2375
- UN BUEN AMANECER HOME HEALTH INC 2005 E. GRIFFIN PARKWAY STE. B MISSION TX 78572
- UNICARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF TYLER IN 3300 S. BROADWAY AVE. STE. 208 TYLER TX 75701
- UNIDOS PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 3305 S. EXPRESSWAY 83 HARLINGEN
 TX 78550
- UNIFIED ROCK HEALTHCARE LLC 10701 CORPORATE DRIVE SUITE 340-114 STAFFORD TX 77477
- UNITED COMFORT HEALTHCARE INC 5312 FREESTONE DRIVE GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75052
- UNITY HOMECARE LLC 4150 RIO BRAVO ST STE 105 EL PASO TX 79902
- UNLIMITED GRACE HEALTH CARE LLC 2411 GATEWAY DR. STE 100 IRVING TX 75063
- UNLIMITED HOME CARE INC 8633 W AIRPORT BLVD STE 1032 HOUSTON TX 77071
- URGENT CARE HOME HEALTH INC 3130 GATEWAY BLVD EAST EL PASO TX
 79905
- US HOME HEALTH CARE INC 117 WEST BEDFORD-EULESS RD. HURST TX 76053

- US UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC 423 W WHEATLAND RD STE 102 DUNCANVILLE TX 75116-4630
- V & R HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC 121 E. MAGNOLIA STREET SUITE 203 FRIENDSWOOD TX 77546
- V V EMMANUEL LLC 10451 HUFFMEISTER RD APT 2101 HOUSTON TX 77065-5466
- V&V GROUP INC 1337 MURCHISON DR EL PASO TX79902
- VA HEALTH SERVICES INC 405 HIGHLAND ALICE TX 78332
- VAGILANT HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 1001 WEST EULESS BLVD STE 403 EULESS TX 76040
- VAL VERDE HOME NURSES INC 2116 VETERANS BLVD. # 5 2116 VETERANS BLVD. #5 DEL RIO TX 78840
- VALID PRIMARY CARE SERVICES LLC 2600 S LOOP W STE 692 HOUSTON TX 77054-2644
- VALLEY CARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES LLC435 PAREDES LINE RD STE B BROWNSVILLE TX 78521
- VALLEY HOME HEALTH INC 606 SOUTH MCCOLL ROAD EDINBURG TX 78539
- VALLEY VIEW PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 609 W. VAN BUREN HARLINGEN TX 78550
- VALOR PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICE INC 1014 MONTANA AVENUE EL PASO TX 79902
- VAP HOME HEALTH CARE INC 9304 FOREST LANE, STE. S-220 DALLAS TX 75243
- VARCO HOSPICE LLC 9898 BISSONNET STREET, SUITE 364 HOUSTON TX 77036-8280
- VCP HOME HEALTH CARE AGENCY INC 607 N CEDAR RIDGE DRIVE SUITE 102 DUNCANVILLE TX 75116
- VELA INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3523 W. ALBERTA RD. EDINBURG TX 78539
- VEMAX HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC10715 VALLEY HILLS DR HOUSTON TX
 77071
- VENUS HEALTHCARE INC 4304 NARBETH DR PLANOTX 75024
- VERGE PRIMARY HOME CARE LLC 4622 S CLOSNER BLVD EDINBURG TX 78539
- VERITAS HOME HEALTH LLC 2825 REGAL ROADSUITE 105 PLANO TX 75075-6318
- VESSEL HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC 9950 WESTPARK SUITE 324 HOUSTON TX 77063
- VIALSOMA LLC 280 YSLETA LANE EL PASO TX 79907
- VIATUS INC 8407 ALAMEDA AVENUE, SUITE 1 EL PASO TX 79907
- VICKI ROY HOME HEALTH SERVICE LP 606 E. LELA ST., SUITE B HARLINGEN TX 78550
- VICMORE HOME HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC 1020 LIGHTHOUSE CT. CEDAR HILL TX 75104
- VICTOR M VILLANUEVA 3105 TAMPICO ST HIDALGO TX 78557
- VICTORIA'S HEALTH CARE INC 6074 BONESS RD HUMBLE TX 77396

- VICTORY PERSONAL CARE INC 1919 N LOOP WEST, STE 435 HOUSTON TX 77008
- VIDA HOME CARE SERVICES LLC 3865 VIVIAN DRIVE BROWNSVILLE TX
 78521
- VIDANTA PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES LLC 1801 EAST YANDELL DR EL PASO TX 79902
- VIGOR HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC 9894 BISSONNET STE. 585 HOUSTONTX 77036
- VIP PROVIDERS INC 200 E. SAM HOUSTON, STE.A PHARRTX78577
- VIRGINIA'S HOME CARE INC 700 PAREDES AVENUE SUITE 108 BROWNSVILLE TX78516
- VISION HOME HEALTH CARE INC 409 EAST CENTERVILLE STE. A GARLAND TX75041
- VITA HOME HEALTH CARE LLC 3302 ELKHART DRIVE SACHSETX 75048-1943
- VITAL HOME HEALTH CARE INC 3321 BROADWAY BLVD., SUITE 201 GARLAND TX 75073-1590
- VITAL PERSONAL ASSISTANT SERVICES LLC 5340 EL PASO DRIVE STE. C EL PASO TX79905
- VITAL POINT CORPORATION 3939 E. US HIGHWAY 80, SUITE 254 MESQUITE TX 75150
- VITALIS HOME HEALTH LLC 9821 SUMMERWOOD CIRCLE #1308 DALLAS TX 75243
- VIVE HOME AND HEALTH SERVICES LLC 1284 PAREDES LINE RD, STE 2 BROWNSVILLE TX78521
- VOLGA HOME CARE LLC 10101 FONDREN RD, STE. 481 HOUSTON TX77096
- VOLVER A CASA HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 1801 S. 5TH STREET, SUITE 117C/D MCALLEN TX78503
- WALK IN FAITH PHC LLC 111 GIL DR SAN BENITO TX 78586
- WAMESHIA D HATCHETT 12130 LA SALLE OAKS CONROE TX 77304
- WE CARE HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC 309 N GALLOWAY AVE STE 101 MESQUITE TX 75149
- WELLCARE GROUP HOME HEALTH INC 777 S CENTRAL EXPY STE 1P RICHARDSON TX75080
- WESLEY HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC10701 CORPORATE DRIVE SUITE 332STAFFORD TX77477
- WEST WYNDE HEALTH SERVICES INC 4707 KNIGHTS BRANCH DRIVE SUGARLAND TX77479
- WESTAR HEALTH MANAGEMENT INC 3149 INTERSTATE 30 STE C MESQUITE TX 75150
- WHITES EXECUTIVE PATIENT HOME CARE LLC1220 RIVER BEND DRIVE SUITE 116 DALLAS TX75247
- WICHITA HOME HEALTH SERVICE INC 4245 KEMP BLVD STE 120 WICHITA FALLS TX76308
- WILCARE DALLAS INC 624 MATLOCK CENTRE CIRCLESUITE A ARLINGTON TX76015

- WILCARE HEALTHCARE INC 100 NORTH CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY STE. 190 RICHARDSON TX75080
- WILCARE INC 11200 WESTHEIMERSTE 250 HOUSTONTX77042
- WILLOW PARK HOMEHEALTH CARE SERVICES INC4971 E I-20 SERVICE ROAD N SUITE 201 WILLOW PARKTX76087
- WILSON COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT 104 TURNER LANE, SUITE
 4 FLORESVILLE TX 78114
- WINNERS COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES INCORP 500 EAST HIGH STREET TERRELL TX75160
- WINNERS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS INC 440 COBIA DRIVE SUITE 1602 KATY TX77494
- WIPA CONSULTING INC 9696 SKILLMAN STREET SUITE 254 DALLAS TX 75243
- WISDOM TREE PAS LLC 858 LOS SURCOS RD EL PASO TX79907
- WITH OPEN ARMS HEALTHCARE LLC 1300 N 10TH ST STE 305 MCALLENTX 78501
- WKM HEALTHCARE INC 100 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, STE. 190 RICHARDSON TX75080
- WORLD HEALTH SERVICES INC 13111 WESTHEIMER RD., SUITE 215 HOUSTONTX 77077
- XTRA CARE HOME HEALTH INC 9894 BISSONNET #575 HOUSTON TX77036
- X-TRA HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC777 S. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY SUITE 7H RICHARDSON TX75080
- YETKIN ADVANCED HEALTHCARE INCORPORATED 2031 KINGS FOREST DRIVE HEARTLAND TX75126
- YOUR CHOICE ENTERPRISES LLC 11104 W. AIRPORT BLVD, #135 STAFFORD TX 77477
- ZELANO HEALTHCARE LLC 2302 POST OAK DRIVE CORINTH TX 76210
- ZOHTEG HOME HEALTHCARE LLC 7827 HONEYSUCKLE TEMPLE TX 76502-5517

HHSC Special Services to Persons with Disabilities

- CITIZENS DEVELOPMENT CENTER, 8800 AMBASSADOR ROW, DALLAS TX 75247-4621
- THE ARC OF THE CAPITAL AREA , 4902 GROVER AVE, AUSTIN TX 78756-2629

HHSC CMPAS

• OUTREACH HEALTH COMMUNITY CARE SERVICES, 251 W RENNER RD, RICHARDSON, TX 75080

14. Home Delivered Meals

 ACTIONS INCORPORATED OF BRAZORIA COUNTY 1524 E MULBERRY ST STE 135 ANGLETON TX77515

- AMIGOS DEL VALLE INC 212 W. 18TH STREET MISSION, TX 78572
- ANDREWS SENIOR ACTIVITY CENTER INC 310 WEST BROADWAY ANDREWS, TX 79714
- ANGELINA COUNTY SENIOR CITIZEN'S ACTIVIT2801 VALLEY LUFKIN,TX
 75901
- ANSON MEALS ON WHEELS INC 1225 AVENUE J ANSON TX, 79501
- ARANSAS COUNTY COUNCIL ON AGING 912 SOUTH CHURCH STREET ROCKPORT TX, 78382
- BANDERA COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING INC P.O. BOX 1416
 BANDERA
 TX, 78003
- BAYLOR ACTION GROUP INC 500 E. BELKNAP SEYMOUR TX76380
- BOWIE SENIOR CITIZENS PROJECT 501 PELHAM ROAD BOWIE TX76230
- BRAZOS VALLEY COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAMS 3991 E. 29TH ST. BRYAN TX, 77802
- CALHOUN COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS ASSOCIATI 2104 WEST AUSTIN PORT LAVACATX77979
- CALLAHAN COUNTY AGING SERVICES 328 MARKET ST BAIRD TX 79504
- CITY OF BIG SPRING 100 WHIPKEY DRIVE BIG SPRINGTX 79720
- CITY OF BROWNWOOD 501 CENTER AVENUE BROWNWOOD TX 76801
- CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 1201 LEOPARD ST. CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78469
- CITY OF CROSS PLAINS 201 S MAIN ST CROSS PLAINS TX 76443
- CITY OF DEL RIO 1105 DE LA ROSA DEL RIOTX78840
- CITY OF PRESIDIO WATER & SEWER DEPT 507 W. O'REILLY ST PRESIDIO TX79845
- CITY OF STAMFORD 201 E. MCHARG STAMFORD TX79553
- CITY OF SWEETWATER 1701 ELM STREET SWEETWATER TX79556
- CLAY COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS INCORPORATED 216 NORTH HANCOCK HENRIETTATX76365
- COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEE OF VICTORIA T 4007 HALSEY VICTORIA TX 77903-3030
- COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION OF SOUTH TE 204 E. FIRST ST. ALICE TX78333
- COMMUNITY SERVICES AGENCY OF SOUTH TEXAS 910 SOUTH 5TH STREET CARRIZO SPRINGS TX78834
- COMMUNITY SERVICES INC 302 HOSPITAL DR CORSICANATX
 75110
- CONCERNED CITIZENS OF JACK COUNTY INC 400 EAST PINE JACKSBORO TX76458
- COUNTY OF ZAVALA ZAVALA COUNTY COURTHOUSE 200 E. ULVADE ST., STE 9CRYSTAL CITY TX78839-3511
- DAWSON COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER INC 609 NORTH AUSTIN LAMESA TX79331
- DIETERT CENTER 451 GUADALUPE STREET SUITE 101 KERRVILLE TX78028
- EAST TEXAS SUPPORT SERVICES INC 109 WEST WATER ST. JASPER TX 75951

- ECONOMIC ACTION COMMITTEE OF THE GULF CO 904 WHITSON STREET BAY CITY TX77414-7012
- EL PASO COUNTY 500 E. SANTONIOSUITE 301 EL PASO TX79901
- ELECTRA SERVICE CORPORATION 503 WEST MICHIGAN ST ELECTRA TX 76360
- ERATH COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS INC 310 W. LINGLEVILLE ROAD STEPHENVILLE TX 76401
- FISHER COUNTY 112 N. CONCHO ST. SUITE 116 ROBYTX79543
- FORT BEND SENIORS MEALS ON WHEELS & MUCH 1330 BAND ROAD ROSENBERG TX77471
- FRIENDS OF ELDER CITIZENS INC P.O. BOX 791 312 MAIN PALACIOSTX 77465
- GILLESPIE COUNTY COMMITTEE AGING INC1009 NORTH LINCOLN FREDERICKSBURG TX78624
- GONZALES COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS ASSC818 SEYDLER GONZALES TX
 78629-1834
- GROVETON SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER INC P. O. BOX 1008 GROVETON TX
 75845
- HALE CENTER SENIOR CITIZENS ASSOC INC 416 W. 2ND ST. HALE CENTER TX79041
- HALE COUNTY MEALS ON WHEELS INC1402 BORGER ST. PLAINVIEW TX
 79072
- HALL COUNTY HOME DELIVERY MEALS202 S 8TH STREET MEMPHIS TX79245
- HELPING HANDS FOR THE ELDERLY INC1 STATE HWY 163 NORTH OZONA TX76943
- HILL COUNTRY COMMUNITY ACTION ASSN INC 2905 W. WALLACE SAN SABA TX76877
- HOCKLEY COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS ASSOCIATE 1202 HOUSTON LEVELLANDTX 79336
- HOUSTON COUNTY 112B E. HOUSTON AVE CROCKETTTX75835
- INTERFAITH MINISTRIES FOR GREATER HOUSTO 3303 MAIN STREET HOUSTONTX77002
- JASPER COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING INC 409 N. FLETCHER JASPER TX
 75951
- KIMBLE COUNTY MEALS ON WHEELS 404 COLLEGE ST JUNCTION TX76849
- KINNEY COUNTY 408 SOUTH ANN STREET BRACKETTVILLE TX78832
- KLEBERG COUNTY 720 E LEE KINGSVILLETX78363
- KNOX COUNTY 107 NORTH AVENUE E KNOX CITY TX79529
- LA SALLE COUNTY 637 N. BAYLOR STREET COTULLA TX78014
- LAMAR COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES COUNCIL INC 1273 NW 19TH STREET PARIS TX75460
- LAREDO WEBB COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION AGEN1310 CONVENT STREET LAREDO TX78040
- LIVE OAK COUNTY P.O. BOX 699 GEORGE WEST TX78022
- MARTIN COUNTY 104 E. BROADWAY STANTONTX79782
- MARTIN SENIOR SERVICE CENTER INCORPORATE 400 WALKER ST. TRINITY TX 75862

- MAVERICK COUNTY 2350 EAST MAIN EAGLE PASS TX78852
- MCCAMEY SENIOR SERVICE INCORPORATED 108 EAST 6TH STREET MCCAMEY TX79752
- MEALS ON WHEELS 1000 3RD STREET NW FAIR PARK CHILDRESS TX79201
- MEALS ON WHEELS AND MORE INC 3227 E. 5TH AUSTIN TX 78702
- MEALS ON WHEELS COLLIN COUNTY P. O. BOX 396 MCKINNEYTX 75070
- MEALS ON WHEELS MINISTRY INC 3001 ROBERTSON ROAD TYLERTX75701
- MEALS ON WHEELS NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS INC 106 E. KILPATRICK CLEBURNE TX76031
- MEALS ON WHEELS OF ODESSA INC 1314 E. 5TH STREET
 ODESSA TX
 79760
- MEALS ON WHEELS OF PALESTINE INC 200 N. CHURCH STREET PALESTINE TX75802
- MEALS ON WHEELS OF PALO PINTO COUNTY INC1410 SE MARTIN LUTHER KING JR ST MINERAL WELLS TX76067
- MEALS ON WHEELS PLUS INCORPORATED 717 NORTH 10TH STREET ABILENE TX79601
- MEALS ON WHEELS SAN ANTONIO 4306 NW LOOP 410 SAN ANTONIO
 TX78229
- MEALS-ON-WHEELS INC OF TARRANT COUNTY 5740 AIRPORT FREEWAY FORT WORTH TX76117-6005
- MEDINA SENIOR CENTER INC 1101 19TH STREETSUITE 2 HONDOTX 78861-2010
- NACOGDOCHES COUNTY AGING COMMITTEE INC 621 HARRIS ST. NACOGDOCHES TX75964
- NUECES COUNTY 4540 FM 892 ROBSTOWN TX78380
- NUTRITION AND SERVICES FOR SENIORS 4590 CONCORD ROAD BEAUMONTTX77703
- ORANGE COMMUNITY ACTION ASSOCIATIONPO BOX 728 ORANGE TX 77631
- PECOS COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY 100 S JACKSON STREET FORT STOCKTON TX79735
- POLK COUNTY602 E. CHURCH ST. SUITE 145 LIVINGSTONTX77351
- QUANAH SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER INC 1410 SHAW STREET QUANAH TX 79252
- RAINBOW SENIOR CENTER FOUNDATION INC 17 OLD SAN ANTONIO ROAD BOERNE TX78006-3414
- REAGAN COUNTY 1205 NORTH MONTANA BIG LAKETX76932
- REAL COUNTY107 E. 5TH STREET CAMP WOOD TX78833
- REEVES COUNTY700 DAGGETT STREET, SUITE F PECOSTX79772
- REFUGIO COUNTY ELDERLY SERVICES 414 A N. ALAMO ST. REFUGIO TX 78377
- RURAL TAYLOR COUNTY AGING SERVICES 103 SCOTT ST. TYETX79563
- SAINT JO TX MEALS ON WHEELS INCORPORATED 501 PELHAM STREET BOWIE TX76230
- SCURRY COUNTY 2603 AVENUE M SNYDERTX79549

- SENIOR CENTER RESOURCES AND PUBLIC TRANS 4912 LEE STREET GREENVILLE TX75401
- SENIOR CITIZENS ACTIVITY CENTER OF BURKB 220 EAST 5TH BURKBURNETT TX76354
- SENIOR CITIZENS CLUB OF PETROLIA INC111 NORTH PRAIRIE PETROLIA, TX76377-0234
- SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES OF NORTH TEXAS 1008 BURNETT WICHITA FALLS TX76307
- SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES OF TEXARKANA IN 905 KILGORE STREET TEXARKANA TX75501
- SENIOR CONNECT 607 E. FAIR STREET KAUFMAN TX75142
- SENIOR LIFE MIDLAND INC 3301 SINCLAIR MIDLANDTX 79707
- SHAMROCK MEALS ON WHEELS INCP.O. BOX 575 SHAMROCK TX 79079
- SLATON SENIOR CITIZENS ASSOC INC 230 WEST LYNN SLATON TX79364
- SPAN INCORPORATED 1800 MALONE DENTON TX76201
- SWISHER CO SR CITIZENS ASSN INC 619 SOUTHEAST 2ND STREET TULIA TX79088
- THE FRIENDLY DOOR INC 810 NORTH THIRD STREET IOWA PARK TX 76367
- THE MONTAGUE COUNTY CARPENTER S SHOP INC400 BOSTON NOCONA TX 76255
- THE VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS 1440 W. MOCKINGBIRD LN
 DALLAS TX75247
- TRI-COUNTY SENIOR NUTRITION PROJECT INC 4114 AIRPORT DR DENISON TX75020
- VERNON MEALS ON WHEELS INC 4400 AUGUSTA LANE VERNON TX76384
- WARD MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 205 EAST 4TH STREET MONAHANS TX 79756
- WINKLER COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 419 EAST CAMPBELL
 KERMIT TX
 79745
- YOUNG COUNTY OLNEY SENIOR CUB CENTER 302 SOUTH AVENUE B OLNEY TX76374
- YOUNG COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS ASSOCIATION 825 FAIRVIEW GRAHAM TX 76450

15. Housing Services

- Abilene Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Betty Hardwick Center
- Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services
- Andrews Center
- Austin-Travis County MHMR d\b\a Integral Care
- Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center d\b\a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
- Border Region MHMR Community Center
- Burke Center
- Camino Real Community MHMR Center d\b\a Camino Real Community Services
- The Center for Health Care Services, Bexar Co. MHMR Center
- Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
- Central Plains Center
- Central Texas MHMR d\b\a Center for Life Resources
- Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center
- Collin County MHMR Center d\b\a LifePath Systems
- Denton County MHMR Center
- El Paso MHMR d\b\a Emergence Health Network
- Gulf Bend MHMR Center
- Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center
- Helen Farabee Centers
- Hill Country Community MHMR d\b\a Hill Country MHDD Centers
- Lakes Regional Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d\b\a Lakes Regional Community Center
- Lubbock Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Starcare Specialty Health
- MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
- MHMR of Tarrant County
- Concho Valley Center for Human Advancement d\b\a MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
- North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
- Nueces County MHMR Community Center d\b\a Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County
- Pecan Valley MHMR Region d\b\a Pecan Valley Centers
- Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR d\b\a Permiacare
- Sabine Valley Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Community Healthcore
- Spindletop MHMR Services d\b\a Spindletop Center
- Texana Center
- Texas Panhandle MHMR
- Texoma Community Center
- The Gulf Coast Center
- The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
- Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare
- Tropical Texas Behavioral Health
- West Texas Centers for MHMR

16. Independent and Transitional Living Services

None

17. Information and Referral

None

18. Legal Services

None

19. Pregnancy and Parenting Services

None

20. Prevention and Intervention Services

HHSC Family Violence Services

- Abigail's Arms Cooke County Family Crisis Center
- Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse, dba AVDA
- Bastrop County Women's Shelter, dba Family Crisis Center
- Bay Area Turning Point, Inc.
- Brighter Tomorrows, Inc.
- Casa de Misericordia
- Center Against Sexual & Family Violence
- Comal County Family Violence Shelter Inc.
- Crisis Center of Anderson & Cherokee Counties
- Crisis Center of the Plains
- Crisis Center of West Texas
- Cross Timbers Family Services
- Denton County Friends of the Family, Inc.
- Domestic Violence Prevention, Inc.
- East Texas Crisis Center, Inc.
- Eastland County Crisis Center
- Families in Crisis, Inc.
- Family Abuse Center
- Family Crisis Center of the Big Bend, Inc.
- Family Services of Southeast Texas, Inc.
- Family Support Services of Amarillo
- Family Violence Prevention Services Inc.
- FamilyTime Crisis and Counseling Center
- Fannin County Family Crisis Center, Inc.
- First Step of Wichita Falls, Inc.

- Focusing Families
- Fort Bend County Women's Center Inc.
- Freedom House
- Friendship of Women, Inc.
- Gateway Family Services, Inc.
- Grayson County Women's Crisis Line, Inc.
- Guadalupe Valley Family Violence Shelter, Inc.
- Hays County Women's Center
- Highland Lakes Family Crisis Center, Inc.
- Hill Country Crisis Council, Inc.
- Hope Women's Shelter, Inc.
- Hope's Door, Inc.
- Houston Area Women's Center
- Hutchinson County Crisis Center, Inc.
- Institute of Cognitive Development
- Johnson County Family Crisis Center
- Kendall County Women's Shelter
- Matagorda County Women's Crisis Center, Inc.
- Mid-Coast Family Services, Inc.
- Mission Granbury, Inc.
- Montgomery County Women's Center
- Mosaic Family Services, Inc.
- Noah Project, Inc.
- Northwest Assistance Ministries
- Panhandle Crisis Center, Inc.
- Resource and Crisis Center of Galveston County, Inc.
- SAAFE House
- Safe Place of the Permian Basin
- SafeHaven of Tarrant County
- Safer Path Family Violence Shelter, Inc.
- SAHELI, dba Asian Family Support Services of Austin
- Shelter Agencies for Families in East Texas
- Southwest Family Life Centers, Inc.
- Texas Muslim Women's Foundation, Inc.
- The Ark Domestic Violence Shelter
- The Bridge Over Troubled Waters, Inc.
- The Family Crisis Center, Inc.
- The Family Place
- The Montrose Center
- The SAFE Alliance
- The Salvation Army

- Tralee Crisis Center for Women, Inc.
- Twin City Mission Domestic Violence Program, dba Phoebe's Home
- Williamson County Crisis Center
- Wintergarden Women's Shelter, Inc.
- Wise County Domestic Violence Task Force
- Women in Need, Inc.
- Women Together Foundation, Inc.
- Women's Center of Brazoria County, Inc.
- Women's Center of East Texas, Inc.
- Women's Protective Services of Lubbock, Inc.
- Women's Shelter of East Texas, Inc.
- Women's Shelter of South Texas

21. Protective Services for Adults

DFPS has a statewide contract with the University of Texas Health Science Center (UTHealth) – Houston McGovern Medical School for medical and mental health assessments via telehealth and forensic accounting services. These services are provided through the Forensic Assessment Center Network (FACN), which is managed by UTHealth. Physicians with expertise in adult and geriatric medicine provide Adult Protective Services support for cases of suspected maltreatment and exploitation of adults. Forensic accountants with expertise in fraud and financial investigations provide Adult Protective Services support for cases of suspected financial exploitation.

List of service providers:

- A C HEALTH SERVICES INC
- A CHOSEN PATH COUNCELING & CONSULTING SE
- A LIFE SAVER HOME CARE LLC
- A+ CRESCENT HOME HEALTH INC
- ACCESS ORGANIZATION INC
- ACE ELLENT HEALTHCARE SERVICES INCORPOR
- AIM CARE HOME HEALTH INC
- ALLPURPOSE CARE HOMEHEALTH SERVICES INC
- AMAZING CAREGIVERS HOME HEALTH INC
- ANGELITOS DE SALUDE LLC
- APEX PRIMARY CARE INC
- AXIOM HOME HEALTH INC
- AZINA PLACE INC
- BANNER HEALTHCARE SERVICES INCORPORATED
- BLACK RIDGE CANYON HEALTHCARE INC
- BLESSED HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC
- CANIZALES CONSTRUCTION CO
- CARING HANDS HEALTHCARE AGENCY LLC
- CHARLES BESONG

- CITIBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
- CORNERSTONE COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE SERVICE
- CORYELL COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORI
- DAVID C OPARA
- DIMENSIONS OF WELLNESS COUNSELING LLC
- DIPSONS INC INC
- ESTAN HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC
- EZ REMODELING LLC
- FAITH PERSONAL HOME CARE LLC
- FAVORITE HOME HEALTH CARE LLC
- FIRST PRECISION HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC
- GILS HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC
- HALO HOMECARE SERVICES INC
- HEALING THROUGH CARING HOMECARE LLC
- JAMESIA SMITH
- JB HEALTH SERVICES LLC
- JESSIE H LEWIS DBA RAINBOW GARDENS CARE
- JULIDAN ASSOCIATES LLC
- JULIE ANDRIA WILLIAMS
- JUSTO ORTIZ
- KESHA DESHEA THOMAS LPC
- LIPET HOME CARE INC
- LIVE LIFE FOR REAL LLC
- LTC OF AUSTIN COUNTY II LLC
- MANIFESTATION HOME HEALTHCARE INC
- MED-SOURCE HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC
- MERCIFUL HANDS ASSISTED LIVING
- MERCY HOME HEALTH LLC
- METRO HOME CARE SERVICES INCORPORATED
- MI CASA NURSING SERVICES HOME HEALTH LLC
- MIMAC HEALTH SERVICES, INC
- MIRACLE WORKS PLLC
- MS PENNYLANE PROPERTIES LLC
- MUNOZS FOSTER HOME LLC
- OPTIMAL IN-HOME CARE INC
- OUTREACH HEALTH COMMUNITY CARE SERVICES
- PERRYLEE HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC
- PP ENTERPRISE LLC DBA BEEHIVE ASSIST
- RIO GRANDE VALLEY PHC/CBA LLC
- ROYAL INVESTMENT GROUP LLC
- SA HELPING HANDS LLC
- SAFE SHOWERS LLC
- SHALOM FOSTER HOME
- SIMPLY CANDID COUNSELING SERVICES PLLC
- SPILLER PERSONAL CARE HOME
- SPRIITUAL AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONSULTA
- STEPHANIE MARQUES LPC

- TEXAS KAIXINGDA TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT L
- TEXAS PREMIER CARE SERVICES INC
- TEXAS VISITING NURSE SERVICE LTD
- TRIUMPH HEALTH CARE SERVICES INC
- UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTE
- VEMAX HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC
- VGM VALLEY GRANDE MANOR WESLACO OPS INC
- VICTORY PERSONAL CARE INC
- VIP PROVIDERS INC
- WEST TEXAS OPPORTUNITIES INCORPORATED
- WINNERS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS INC
- WORKQUEST
- ZONZEEDA MATADA BEASLEY

22. Protective Services for Children

Child Advocacy Program

Children's Advocacy Centers of Texas

23. Recreational Services

None

24. Residential Treatment Services

None

25. Special Services for Persons with Developmental or Physical

- CITIZENS DEVELOPMENT CENTER, 8800 AMBASSADOR ROW, DALLAS TX 75247-4621
- THE ARC OF THE CAPITAL AREA, 4902 GROVER AVE, AUSTIN TX 78756-2629
- OUTREACH HEALTH COMMUNITY CARE SERVICES. 251 W RENNER RD, RICHARDSON, TX 75080

26. Special Services for Youth Involved in or At Risk of Involvement with Criminal Activity

- Abilene Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Betty Hardwick Center
- Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services
- Andrews Center
- Austin-Travis County MHMR d\b\a Integral Care
- Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center d\b\a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
- Border Region MHMR Community Center
- Burke Center
- Camino Real Community MHMR Center d\b\a Camino Real Community Services

- The Center for Health Care Services, Bexar Co. MHMR Center
- Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
- Central Plains Center
- Central Texas MHMR d\b\a Center for Life Resources
- Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center
- Collin County MHMR Center d\b\a LifePath Systems
- Denton County MHMR Center
- El Paso MHMR d\b\a Emergence Health Network
- Gulf Bend MHMR Center
- Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center
- Helen Farabee Centers
- Hill Country Community MHMR d\b\a Hill Country MHDD Centers
- Lakes Regional Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d\b\a Lakes Regional Community Center
- Lubbock Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Starcare Specialty Health
- MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
- MHMR of Tarrant County
- Concho Valley Center for Human Advancement d\b\a MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
- North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
- Nueces County MHMR Community Center d\b\a Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County
- Pecan Valley MHMR Region d\b\a Pecan Valley Centers
- Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR d\b\a Permiacare
- Sabine Valley Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Community Healthcore
- Spindletop MHMR Services d\b\a Spindletop Center
- Texana Center
- Texas Panhandle MHMR
- Texoma Community Center
- The Gulf Coast Center
- The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
- Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare
- Tropical Texas Behavioral Health
- West Texas Centers for MHMR

27. Substance Abuse Services

None

28. Transportation Services

None

29. Other Services

HHSC Emergency Response Services

- A E MEDICAL ALERT INC1400 COMMERCE CENTER DR FRANKLIN TX45005-7203
- ACADIAN MONITORING SERVICES LLC302 HOPKINS STREET LAFAYETTE LA 70501
- ACCENT COMMUNICATIONS AND SECURITY LLC 1121 JUDSON RD STE 165 LONGVIEW TX75601
- ADT LLC 32100 US HIGHWAY 19 N PALM HARBOR FL 34684
- ALERT RESPONSE LLC 1400 MOCCASSIN TRAIL #11 LEWISVILLETX75029
- ALLEN MEDICAL SERVICES INC 23006 ADWICK CT KATY TX77450
- ASSOCIATED HOME SERVICES INC 1400 COMMERCE CENTER DRIVE FRANKLIN OH 45005-2300
- BEST BUY HEALTH INC 27475 MEADOWBROOK RD. NOVI MI48377
- DECOSEC INC2913 DOWNING ST FLOWER MOUND TX75028
- DINSMORE MEDICAL SYSTEMS LLC 7864 COLLEGE STREET BEAUMONT TX
 77707
- ELECTRONIC CAREGIVER INC506 S. MAIN ST.SUITE 1000 LAS CRUCESNM 88001
- FAMILY CARE SERVICES INC 10662 PROVIDENCE DRIVE FRISCO TX 75033
- LIFELINE SYSTEMS COMPANY111 LAWRENCE ST FRAMINGHAM MA 1702
- LIGHTHOUSE SYSTEMS LLC RT 27 BOX 133 F PHARR TX78577
- MED-CALL EMERGENCY RESPONSE SYSTEMS LLC 2742 VILLAGE PARKWAY SAN ANTONIO TX78251-2232
- MEDSCOPE AMERICA CORPORATION 222 W LANCASTER AVENUE PAOLI PA19301
- TERRY D'WAYNE DAVIS 3816 PIEDMONT RD. FORT WORTH TX 76116
- THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC 4401 KOSTORYZ CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78415
- THE SERENITY GROUP INC 7807 LONG POINT ROAD HOUSTON TN 77055
- VALUED RELATIONSHIPS INC 1400 COMMERCE CENTER DR. FRANKLIN OH 45005

HHSC Breast and Cervical Cancer Services

- Bexar County Hospital District: 4502 Medical Drive, San Antonio, TX 78229
- Community Action Corporation of South Texas, 700 Flournoy Rd Ste 2A, Alice, TX, 78332
- Community Action Inc., of Central Texas, PO Box 748, San Marcos, TX, 78667
- Galveston County Health District, PO BOX 939, 9850 Emmett F Lowry Expressway, Texas City, TX, 77591
- Harris County Hospital District, PO Box 66769, Houston, Tx, 77266
- Jasper Newton County Public Health District, 139 WEST LAMAR ST, JASPER, TX, 75951
- Cancer and Chronic Disease Consortium, Inc., 6070 Gateway East, Suite, El Paso, TX, 79905
- Memorial Health System of East Texas, P.O. Box 1447, Lufkin, TX, 75902
- Dallas County Hospital District, 5201 Harry Hines Blvd., Dallas, TX, 75235

- Gateway Community Health Center, Inc., PO Box 3397, Laredo, TX, 78041
- Maverick County Hospital District, 3406 Bob Rogers Dr. Ste. 250, Eagle Pass, TX, 78852
- Longview Wellness Center, Inc., 1107 E. Marshall Ave, Longview, TX, 75601
- North Central Texas Community Health Care Center, Inc., 200 MLK JR. Blvd. Wichita Falls, TX 76301
- Northeast Texas Public Health District, 315 N. Broadway Avenue, Tyler, TX, 75710
- El Centro del Barrio, 3750 Commercial Ave., San Antonio, TX, 78221
- Christus Health Ark-LA-TX, 2600 St. Michael Drive, Texarkana, TX, 75503
- Health Center of Southeast Texas, 307 N William Barnett Ave, Cleveland, TX, 77327
- Community Health Centers of South-Central Texas, 111 South Laurel, Luling, TX, 78648
- Dallas Inter-Tribal Center, Inc., 1261 Record Crossing Rd, Dallas, TX, 75235
- Dallas Inter-Tribal Center, Inc., 1283 Record Crossing Rd, Dallas, TX, 75235
- Haven Health Clinics, 1 Medical Drive, Amarillo, TX, 79106
- University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston, 301 University Boulevard, Galveston, TX, 77555
- The Rose, 12700 N Feather wood, Ste 260, Houston, TX, 77034
- Young Women's Christian Association of Lubbock, Inc., 6501 University Ave. Lubbock, Tx 79413
- South Texas Rural Health Services, Inc., 611 Thornton St. PO Box 599, Cotulla, TX, 78014
- Community Health Service Agency, Inc., P.O. Box 1908, Greenville, TX, 75401
- Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center Permian Basin, 5001 El Paso Drive, El Paso, TX, 79905
- Titus County Hospital District., 2001 N. Jefferson, Mt. Pleasant, TX, 75455
- South Texas Family Planning & Health Corporation, 4455 South Padre Island Dr., Suite #29, Corpus Christi, TX, 78411
- Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center El Paso, 5001 El Paso Drive MSC 31001, El Paso, TX, 79905
- University of Texas Southwestern Moncrief Cancer Center, 400 West Magnolia, Fort Worth, TX, 76104
- Su Clinica Familiar, 1706 Treasure Hills Blvd, Harlingen, TX, 78550
- Tyler Family Circle of Care, 523 S. Fannin Ave., Tyler, TX, 75702
- United Medical Centers, 2525 N Veterans Blvd, Eagle Pass, TX, 78853
- Women's Health Care Center, Inc., 2914 S. Buckner Blvd Ste B, Dallas, TX, 75227
- Texas Health Research & Education, 8440 Walnut Hill Lane, Dallas, TX, 72531
- Bell County Public Health: 201 North 8th St, Temple, TX, 76501
- East Texas Community Health Services: P.O. Box 63200, Nacogdoches, TX, 75961
- Lone Star Community Health: 605 S. Conroe Medical Dr., Conroe, TX, 77304

HHSC Children's Mental Health Services

- Abilene Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Betty Hardwick Center
- Anderson Cherokee Community Enrichment Services
- Andrews Center
- Austin-Travis County MHMR d\b\a Integral Care
- Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center d\b\a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
- Border Region MHMR Community Center
- Burke Center
- Camino Real Community MHMR Center d\b\a Camino Real Community Services
- The Center for Health Care Services, Bexar Co. MHMR Center
- Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
- Central Plains Center
- Central Texas MHMR d\b\a Center for Life Resources
- Coastal Plains Community MHMR Center
- Collin County MHMR Center d\b\a LifePath Systems
- Denton County MHMR Center
- El Paso MHMR d\b\a Emergence Health Network
- Gulf Bend MHMR Center
- Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center
- Helen Farabee Centers
- Hill Country Community MHMR d\b\a Hill Country MHDD Centers
- Lakes Regional Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d\b\a Lakes Regional Community Center
- Lubbock Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Starcare Specialty Health
- MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
- MHMR of Tarrant County
- Concho Valley Center for Human Advancement d\b\a MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
- North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
- Nueces County MHMR Community Center d\b\a Behavioral Health Center of Nueces County
- Pecan Valley MHMR Region d\b\a Pecan Valley Centers
- Permian Basin Community Centers for MHMR d\b\a Permiacare
- Sabine Valley Regional MHMR Center d\b\a Community Healthcore
- Spindletop MHMR Services d\b\a Spindletop Center
- Texana Center
- Texas Panhandle MHMR
- Texoma Community Center
- The Gulf Coast Center
- The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
- Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare
- Tropical Texas Behavioral Health
- West Texas Centers for MHMR

HHSC Emergency Care Services

- AGAPE PLACE PERSONAL CARE HOMES INC 801 WEST 10TH STREET DALLAS
 TX75208
- ALDERSGATE ENRICHMENT CENTER INC 5001 HWY 183/84 EAST EARLY TX76802
- BARBARA COLE1364 GILLETTE DALLAS TX75217
- BEATRICE O AHAMBA PO BOX 21 MISSOURI CITY TX77459-0021
- BORIS E MASON 1819 ARAPAHO TRAIL MESQUITE TX75149
- BRENDA BURFORD 405 E. HONDO DEVINE TX78016
- BRENDAS DEVINE HERITAGE RESIDENTIAL INC309 BRISCOE DEVINE TX 78016
- CARROLL PARTNERS INVESTMENT INC648 N. BEAULAHBUILDING A HAWKINS TX75765
- DESERT SANDS ASSISTED LIVING LLC10218 DESERT SANDS ST SAN ANTONIO TX78216
- ELIZABETH AYORINDE 1225 NUTTING STREET CEDAR HILLTX75104
- FAITH ASSISTED LIVING LLC 2155 GAYLORD DALLAS TX75227
- GREENBRIAR PRIME MANAGEMENT LLC 2423 GRAVEL DR. FORT WORTH TX76118
- HIGHLAND ASSISTED LIVING LLC 2310 SOUTH 7TH STREET ABILENE TX 79605
- HILL COUNTRY OUTREACH INC600 LESLIE DRIVE KERVILLETX78028-2518
- INDIVIDUAL CARE OF TEXAS INC1655 PRIVATE ROAD 2530 QUINLAN TX 75474
- JANICE HAYNES 2500 KARNACK HWY MARSHALL TX75672
- LAKEWOOD ASSISTED LIVING LLC6424 FM 2965 RD WILLS POINTTX75169
- LATONYA WILLIE POLK 807 S. MOBBERLY LONGVIEW TX75602
- LIMBE HOUSE INC 12115 CORONA LN. HOUSTON TX77072
- MHP PARTNERSHIP LTD 607 E. TYLER STREET SUITE 113-A ATHENS TX75751
- PARADISE LIVING INC 7639 BEECHNUT HOUSTON TX77074
- RESIDENCE AT WINTERS LLC 616 E. TRUETT STREET WINTERSTX79567
- ROMANS HOUSE LLC 2601 TANDY AVE FORT WORTH TX76103
- ROSEHAVEN RETIREMENT RESIDENCES INC 1010 ROSEHILL RD TERRELL TX 75160
- SHIRLEY M ANDERSON 2016 SOUTH HIGH STREET LONGVIEW TX75602
- SINO AMERICAN INVESTMENT & DEVELOPMENT H11403 HIGH STAR DRIVE HOUSTONTX77072
- SOUTHWEST LTC MEADOW VIEW LTD 2815 MEDLIN DRIVE ARLINGTON TX 76015
- SPARROW ADULT LIVING LLC7414 JENSEN DRIVE HOUSTON TX77093
- STEINOLFSON RESIDENTIAL CARE INC 307 BRISCOE AVE DEVINE TX 78016
- SUMAINA IBRAHIM 802 LEVELLAND DR ARLINGTON TX 76017
- TALCO HOUSE INC 2328 TALCO DR DALLAS TX75241
- THE MADERA CORPORATION 1704 NORTH BRADFORD ST. GILMER TX 75644
- VILLA QUILT OF CORPUS NORTHWEST LP 2822 ROBBY CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78410

- VIVIAN ELAINE HOLLISTER1579 LCR 310 MARTTX76664
- WHITE'S COTTAGE CENTER 332 MARSHALL ALLEY ANGLETON TX77515
- WOLFFORTH I ENTERPRISES LLC 301 E. 5TH ST. WOLFFORTH TX 79382

B. Pre-Expenditure Report

Part A. Estimated Expenditures and Proposed Provision Method

Service Supported with SSBG Expenditures	Α	SSBG Illocation	Ove	G Carry r From ev. FY	 Funds ansferred to SSBG*	T	rry Over Funds ransferred into 8G from Prev. FY		Expenditures of All Other Federal, State, and Local Funds**		All Other Exp Federal, State, and Local		All Other Expenditures Federal, State, and Local		Estimate or Actual?	Public	Private	Do total expenditures include ALL other funds for the service?
Adoption Services	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	Estimate						
Case Management	\$	6,767,518	\$	-	\$ 3,062,329	\$	-	\$	15,108,355	\$	24,938,202	Estimate	Y		Y			
Congregate Meals	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	Estimate						
Counseling Services	\$	248,482	\$	-	\$ 721,118	\$	-	\$	-	\$	969,600	Estimate	Y		Y			
Day CareAdults	\$	9,254,136	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	1,087,382	\$	10,341,518	Estimate		Y	Y			
Day CareChildren	\$	2,000,000	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	1,316,529,013	\$	1,318,529,013	Estimate	Y	Y	Y			
Education and Training Services	\$	1,152,992	\$	-	\$ 3,085,808	\$	-	\$	-	\$	4,238,800	Estimate	Y		Y			
Employment Services	\$	46,568	\$	-	\$ 64,996	\$	-	\$	-	\$	111,564	Estimate	Y		Y			
Family Planning Services	\$	1,539,747	\$	-	\$ 340,981	\$	-	\$	178,434,753	\$	180,315,481	Estimate	Y		Y			
Foster Care ServicesAdults	\$	1,318,180	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	154,889	\$	1,473,069	Estimate		Y	Y			
Foster Care ServicesChildren	\$	3,183,328	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	1,899,870,997	\$	1,903,054,325	Estimate	Y		Y			

Service Supported with SSBG Expenditures	SSBG Allocation	SSBG Carry Over From Prev. FY	Funds Transferred into SSBG*	Carry Over Funds Transferred into SSBG from Prev. FY	Expenditures of All Other Federal, State, and Local Funds**	All Other Expenditures Federal, State, and Local		Public	Private	Do total expenditures include ALL other funds for the service?
Health-Related Services	\$ 1,508,585	\$-	\$ 6,343,984	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 7,852,569	Estimate	Y		Y
Home-Based Services	\$ 40,543,461	\$-	\$ -	\$-	\$ 4,763,948	\$ 45,307,409	Estimate		Y	Y
Home-Delivered Meals	\$ 19,178,384	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$ 2,253,503	\$ 21,431,887	Estimate		Y	Y
Housing Services	\$ 17,099	\$-	\$ 22,233	\$-	\$ -	\$ 39,332	Estimate	Y		Y
Independent/Transi tional Living Services	\$ -	\$ -	\$-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	Estimate			
Information & Referral	\$ 2,282,214	\$-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 52,095,105	\$ 54,377,319	Estimate	Y		Y
Legal Services	\$ -	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$ -	\$ -	Estimate			
Pregnancy & Parenting	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	Estimate			
Prevention & Intervention	\$ \$1,055,289	\$-	\$ 17,502,361	\$-	\$ 34,070,974	\$ 52,628,624	Estimate	Y		Y
Protective Services- -Adults	\$ \$33,517,967	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 111,330,442	\$ 144,848,409	Estimate	Y	Y	Y
Protective Services- -Children	\$ \$835,701	\$ -	\$ 6,948,063	\$ -	\$ 1,654,535,833	\$ 1,662,319,597	Estimate	Y		Y
Recreation Services	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$-	Estimate			

Service Supported with SSBG Expenditures	SSBG Allocation	SSBG Carry Over From Prev. FY	Funds Transferred into SSBG*	Carry Over Funds Transferred into SSBG from Prev. FY	Expenditures of All Other Federal, State, and Local Funds**	Total Expenditures	Estimate or Actual?	Public	Private	Do total expenditures include ALL other funds for the service?
Residential Treatment	\$-	\$-	\$ 3,574,220	\$-	\$ 8,417,998	\$ 11,992,218	Estimate	Y		Y
Special Services Disabled	\$ 104,819	\$ -	\$-	\$ -	\$ 12,317	\$ 117,136	Estimate		Y	Y
Special Services Youth at Risk	\$ 3,217	\$ -	\$ 36,715	\$ -	\$-	\$ 39,932	Estimate	Y		Y
Substance Abuse Services	\$-	\$ -	\$-	\$ -	\$-	\$ -	Estimate			
Transportation	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	Estimate			Y
Other Services***	\$ 4,621,638	\$-	\$ 3,254,208	\$-	\$ 177,716,042	\$ 185,591,888	Estimate	Y	Y	
SUM OF EXPENDITURES FOR SERVICES	\$ 129,179,325	\$-	\$44,957,016	\$-	\$ 5,456,381,551	\$5,630,517,892	Estimate			
Administrative Costs	\$ 12,226,985	\$ -	\$ 147,960				Estimate			
SUM OF EXPENDITURES FOR SERVICES AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS	\$ 141,406,310		\$45,104,976				Estimate			
Total SSBG Expenditures	\$ 186,511,286						Estimate			

* From which block grant(s) were these funds transferred:

CFDA 93.558 Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

****** List the sources of these funds:

Local Funds; State General Revenue; Appropriated Receipts; Interagency Contracts; CFDA 93.090 Title IV-E Guardianship Assistance - Administration; CFDA 93.150 Project for Assistance in Transition from Homeless (PATH); CFDA 93.243 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional and National Significance; CFDA 93.556 Title IV-B, Part 2 Promoting Safe and Stable Families; CFDA 93.558 Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF); CFDA 93.575 Child Care and Development Block Grant (CCDBG); CFDA 93.590 Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention Grants (CBCAP); CFDA 93.596 Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF); CFDA 93.599 Title IV-E Chafee ETV; CFDA 93.603 Adoption and Guardianship Incentive Program (formerly Adoption Incentive Payments); CFDA 93.645 Title IV-B, Part 1 Child Welfare Services State Grant; CFDA 93.658 Title IV-E Foster Care; CFDA 93.659 Title IV-E Adoption Assistance; CFDA 93.669 Child Abuse and Neglect State Grants; CFDA 93.671 Family Violence Prevention Services Act (FVPSA); CFDA 93.674 Chafee Foster Care Independence Program; CFDA 93.778 Medicaid; CFDA 93.958 Federal Community Mental Health Block Grant

*** List other Services:

Emergency Response Services, Adult Community Mental Health Services, Community Mental Health Crisis Services, Emergency Care, and Breast and Cervical Cancer Services

Part B. Recipients

Service Supported with SSBG Expenditures	Children	Adults Age 60 Years and Younger	Adults Age 60 Years and Older	Adults of Unknown Age	Total Adults	Total	Actual, Estimated or Sampled	Duplicated or Unduplicated	Enter the eligibility criteria for Serv. Category	State will submit the eligibility criteria to OCS by email
Adoption Services	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Case Management	9,757	15,564	-	86,412	101,976	111,733	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Congregate Meals	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Counseling Services	3,078	1,956	-	315	2,271	5,349	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Day CareAdults	-	186	1,397	-	1,583	1,583	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Day CareChildren	149,654	-	-	-	-	149,654	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Education and Training Services	11,814	11,407	-	862	12,269	24,083	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Employment Services	-	725	-	-	725	725	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Family Planning Services	2,813	128,939	3,690	99	132,728	135,541	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A

Service Supported with SSBG Expenditures	Children	Adults Age 60 Years and Younger	Adults Age 60 Years and Older	Adults of Unknown Age	Total Adults	Total	Actual, Estimated or Sampled	Duplicated or Unduplicated	Enter the eligibility criteria for Serv. Category	State will submit the eligibility criteria to OCS by email
Foster Care Services Adults	-	89	101	-	190	190	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Foster Care Services Children	70,962	-	-	-	-	70,962	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Health-Related Services	24,663	20,627	-	533	21,160	45,823	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Home-Based Services	-	832	4,177	-	5,009	5,009	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Home-Delivered Meals	-	3,146	12,284	_	15,430	15,430	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Housing Services	-	248	-	4	252	252	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Independent/Transitional Living Services	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Information & Referral	340,686	-	-	-	-	340,686	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Legal Services	-	-	-	-	-	-	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A

Service Supported with SSBG Expenditures	Children	Adults Age 60 Years and Younger	Adults Age 60 Years and Older	Adults of Unknown Age	Total Adults	Total	Actual, Estimated or Sampled	Duplicated or Unduplicated	Enter the eligibility criteria for Serv. Category	State will submit the eligibility criteria to OCS by email
Pregnancy & Parenting	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Prevention & Intervention	34,836	60,058	2,366	280	62,704	97,540	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Protective ServicesAdults	-	19,801	69,711	-	89,512	89,512	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Protective Services Children	398,632	468,834	45,275	-	514,109	912,741	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Recreation Services	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Residential Treatment	181	-	-	-	-	181	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Special ServicesDisabled	-	32	8	-	40	40	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Special ServicesYouth at Risk	211	-	-	-	-	211	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
Substance Abuse Services	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Transportation	-	-	-	-	-	-				

Service Supported with SSBG Expenditures	Children	Adults Age 60 Years and Younger	Adults Age 60 Years and Older	Adults of Unknown Age	Total Adults	Total	Actual, Estimated or Sampled	Duplicated or Unduplicated	Enter the eligibility criteria for Serv. Category	State will submit the eligibility criteria to OCS by email
Other Services***	465	11,922	14,753	-	26,675	27,140	Estimated	Unduplicated	See Uploaded Document	N/A
SUM OF RECIPIENTS OF SERVICES	1,047,571	744,366	153,762	88,505	986,633	2,034,204				

C. Documentation of Public Hearing

The required public inspection for Title XX Social Services Block Grant was achieved via the following solicitation for public comment published on the Texas Health and Human Services Commission website:

https://www.hhs.texas.gov/news/2022/08/public-comment-open-social-servicesblock-grant-report

Texas Social Services Block Grant Available for Public Comment

August 24, 2022

The Texas Health and Human Services Commission is seeking public comment on the draft Texas Social Services Block Grant Title XX Intended Use Report (PDF).

This document outlines how the Texas Legislature and Gov. Greg Abbott have appropriated Title XX Social Services Block Grant funding to state agencies to meet specified social needs for defined low income and at-risk populations.

HHSC administers the block grant on behalf of the state of Texas and coordinates the delivery of appropriated funds from the federal government to various state agencies.

Email comments by Aug. 31.

See **Exhibit A** of this Appendix for a copy of the related public notice posted on the website.

Exhibit A. Copy of the Public Notice on the Website

An official State of Texas website. Here's how you know.	Apply for Benefits® A-Z Index Connect Español Subscribe® Survey®				
TEXAS Health and Human Services	Search the site Go				
Services - Providers - Business - Regulations - About - News Contact					

Home > Search News > Public Comment Open on Social Services Block Grant Report

Public Comment Open on Social Services Block Grant Report

August 24, 2022

The Texas Health and Human Services Commission is seeking public comment on the draft Texas Social Services Block Grant Title XX Intended Use Report (PDF).

This document outlines how the Texas Legislature and Gov. Greg Abbott have appropriated Title XX Social Services Block Grant funding to state agencies to meet specified social needs for defined low income and at-risk populations.

HHSC administers the block grant on behalf of the state of Texas and coordinates the delivery of appropriated funds from the federal government to various state agencies.

Email comments by Aug. 31∞.

211 Texasd Apply for Benefitsd Compact with Texans Department of State Health Servicesd Email Encryption File Viewing HHS Printing Services Jobs at HHS Notice of Privacy Practices Report Fraud, Waste or Abuse Statewide Search Texas.gov Texas Homeland Security Texas Veteran's Portal Website Policy Website Help

() © © ©

© Copyright 2016-2022. Texas Health & Human Services Commission. All rights reserved.



D. Proof of Audit

The State Auditor's Office issued an audit report of the State of Texas's Federal Portion of the Statewide Single Audit Report for the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2021. The report can be accessed at the link below.

https://sao.texas.gov/reports/main/22-320.pdf

E. Certifications

Exhibit A - CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters — Primary Covered Transactions Instructions for Certification

- 1) By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary participant is providing the certification set out below.
- 2) The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial of participation in this covered transaction. The prospective participant shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification set out below. The certification or explanation will be considered in connection with the department or agency's determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in this transaction.
- 3) The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when the department or agency determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default.
- 4) The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the department or agency to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.
- 5) The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered transaction, participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.
- 6) The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who

is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency entering into this transaction.

- 7) The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusive-Lower Tier Covered Transaction," provided by the department or agency entering into this covered transaction, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.
- 8) A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs.
- 9) Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.
- 10)Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters — Primary Covered Transactions

- 1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:
- Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded by any Federal department or agency;

- 3) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;
- 4) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and
- 5) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.
- 6) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower Tier Covered Transactions Instructions for Certification

- 1) By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out below.
- 2) The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.
- 3) The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.
- 4) The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered transaction, participant, person, primary covered

transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the meaning set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the person to which this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

- 5) The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated.
- 6) The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include this clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction," without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.
- 7) A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs.
- 8) Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.
- 9) Except for transactions authorized under paragraph five of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower Tier Covered Transactions

- 1) The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.
- 2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

reg Word 9/1/2022

Signature and Date

Trey Wood

Printed Name

Chief Financial Officer

Title

Texas Health and Human Services Commission

Exhibit B - CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988: 45 CFR Part 76, Subpart, F. Sections 76.630(c) and (d)(2) and 76.645 (a)(1) and (b) provide that a Federal agency may designate a central receipt point for STATE-WIDE AND STATE AGENCY-WIDE certifications, and for notification of criminal drug convictions. For the Department of Health and Human Services, the central point is: Division of Grants Management and Oversight, Office of Management and Acquisition, Department of Health and Human Services, Room 517-D, 200 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20201.

Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements (Instructions for Certification)

- 1) By signing and/or submitting this application or grant agreement, the grantee is providing the certification set out below.
- 2) The certification set out below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. If it is later determined that the grantee knowingly rendered a false certification, or otherwise violates the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act, the agency, in addition to any other remedies available to the Federal Government, may take action authorized under the Drug-Free Workplace Act.
- 3) For grantees other than individuals, Alternate I applies.
- 4) For grantees who are individuals, Alternate II applies.
- 5) Workplaces under grants, for grantees other than individuals, need to be identified on the certification. If known, they may be identified in the grant application. If the grantee does not identify the workplaces at the time of application, or upon award, if there is no application, the grantee must keep the identity of the workplace(s) on file in its office and make the information available for Federal inspection. Failure to identify all known workplaces constitutes a violation of the grantee's drug-free workplace requirements.
- 6) Workplace identifications must include the actual address of buildings (or parts of buildings) or other sites where work under the grant takes place. Categorical descriptions may be used (e.g., all vehicles of a mass transit authority or State highway department while in operation, State employees in each local unemployment office, performers in concert halls or radio studios).

- If the workplace identified to the agency changes during the performance of the grant, the grantee shall inform the agency of the change(s), if it previously identified the workplaces in question (see paragraph five).
- 2. Definitions of terms in the Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment common rule and Drug-Free Workplace common rule apply to this certification. Grantees' attention is called, in particular, to the following definitions from these rules:

Controlled substance means a controlled substance in Schedules I through V of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. Section 812) and as further defined by regulation (21 CFR Section 1308.11 through 1308.15).

Conviction means a finding of guilt (including a plea of nolo contendere) or imposition of sentence, or both, by any judicial body charged with the responsibility to determine violations of the Federal or State criminal drug statutes.

Criminal drug statute means a Federal or non-Federal criminal statute involving the manufacture, distribution, dispensing, use, or possession of any controlled substance.

Employee means the employee of a grantee directly engaged in the performance of work under a grant, including: (i) All direct charge employees; (ii) All indirect charge employees unless their impact or involvement is insignificant to the performance of the grant; and, (iii) Temporary personnel and consultants who are directly engaged in the performance of work under the grant and who are on the grantee's payroll. This definition does not include workers not on the payroll of the grantee (e.g., volunteers, even if used to meet a matching requirement; consultants or independent contractors not on the grantee's payroll; or employees of subrecipients or subcontractors in covered workplaces).

Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements Alternate I. (Grantees Other Than Individuals)

The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

- 1) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;
- 2) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
 - a. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

b. The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

c. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

d. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace;

- 3) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);
 - Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the employee will — (1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and (2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
- 4) Notifying the agency in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under paragraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant officer or other designee on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;
- 5) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under paragraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted (1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of:
 - i. 1973, as amended; or
 - ii. (2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
 - iii. (g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f).

iv. (B) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code) 4900 North Lamar Boulevard Austin, Travis, Texas 78751

Check if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here. Alternate II. (Grantees Who Are Individuals)

- (a) The grantee certifies that, as a condition of the grant, he or she will not engage in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance in conducting any activity with the grant;
- (b) If convicted of a criminal drug offense resulting from a violation occurring during the conduct of any grant activity, he or she will report the conviction, in writing, within 10 calendar days of the conviction, to every grant officer or other designee, unless the Federal agency designates a central point for the receipt of such notices. When notice is made to such a central point, it shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant.

[55 FR 21690, 21702, May 25, 1990]

my Wood 9/1/2022

Signature and Date

Trey Wood

Printed Name

Chief Financial Officer

Title

Texas Health and Human Services Commission

Exhibit C - CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103227, Part C Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro Children Act of 1994, requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor routinely owned or leased or contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for provision of health, day care, education, or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either directly or through State or local governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The law does not apply to children's services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to \$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity by signing and submitting this application the applicant/grantee certifies that it will comply with the requirements of the Act.

The applicant/grantee further agrees that it will require the language of this certification be included in any subawards which contain provisions for the children's services and that all subgrantees shall certify accordingly.

9/1/2022

Signature and Date

Trey Wood

Printed Name

Chief Financial Officer

Title

Texas Health and Human Services Commission

Exhibit D - CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

- 1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.
- 2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.
- 3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

Statement for Loan Guarantees and Loan Insurance

The undersigned states, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: If any funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this commitment providing for the United States to insure or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. Submission of this statement is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required statement shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

Trey Wood

9/1/2022

Signature and Date

Trey Wood

Printed Name

Chief Financial Officer

Title

Texas Health and Human Services Commission